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Securities and Exchange Commission

100 F Street, N.E. 0702 JUN 04 2007
Washington, D.C. 20549 OMSOM
Dear Sir or Madam: SU P ﬁ

Re: Connacher Qil and Gas Limited (the “Company”)

File No. 82-34954
Exemption Pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b)

We are Canadian counsel to the Company. Pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, enclosed please find copy of the Company’s documents as posted on SEDAR,
with the dates of postings indicated as listed below. As required pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b), the
exemption number appears in the upper right-hand corner of each unbound page and on the first page of
each bound document.

Please indicate your receipt of the enclosed by stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and returning it to
the send in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope.

Date Posted
Document Type Titled to SEDAR

Affidavit of Mailing Mailing of Annual and Special Meeting Materials | April 24, 2007

Press Release Connacher Exercise Petrolifera Warrants May 1, 2007
Press Release Connacher Reports Record First Quarter May 9, 2007
Report Interim Report Q1 2007 May 9, 2007
Report Management’s Discussion and Analysis May 9, 2007
Report Quarterly Results May 9, 2007
Certifications Certifications of Interim Filings May 9, 2007
Press Release Connacher Announces $87 Million Offering of May 9, 2007

Senior Unsecured Convertible Debentures

Press Release Report of Voting Results May 11, 2007
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Date Posted
Document Type Titled to SEDAR
Security Holder By-Law No. 1 - A By-Law relating to the May 11, 2007
Documents transaction of the business and affairs of

Connacher Qil and Gas limited

Security Holder

By-Law No. 2 - By-Law Authorizing Borrowing

Documents and Pledging Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Very truly yours,
MACLEOD DIXON LLP

FAKENNEDNCONNACHERWS Matters\SEC Transmittal Lir Various Decs t4 May 07.doc

- Macleod DiXon u.



Suite 310 — 606 4™ Street SW

VAL[ANT TRUST COMPANY Calgary, Alberta T2P ITI

Stiany of Canadban Viesier Bank

April 16, 2006

Alberta Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

British Columbia Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Saskatchewan Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Manitoba Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Ontario Securities Commission (vie SEDAR)

Quebec Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

New Brunswick Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Nova Scotia Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Prince Edward Island Securities Commission (via SEDAR)
Newfoundland Securities Commission (via SEDAR)

Dear Sirs:

Re:  Connacher Oil And Gas Limited
Mailing of Annual and Special Meeting Materials

In our capacity as the Agent for Connacher Oil and Gas Limited, we are pleased to
enclose herewith our Affidavit of Mailing with respect to the Annual and Special Proxy
Meeting Materials, which were mailed to the shareholders of Connacher Oil and Gas
Limited the 4" and 9th day of April 2007,

We trust this is satisfactory.

Yours truly,
Signed: “Bonnie Stcedman”
Bonnie Stecdman

Account Manager

ce Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Pat Clark

82-34954
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DECLARATION AS TC MAILING

PROVINCE ) IN THE MATTER OF CONNACHER OIL AND GAS LIMITED
oF ) THE {“*CORPORATION"”) THE ANNUAL AND SPECIAL MEETING
ALBERTA ) TO BE HELD CN MAY 10,2007

I BONNIE STEEDMAN, OF THE CITY OF CALGARY IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DO
SOLEMNLY DECLARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. I AM AN EMPLOYEE OF VALIANT TRUST COMPANY AND AS SUCH, HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF
THE MATTERS HEREINAFTER DECLARED.

2. ON APRIL 9, 2007, I CAUSED TO BE MAILED IN A FIRST CLASS PREPAID ENVELOPE
ADDRESSED TQO EACH OF THE PERSONS OR FIRMS WHC ON MARCH 29, 2007, WERE THE
REGISTERED HOLDERS OF COMMON SHARES OF THE CORPORATION, COPIES OF
EXHIBITS “A” THROUGH “D"” AND “F~.

a) a copy of the 2006 ANNUAL REPORT marked EXHIBIT “A” and identified by
me;

b} a copy of the NOTICE COF MEETING AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION CIRCULAR
marked EXHIBIT “B” and identified by me;

c) a copy of the INSTRUMENT OF PROXY marked EXHIBIT “C” and identified
by me;

d) a copy of the MAIL LIST REQUEST FCRM TO THE REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS
marked EXHIBIT “D” and identified by me;

e) a copy of the MAIL LIST REQUEST FORM TO THE NON~REGISTERED
SHAREHOLDERS marked EXHIBIT “E” and identified by me;

£f) a PROXY RETURN ENVELOPE marked EXHIBIT “F” and identified by me;

3. I FURTHER CONFIRM THAT COPIES OF EXHIBITS “A” THROUGH “C” AND “E” AS
NOTED IN ITEM 2 ABOVE, WERE SENT BY COURIER ON APRIL 4, 2007 TQO EACH
INTERMEDIARY HOLDING COMMON SHARES OF THE CORPORATION WHO RESPONDED TO
THE SEARCH PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CANADIAN SECURITIES ADMINISTRATORS'
NATIONAL INSTRUMENT 54-101 REGARDING SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION.

AND I MAKE THIS SOLEMN DECLARATION CONSCIENTIOUSLY BELIEVING IT TO BE TRUE AND
KNOWING THAT IT IS QF THE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS IF MADE UNDER CATH AND BY
VIRTUE OF THE CANADA EVIDENCE ACT.

DECLARED BEFORE ME AT THE CITY OF
CALGARY IN THE PROVICE OF ALBERTA
THIS 9'" DAY OF APRIL 2007.

Signed: “Philip Menard” Signed: “Bonnie Steedman”

COMMISIONER OF OATHS IN AND FOR
THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
My commission expires on March 4, 2010
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(CONNACHER

Z Ol AND GAS LIMITED

o

PRESS RELEASE ‘ April 30,2007

CONNACHER EXERCISES PETROLIFERA WARRANTS

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (CLL-TSX) announces that it has exercised 1,714,286, $3.00
share purchase warrants of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited (“Peuolifera™), which warrants are
scheduled 10 expire on May 8, 2007. As a result, Connacher thereby acquired a like number of
Petrolifera common shares, upon the payment of $5,142,858.00, which sum was paid to
Petrolifera on April 27, 2007. As a result, Connacher now owns 13,142,858 common shares of
Petrolifera which have a current market value of approximately $225 million.

Connacher also owns an option to acquire an additional 200,000 common shares of Petrolifera at
a price of $0.50 per share until February 1, 2010. Connacher owns a 26 percent equity interest
(basic and fully-diluted) in Petrolifera Petroleum Limited.

For further informalion, conlact:

Richard A Gusella

President and Chief Executive Officer

Conpacher Qil and Gas Limited

Phone: (403) 538-6201  Fax: (403) 538-6225
inguiries@connacheroil.eom  Website: www.connaclicrodl.com

Suize 2600, Watermark Tower
530 - 8% Avenue S.W,
Calgary, Alberta T2P 38
Telephone: (403) 538-6201 Facsimile: (403) 538-6225
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Connacher
Clt AND GAS LIMITED
PRESS RELEASE May 8, 2007

CONNACHER REPORTS RECORD FIRST QUARTER

Cornacher Qil and Gas Linited (TSX - CLL) is pleased 1o report that its first quarter 2007 was a record firsl quarter for the company
gince it was reconstituted with new management and capital in 2001, This applies to conventional production, revenue, cash [low,
earnings and capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions. The performance reflects the positive effect of the company’s integrated
strategy and includes excellent counter-seasonal resulls, actual and relative to budget, from Montana Refining Company, Inc., our

wholly-owned refining company based in Great Fatls, Montana, which was acquired effective March 31, 2006.

HIGHLIGHTS

»  Conventional production more than doubled, after the sale of approximately 250 boe/d at the end of 2006

«  Revenues rose approximately 18 fold to $65.9 million
+  Cash flow from operations, while lower than Q4 2006 due to seasonal factors for refining, rose 537 percent to $11 million (§0.06

per share)

+  FEarnings reached $5 million ($0.03 per share), compared to a loss in the [irst quarter of 2006.
«  Capital expenditures exceeded $100 million
«  Progress at our Great Divide SAGD Pod One project was considerable

Summary Results

Three months ended March 31 2007 2006 % Chonge
FINANCIAL (5000 excepl per share amounts)
Revenues, net of royalties $65,923 $3,635 1,714
Cash flow from operations (1) 10,980 1,725 537
Per share, basic (1) 0.06 0.01 500
Per share, diluted (1) 0.05 0.01 400
Net carnings (loss) for the period 4,984 {666) 848
Per share, basic and diluted 0.03 - -
Capilal expenditures and acquisitions 109,881 300,836 (63)
Cash on hand 66,209 13,073 406
Working capital (delicit) 24,027 (11,061) 317
Long term debt 207,828 - -
Sharcholders’ equity 384,593 337,584 14
Total assels 757,205 430,353 76
OPERATING
Daily production / sales volumes
Crude oil - bbl/d 205 689 31
Natural gas - mef/d 9,665 2,600 272
Burrels of oil equivalent - boe/d (2) 2,515 1,122 124
Product pricing
1 Oil - $/bbl 49.09 4093 20
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Natural pas - $/mef 7.76 6.34 22
Barrels of oil equivalent - $/boe (2) 47.48 39.83 19

Common shares cutstanding (000's)

Weighted average

Basic 198,119 154,152 29

Diluied 200,008 160.574 ~ 25
End of period

Issued 198,218 191,257 4

Fully diluted ’ 216,606 200,109 8

(1} Cash flow from operations befare working capital changes {“'cash flow from operations™) and cash flow per share do not have standardized meanings prescribed
by Canadian generally aceepted accounting principles (“GAAP™) and therefore may nol be comparable 1o similar measures used by other companies, Cash flow
from operations includes all cash flow from operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure
calculated in accordance with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash flow from operations is reconciled with net earnings on the Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows and in the accompanying Management’s Discussion & Analysis. Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and
1o provide its sharcholders and investors with a measurement of the company's efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of its future growth expenditures.
(2) Al references to barrels of oil equivalent (boe) are caleulated on the basis of 6 mef:] bbl. Becs may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. This
conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a valus equivalency at the wellhead.

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Connacher reported record financial and operating results during the first quarter of 2007. This reflected healthy encrgy prices, a solid
performance by our Montana refinery, expanded conventional production and was accomplished while we embarked on a substantial
capital expenditure program, primarily focused on the development of our first oil sands project at Great Divide, Pod One.

During the reporting period, approximately half of our net operating income was derived from our conventional production and about
half from our refinery, underscoring the merits of an integrated approach to the business, even before Great Divide bitumen
production comes onstream. Our Montana refining operation performed better than expected during what is traditionally a difficult
period for refining and marketing due to winter conditions in our area of operation.

GREAT DIVIDE

Our focus in the reporting period continued to be clearly on the oil sands. During the first quarter we accelerated our development and
construction program at Great Divide Pod One, which included residual site preparation, construction of the main processing plant and
drilling of horizontal well pairs in preparation for the commencement of operations, targeted for August, 2007. At that time, it is
anticipated the plant will be commissioned and we will begin three months of steaming both the injector and producer well bores
which comprise the SAGD well pairs. Thereafter, production will commence and should be ramped up towards our objective of
10,000 bbl/d of bitumen production pursuant to our regulatory and govermmental licensed approvals. This period is not anticipated Lo
be exceedingly protracted given the quality of reservoir associated with Pod One. Also, as 4 consequence our anticipated steam/oil
ratios (“SORs”) are anticipated to be low compared to available analogues known o us at this lime. However, it should be understeod
that actual performance will be the ultimate determinant of SORs and per well productivity.

Our target has always been to complete our plant construction and be ready for startup within 300 days of commencement, following
the avaitability of a suitable plant sitc on which to construct our facilities, recognizing the plant is anticipated to have a uscful life
exceeding 25 years or more. As the plant is situated on muskeg, suitable preparation of the site was critical to confidence in having a
stable platform on which to build our processing, stcam generating and water handling and cleaning facilitics. We made every effort
to manage costs and mitigate overruns by using a modular approach, taking advantage of the existing proxumate infrastruclure,
including the main paved highway between Edmonton, Alberta, the provincial capital, and Fort McMurray, the capital of the oil sands.

Unfortunately, as evidenced by recent developments as described in a press release issued after the end of the reporting period, our
pre-planning and modular approach scrved to centribute to our cost control, but recent cvents, inflationary pressures, some scope
changes and some overlooked items previously not budgeted, resulted in our estimate to complele the Pod One plant and related
developments increasing by about 13 percent to approximately $290 million, compared to our carlier estimate of $256 million.
Included in boih estimales are surk costs to identify Pod One and seeure the acreage, among other costs, of $24 million.  Also, both
estimates contain provision for capitalized interest related to servicing the Term Loan B indebledness, which will be paid
prospectively as duc and certain operating costs estimates which will be capitalized unti) production ramps up and commerciatity is
obtained after steaming and then startup.
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Connacher had intended to finance a portion of these additional expenditures through the use of a portion of a bought-deal
undenwritien financing for approximately $50 million, comprised of both common equity and flow-through common cquity [rom
treasury, to be issued pursuant 1o a short-form prospectus. Unfortunately, the combination of cost overruns and a minor shorl-lenn
downtum in the company’s conventional production levels, arising from a variety of reasons, caused the transaction to be lerminated
by mutual agreement among the company and members of the underwriting syndicate. Connacher is now advancing allemative
financing arrangements, which will provide the company with continued financial liquidity. Additional permanent capital will
eventually be required by the company to maintain its growth profile and achieve its objectives, including timely initiation of and then
completion of construction and development of its second Pod at Great Divide.

In this regard, Connacher intends to submit an application to the Alberta Energy and Utilities Board (“ALEUB”) and other related
regulators and government departments, including Alberta Environment (“AE™) and Alberia Sustainable Resource Development
(“ASRD™) for permission to proceed with the development of its Pod Two (“Algar Project™). This project is expected to virtually
replicate Pod One in scope and scale at a target output rate of 10,000 bbi/d of bitumen. 1t was identified and confinned by drilling of
core holes and by 3D seismic during the past two years or so and is believed to have the requisite characteristics for sustainable
commercial development. Assuming the applicalion is submitted in late May as anticipated, it would likely be early. 2008 before
actual field work could be initiated by Connacher to build related facilities and infrastructure, although as with Pod One considerable
engineering and design work could proceed throughout the balance of this year, so the company is fully-prepared to proceed when the
regulatory approval process is completed and stakeholder consultation is also accomplished. Costs are anticipated to be higher than
Pod One due to inflationary pressures, bul altractive economic returns are still anticipated for this scale of SAGD operations.

During the latter part of 2006 and in the first quarter of 2007, Connacher completed its 3D seismic program over the balance of its
original lease block and also drilled 81 new core holes, including those in and around Pod Two and Pod Four. Some of the cores
taken from our Pod Two drilling are among the best, if not the best, and thickest cores, we have yet seen at Great Divide, including at
Pod One where we consider the reservoir to be top decile in its critical characteristics. We have now completed 131 core holes at
Great Divide, including 11 in 2004, 19 in 2005, 26 in the first and last quarters of 2006 and 75 thus far in 2007. This density of core
holes is still considered relatively modest, as we own or control approximately 2,250 legal subdividisions or L.8Ds, which are each 40
acres in size. This underscores in part the benefit of coordinating 3D seismic with logging and coring in Connacher’s efforts to
gstablish new accumulalions or pods.

As a consequence of our new work in 2007, including the considerable progress on our plant at Pod One, which can impact on reserve
recognition and reserve values as costs have already been incurred, we intend to have our independent engineering consultant update
our reserve report for Great Divide. It is expected this could take up to two months to complete, so results are accordingly expected to
be available sometime this summer, most likely in July 2007. It should be noted that previous analysis may have already recognized
some of the reserves or resources which might be assigned to Connacher’s acreage in earlier reports, although certain resources may
be upgraded to reserve status and possible reserves may also be upgraded to proved non-producing status, depending upon the extent
and nature of such prior recognition.

Permanent transportation alternatives continue to be evaluated for our dilbit production from Pod One. It is anticipated trucking
alternatives for both diluent and dilbit after blending will be utilized, until the correct and economically viable long-term alternative is
defined.

CONVENTIONAL PRODUCTION

Connacher’s conventional production averaged 2,515 boc/d during the first quarter of 2007, a marked increase of 124 percent from
levels achieved last ycar and oceurred despite having sold approximately 250 boe/d in late 2006. This reflects the impact of some new
drilling but mostly the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke™) in March 2006. Luke has now been amalgamated into Connacher.
While Connacher’s (olal conventional production has declined from peak levels achieved in mid-2006 immediately after the Luke
purchase, this reflects the nature of some of these propertics as they are only accessible during the winter, generally from January
through March and the impact of having sold some minor/non-strategic properties in December 2006. As a resull, normal declines
were expected to occur until we could activate programs during the first quarter of each year. We had a very successful winter drilling
program and added considerable tested deliverability, estimated at approximately 11 mmef/d bascd on long-term tests, with sustained
initial productivily more likely to be in the 6-7 mmcf/d range. Circumstances and timing precluded us from tying in these new wells.
There are also a number of additional offset locations which have been identified. Accordingly, their impact will have 1o awail next
winler. Also, certain work over initiatives were completed but arc not yet affecting current production, largely due to weather and
mechanical and other issucs rclaled to third party equipment and services provided in the area. A new discovery at Scal, Alberta, is
niow onstream at over onc mmcf/d (approximately 170 boc/d).

While we have recently experienced production levels below the [irst quarter average, these are being remedied, comected or
overcome and in any event are of relative limited consequence to the company’s overall thrust and {inancial results,  Separately, we
would advise that our independent engineers are also expecled to complete an update of our conventional reserve estimates, with an
effective date of July 1, 2007, on roughly ihe same timetable as that contemplated for our oil sands reserves and resourees,
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MONTANA REFINING

Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRCI™), our wholly-owned relining subsidiary, tumed in an excellent quarter. Its operaling
statistics and financial performance exceeded our budgetary expectations and overcame historic seasonal influences, which tend to
adversely alfect refining and marketing during winter months, due to low demand for refined products in general and asphalt in
particular, Various factors contribuled to this performance, including higher product prices, better than expected product yiclds,
higher than expected throughput, a lower crude cost and some positive developments in the asphalt market.

To mitigate the seasonal fluctuation in asphalt pricing and to allow the company to operate at a higher utilization rate and profitabihity
than would otherwise be achievable, we successfully constructed a 150,000 barrel asphalt storage tank at our refinery. We are very
pleased with our investment in MRCI for its role in providing profitable returns, credit capacity and flexibility and the prospect of an
altractive payout while eventually fulfilling its intended objective of providing a hedge against heavy oil price differentials, once
bitumen production commences al Great Divide Pod One later this year.

As disclosed in a recent press release, MRCI received notification from the United States Environmental Protection Agency that its
National Enforcement Investigations Centre would be conducting a Clean Water Act compliance inspection in respect of the refinery.
The purpese of this inspeclion was to detennine compliance with applicable environmental legislation, approvals and permits. MRCI
cooperated in cormection therewith; the compliance inspection occurred on April 24, 2007, and a report is awaited. No significant
issues appear (o have arisen during the review.

Other Developments

Readers are referred 1o our website at www.connacheroil.com for updated pictures of the Pod One plant at Great Divide. Click on
Operations/Great Divide/Photo Gallery to view the progress towards completion.

The results of the company’s Annual and Special Meeting of Shareholders, scheduled to be held in Calgary, Alberta on May 10, 2007
at 3.00 PM at the Calgary Petroleum Club, will be reported and included in our next interim report.

The company regrets to announce the resignation of Darren Jackson, Vice-President, Operations effective May 8, 2007.

Connacher remains optimistic about its future. We will complete Pod One on time and complete current {inancing initiatives to fund
its increased costs. At the same time we will continue to meet our obligations to all our suppliers, creditors and lenders and fulfill our
responsibilities 1o our common shareholders. We retain a significant, valuable and unfettered 26 percent equity investment in
Petrolifera Petroleum Limited, which holding has a current market value in excess of $225 million against our net cash investment of
only $7 million, after a recent exercise of share purchase warrants. This investment remains a financial safety valve for Connacher,
provides us with equity eamings and exposes Connacher shareholders to excellent growth potential. We have great growth potential
in the oil sands at Great Divide, We have other solid business units that contribute to our overall diversity, strength, resilience and
financial performance.

We have generated about $50 million of cash flow during the past twelve months to supplement the debt and equity capital we have
secured. This has enabled Connacher to remain as one of the few, if only, smaller independent companies active in the oil sands. This
has been a considerable accomplishment which could only have been achieved with the ongoing support of our sharcholders. It is
appreciated.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following is dated as of May 8, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited consolidated financial statements of
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (“Connacher” or the “company™) for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006 as containcd
in this interim report and the MD&A and audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 as contained
in the company’s 2006 annual report.  The unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2007
have been prepared in accordance with Canadian gencrally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) and arc presented in Canadian
dollars. This MD&A provides management’s view of the financial condition of the company and the results of its operalions for the
reporting periods.

Additional information relating to Connacher, including Connacher’s Annual Infonation Form is on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REVIEW
PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION, PRICING AND REVENUE

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
Daily production / sales volumes
Crude oil —bbl/d 905 689
Natural gas — mef/d 9,665 2,600
Combined — boe/d 2,515 1,122
Product pricing (3)
Crude oil — per bbl 49.09 40.93
Natural gas — per mef 7.76 6.34
Boe - per boe - 47.48 39.83
Revenue ($000)
Petroleum and natural gas revenue — gross 10,747 4,022
Royalties (2,540) (811)
Petroleum and natural gas revenue — net 8,207 3,211

In the first quarter of 2007, net petroleum and natural gas revenues were up 156 percent to $8.2 million from $3.2 million in 2006.
This was primarily attributable to a 272 percent increase in natural gas production and a 31 percent increase in crude oil sales
volumes, primarily resulting from the Luke acquisition in March 2006. Increased conventional product selling prices also contributed
to this increase. Although world oil selling prices were down approximately eight percent from the first quarter of 2006, the
company’s average crude oil selling price increased by 20 percent to $49.09 per barrel due to the impact of selling higher quality
crude oil and NGLs in the current year. Although North American natural gas prices were down approximately 20 percent from the
first quarter of 2006, the company’s natural gas sales prices increased 22 percent in 2007 as a result of achieving much better industry
market pricing for our larger sales volumes in the current year.

In the first quarter of 2007, the company entered into a “costless collar” contract with a third party to sell approximately one half of its
of natural gas production. Mitigating some downside natural gas pricing risk, the company will receive a minimum of US $7.00 per
mmbtu and a maximum of US $9.50 per mmbtu on a national quantity of 5,000 mmbtu/day of natural gas sold between April 1, 2007
and October 31, 2007. This transaction was not meant to speculate on future natural gas prices, but rather to protect the downside risk
to the company’s cash flow and the lending value of its reserves-based line of credit, which is considered very important during a
period of rapid growth with significant capital expenditures.

ROYALTIES ON PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS SALES

_ For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
(3000 except per boc) Total Per boe Total Per boe
Rovyalties $2,540 $11.22 3811 $8.02
As a percertage of petrolewm and natural gas revenue 23.6% 20.0%

Royalties represent charges against production or revenue by governments and landowners. Royalties in the first quarter of 2007 werc
$2.5 million ($11.22 per boe, or 23,6 percent of peclroleum and natural gas revenue) compared to $810,000 in 2006 ($8.02 per boe, or
20 percent of petroleum and natural gas revenue). From year to year, royallies can change based on changes to the weighting in the
product mix which is subject to different royalty rates, and rates usually escalate with increased product prices. The increase from
2006 1o 2007 reflects market conditions related to increased product prices and production velumes.




PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS (“PNG") OPERATING EXPENSES AND NETBACKS

Petroleum and Natural Gas Netbacks (1)
For the three months ended March 31
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2 %% Chang

(8000 except per boc) Tﬂt;(:07 Per boe Totzzt?06 Per boe Tf)ii{mmef’cr boe
Average daily production (boe/d) 2,515 1,122

Petroleum and natural gas revenue $10,747 847.48 %4022 $3083 173 22
Royaltes (2,540) (11.22) (811) (8.02) 241 52
Net PNG revenue 8,207 36.26 3,211 31.81 155 14
Operating costs (1,932) (8.54) (831) (8.24) 132 4
PNG netback 56,275 $27.72 $2,380 $23.57 164 18

(1} Caleulated by dividing related revenue and costs by total boe produced, resulting in an averall combined company netback. Netbacks do not have a standardized
meaning prescribed by GAAP and, thercfore, may not be comparable lo similar measures used by other companies. This non-GAAP measurcment is 3 useful and
widely used supplemental measure that provides management with performance measures and provides shareholders and tnvestors with a measurcment of the
company's efficiency and its ability to fund futurc growth through capital expenditures. Operating ncthacks are reconciled to net camings below.

In the first quarler of 2007 operating costs of $1.9 million were 132 percent higher than in the same prior period, and on a per unit
basis, increased by four percent to $8.54 per boe reflecting the higher cost environment in 2007 and the substantial increases in
production volumes during the year. However, higher product prices resulted in higher operating netbacks in 2007.

Reconciliation of PNG Netback to Net Earnings (1)

For the three months ended March 31

2007

2006

($000, except per unit amounts)

Total Per boe

Total Per boe

PNG netback as above $6,275 | $27.72| $2,380 | $23.57
Interest income 120 0.53 424 4.20
iReﬁn.ing margin — net 11,198 49.47 - -

General and administrative

(3.584) | (15.83)

(956) (9.47)

Stock-based compensation

(2,946) | (13.02)

(395) (3.9h)

Finance charges (446) (1.97) (84) (0.83)
Foreign exchange (loss) gain 1,702 71.52 N (0.07)
Depletion, depreciation and amortization (7.357) (32.50) (2,878) (28.50)
Income taxes (3,878) 17.13) 358 3.54
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings and dilution gain 3,900 17.23 492 487

Net earnings (loss)

$4,984 $22.02

$(666) | $(6.60)

(1) Certain income and cxpense items included in this reconciliation relate to non-PNG business and, thercfore, affect the consolidated nct eamings (loss) per boe

calculations,

PNG Operating Netbacks by Product
For the period ended March 31

Natral gas ‘

2007 Crude oil ‘
($000s, except per unit amounts) Total Per bbl Total Per mef
Average daily production 905 9,665

Revenue
Royallies
Operating costs

$3,997  $49.09
(939) (11.53)
(876)  (10.76)

$6,750  $7.76
(1,601)  (1.84)
(1,056)  (1.21)

PNG Netback

$2,182  §26.80

54,093 §4.71
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Natural gas

Tolal Per bbl

Total

Per mef

($000s. except per unit amounts)

Average daily production 689 bbl/d 2,600 mef/d

Revenue $2,538 $40.93 $1,484 $6.34
Royalties (445 {7.1%9) (366) (1.56)
 Operating costs (529) (8.53) (302) (1.29
PNG Netback $1,564 $25.21 $816 $3.49

Primarily as a result of higher product prices, operating netbacks per boe for the first quarter of 2007 increased 18 percent to $27.72

per boe compared to $23.57 in the {irst quarter of 2006,

REFINING REVENUES AND MARGINS

The quarterly operating results of the Montana refinery since its acquisition on March 31, 2006 are summarized below.

Seasonality of Refining Operations and Sales

The Montana refinery is subject to a number of seasonal factors which may cause product sales revenues to vary throughout the year.
The refinery’s primary asphalt market is paving for road construction which is predominantly a summer demand. Consequently, prices
and volumes for our asphalt tend to be higher in the summer and lower in the colder seasons and during the winter most of the
refinery’s asphalt production is stored in tankage for sale in the subsequent summer. Seasonal factors also affect gasoline (higher
demand in summer months) and distillate and diesel (higher winter demand). As a resuit, inventory levels, sales volumes and prices

can be expected 1o fluctuate on a seascnal basis.

Refinery throughout - three months ended Jupe 30. 2006 Sept 30. 2006 Dec 31, 2006 Mar 31, 2007
Crude charged (bbl/id) (1) 6,864 9,613 0,642 9,621
Refinery production (bbl/d) (2) 6,932 10,392 10,593 10,634
Sales of produced refined producis (bbl/d) 6,266 12,220 9,662 7,777
Sales of refined products (bbl/d) (3) 7,384 12,680 10,095 8,254
Refinery utilization (%) (4) 83% 101% 101% 101%

{1) Crude charged represents the barrels per day of crude oil processed at the refinery.
{2) Refinery production represents the barrels per day of refined products yiclded from processing crude and other refinery fecdstocks.

(3) Includes refined products purchased for resale.

(4) Represents crude charged divided by total crude capacity of the refinery. Note refining capacity has been increased to 9,500 bbl/d in the fourth quarter of 2006,

Feedstocks - three months ended June 30, 2006 Sept 30, 2006 Dec 31, 2006 Mar 31, 2007
Sour crude oil (%) 98% 92% 92% 92%
Other feedstocks and blends (%) 2% 8% 8% 8%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Revenues and Margins

Refining sales revenue ($000s) $50,967 $93,752 $67,155 $57,596
Refining - crude oil and operaling costs ($000s) 47,104 80,242 55,322 46,398
Refining margin ($000s) $3,803 $13,510 $11,833 $11,198
Refining margin (%) 7.6% 14.4% 17.6% 19.4%
Sales of Produced Refined Products (Volume %)

Gasolines (%) 27% 30% 40% 52%
Diesel fuels (%) 15% 15% 22% 27%
Jet fuels (%) 3% 4% 4% 6%
Asphalt (%) 50% 49% 31% 1%
LPG and other (%) 5% 2% 3% 4%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

Averages per Barre] of Refined Product Sold
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Refining sales revenue $75.85 $80.37 $72.52 $77.53
Less: refining - crude oil purchases and operating costs 70.10 68.78 59.74 62.46
Refining margin $5.75 $11.59 $12.78 S$15.07

The Montana refinery achieved strong operating performance in the first quarter of 2007 running at 97 percent of capacity with no
downtime. Although refining sales revenues of $57.6 million were down 14 percent from the fourth quarter of 2006, refinery margins
increased 10 19.4 percent. Sales revenues were down due to seasonally-reduced asphalt sales as normally expected during the winter
5e4S01N.

Current period margins were better than expected due to higher than expected product prices, improved yield of higher value products
(gasoline and dicsel) achieved by a lighter crude slate and lower than expected crude supply costs.

During the quarter the refinery completed construction of a new 150,000 barrel asphalt storage tank. Work is also progressing well on
an tmproved waste walter reatment facility, office expansion, rail loading enhancements and the enhanced sulphur recovery process.
The refinery’s new NaSH fuel gas scrubbing system operated at 99.8 percent compliance. During the second quarter the company
expects to sanction its ultralow sulphur diesel project to allow the company o produce ultraclean fuels by late 2008.

INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME

in the first quarter of 2007, the company eamed interest of $120,000 (March 31, 2006 - $424,000) on excess funds invested in secure
short-term investiments,

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

In the first quarter of 2007, general and administrative (“G&A™) expenses were $3.6 million compared to $956,000 in the first quarter
of 2006, an increase of 275 percent, reflecting increased costs associated the company’s growth. On a per unit basis, at $15.83 per boe
sold, this cost is unusually high and is expected to be significantly reduced when bitumen production from Pod One commences. G&A
of $290,000 was capitalized in 2007 (2006 - $91,000), reflecting additional costs incurred respecting the oil sands development in the
pre-production stage.

Non-cash stock-based compensation costs of $3.5 million were recorded in the first quarter of 2007 (March 31, 2006 -3604,000).
These charges reflect the fair value of all stock options granted and vested in the period. Of this amount, $2.9 million was expensed
(2006 - $395,000) and $546,000 was capitalized (2006 - $209,000).

FINANCE CHARGES AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Financing charges were $446,000 in the first quarter of 2007 compared to $84,000 reported in the first of quarter of 2006. These
charges increased significantly due to the issuance of new debt in 2006. An unrealized foreign exchange gain of §1.7 million was
recorded in the first quarter of 2007 primarily due to the conversion of the US$180 million oil sands term loan into Canadian dollars
for reporting purposes, as the Canadian dollar strengthened in the reporting period.

The company’s main exposure to foreign currency risk relates (o the pricing of its crude oil sales, which are denominated in US
dollars, and the translation of the US$180 million oil sands term loan. On an economic basis, the company’s erude ofl and bitumen
reserves hedge the company’s exposure to foreign currency fluctuations of its US dollar denominated oil sands tenm loan.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION (“DD&A™)

Conventional oil and gas depletion expense is calculated using the unit-of-production method based on total estimated proved
reserves. Refining properties and other assels are depreciated over their estimated useful lives. DD&A in the first quarter of 2007 was
$7.4 million, a 156 percent increase from last year due to increased production volumes and due to the significant additions made to
capital assets in 2006 and 2007. Conventional oil and gas depletion equates to $25.12 per boe of production compared o $28.50 per
boe last year.

Capital costs of $239.4 million (March 31, 2006 - $36.1 million) related to the Greatl Divide oil sands project, which is in the pre-
production stage, and undeveloped land acquisition costs of $16.3 million (2006 — $2.5 million) were excluded from the depletion
calculation, while future development costs of $3.2 million (2006 - $1.8 millien) for proved undeveloped reserves were included in the
depletion caleulation.

Included in DID&A is an aceretion charge of $191,000 (March 31, 2006 - $47,000) in respect of the company’s estimated asset
retirement obligations. These charges will continue to be necessary in the future to accrete the currently booked discounted liability of
$11.6 million to the estimated total undiscounted liability of $35.8 million over the remaining economic life of the company’s oil and
gas propertics.




82-34954

INCOME TAXES

The income tax provision of $3.9 million in the first three months of 2007 includes a current income tax provision of $2.7 million,
principally related to US refinery operations and a future income tax provision of $1.2 million reflecting the benefit of increased tax
pools during the period.

Al March 31, 2007 the company had approximately $33 million of non-capital losses which do not expire before 2009, $312 million
of deductible resource poels and $19 million of deductible financing costs.

EQUITY INTEREST IN PETROLIFERA PETROLEUM LIMITED (*PETROLIFERA™)

Connacher accounts for its 26 percent equity investment in Petrolifera on the equity method basis of accounting. Connacher’s equity
interest share of Petrolifera’s earnings in the first three months of 2007 was $3.9 million (March 31, 2006 - $389,000).

NET EARNINGS

In the first three months of 2007 the company reported ecamings of $5.0 million ($0.03 per basic and diluted share outstanding)
compared to a loss of $666,000 or $nil per basic and diluted share for the first three months of 2006. Eamings per boe produced were
$22.02 compared 1o a loss of $6.60 per boe in the first three months of 2006. In 2007, the refinery contributed significantly to these
results.

SHARES OUTSTANDING

For the first three months of 2007, the weighted average number of commen shares outstanding was 198,119,130 (2006 —
154,151,848) and the weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding, as calculated by the treasury stock method, was
200,007,743 (2006 — 160,573,785). The substantial increase in shares outstanding year over year reflects the issuance from treasury of
58 million common shares issued in 2006 for cash proceeds of $130 million and in connection with the acquisitions of Luke and the
Montana refinery assets.

As at May 7, 2007, the company had the following securities issued and outstanding:

» 198,238 ,448common shares; and
+ 18,270,890 share purchase options.

Details of the exercise provisions and terms of the outstanding options are noted in the consolidated financial statements, included in
this interim report.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOCURCES

Al March 31, 2007, the company had working capital of $24 million, including $66.2 million of cash dedicated 1o funding the
remaining costs of completing the Pod One oil sands project.

Cash flow from operations before working capital changes (“cash flow™), cash flow per share and cash flow per boe do not have
standardized meanings prescribed by GAAP and therefore may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash
flow includes all cash flow from operating aclivitics and is caleulated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most
comparable measure calculated in accordance with GAAP would be net carnings. Cash flow is reconciled with net eamnings on the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and below,

Cash {low per share is calculated by dividing cash low by the weighted average shares outstanding; cash flow per boe is calculated by
dividing cash flow by the quantum of crude oil and natural gas (expressed in boce) sold in the period, Management uses these non-
GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to provide its sharcholders and investors with a measurcment of the
company’s efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of its future growth expenditures.

In addition to available cash, unused debt facilities and cash flow, additional sources of funding in the form of additional equity
issuances or additional debt financing may be utilized lo provide sufficient funding for working capital purposes and for the
company’s 2007 capital program.

The company’s only financial instruments are cash, accounts reccivable and payable, bank debt, the interest rate swap and the natural
gas costless collar. The company maintains no off-balance sheet financial instruments.
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As the company’s long term bank debt is denominated in US dollars, there is a foreign exchange risk associated with its repayment
using Canadian currency. As noted above, (he company’s crude oil sclling prices are established in relation to US dollar denominated
markets and, therefore, provide a partial hedge to this exposure.

The interest rate swap was entered into to mitigate some of the interest rate volatility associated with the variable interest rale inherent
in all of the company’s debt facilities.

The natural gas costless collar is intended to mitigate some downside natural gas pricing risk and, therefore, protect the risk of reduced
cash flow from operations and the risk of reductions to the lending value of s conventional banking facilities, which is considered
particularly important in a time of rapid growth with sigmificunt capital expenditure.

Reconciliation of net camings to cash flow from operations before working capital changes:

Three months cnded March 31

2007 2006
(3000s)
Net earnings (loss) $4,984 $(666)
Items not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7,357 2,878
Stock-based compensation 2,946 395
Financing charges - 6
Future employee benefits 130 -
Future income tax provision {recovery) 1,165 (388)
Foreign exchange (gain) loss (1,702) 7
Lease inducement amortization - (15)
Dilution gain - (103)
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (3,900) (389
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 510,980 $1,725

In the first quarter of 2007, cash flow was $11 million ($0.06 per basic and $0.05 per diluted share), 537 percent higher than the §1.7
million reported ($0.01 per basic and diluted share) for the first three months of 2006. A significant portion of this was contributed by
the refinery.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures tolaled $110 million in the first quarter of 2007 (first quarter 2006 - $300.8 million). A breakdown of these
expenditures {ollows:

Three months ended March 31

($000) 2007 2006
Acquisition of Luke 8- $204,000
Acquisition of refinery asscls - 67,000
Oil sands expenditures 86,512 25,236
Conventional oil and gas expenditures 20,252 4,600
Relinery expenditures 3117 -

$109,881 3300836

0il sands expenditures include exploratory core hole drilling, setsmic, lease acquisition on Pods One through Six and costs incurred
for the development of Pod One. In the first three months of 2007, 81 exploratery core holes were drilled. In the first quarter of 2006,
20 exploratory corc holes were drilied.

Conventional oil and gas expenditures include costs of drilling, completing, equipping and working over conventional oil and gas
wells as well as undeveloped land acquisition and seismic expenditures,  In 2007, 19 (18 net) conventional oil and gas wells were
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drilled, resulting in eight cased gas wells; one suspended gas well and two suspended oil wells being evaluated; and eight (seven net)
abandoned wells.

A significant part of the company’s capital program is discretionary and may be expanded or curtailed based on drilling results and the
availability of capital. This is reinforced by the faet that Connacher operates most of its wells and holds an average of over 90 percent
working inlerest in its PNG properties, providing the company with operational and timing controls.

Great Divide Oil Sands Project, Northern Alberta

The company holds a 100 percentt working interest in approximately 90,000 acres of oil sands leases in northern Alberta. To date, the
focus has been on an approximate 1,586 acre tract (“Pod One™) on which approximately 3190 million (319 million of these costs are
included in accounts payable at March 31, 2007) has been incurred to March 31, 2007 to acquire the oil sands leascs, to delincate the
oil bearing reservoir, and for facilities related to the development of a 10,000 bblid SAGD project.. Capital development cosis for Pod
One are expected to approximate $290 million, prior to the commencement of bitumen production in the latter part of 2007. The
remaining costs will be funded with dedicated cash balances of $66.2 million, available lines of credit and new [(inancing sources
anticipated to be available to the company.

Acquisition of Luke Energy Lid. (*Luke™)

In March 2006 the company closed the purchase of Luke for cash consideration of $92.7 million and the issuance of 29.7 miliion
Comnacher common shares {rom treasury.

Luke produced natural gas, largely at Marten Creek in northern Alberta and operated most of its high working interest properties. This
preduction was considered strategic to Connacher, as, in Connacher’s view, it would provide a physical hedge to its initial
requirements for natural gas to create steam for the company’s SAGD oil sands project (Pod One) at Great Divide. Based on
purchased production volumes and anticipated development programs, the Luke purchase is anticipated, over time, to provide surplus
natural gas volumes for sale in the marketplace over and above Connacher requirements at Great Divide. Such volumes may noi be
physically consumed at Great Divide, but sold to offset purchases from more proximate supply points. Luke was amalgamated with
Connacher on January 1, 2007,

Acquisition of Refining Assets in Montana

In March 2006, the company acquired an 8,300 bbl/d refinery located in Great Falls, Montana, USA, for cash of $61 million and one
million Connacher common shares issued from treasury.

This acquisition was considered strategic to provide Connacher with protection against wider and more volatile type of heavy crude
oil price differential swings. These have become increasingly frequent in the current higher oil price environment for the type of heavy
oil which would be produced at Great Divide. Since its acquisition, the refinery has been a profitable and strong business unit
contributing to the company’s cash flow.

Connacher completed the purchase of the refining assets and related inventory through a new wholly-owned subsidiary, Montana
Refining Company, Inc. (“MRCI”). Its continued profitability will depend largely on the spread between market prices for refined
petroleum products and the cost of crude oil.

MRCI’s principal source of revenue is from the sale of high value light end products such as gasoline, diesel and jet fuel in markets in
the western United States. Additionally, MRCI sells a high grade asphalt into the local market. MRCI's principal expenses relate io
crude oil purchases and operating expenses.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The significant accounting policics used by the company arc described below. Certain accounting policies require that management
make appropriate decisions with respect to the formulation of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assels,
liabilities, revenues and expenses. Changes in these estimates and assumptions may have a material impact on the company’s financial
results and condition, The following discusses such accounting policies and is included herein to aid the reader in assessing the critical
aceounting policies and practices of the company and the likelihood of materially different results being reported. Management
reviews its estimates and assuunptions regularly. The emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in changes
1o estimates and assumptions which could be material and the company might realize different rcsults from the application of new
accounting standards promulgated, from time to time, by various regulatory rule-making bodies,
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The following assessment of significant accounting polices is not meant to be exhaustive.
Oil and Gas Reserves

Under Canadian Securities Regulators” “National Instrument 51-101-Standards of Disclosure for Oil and Gas Activities” (“NI 51-
1017y proved reserves are those reserves that can be cstimated with a high degree of certainty 10 be recoverable. In accordance with
this definition, the level of certainty should result in at least a 90 percent probability that the quantilies actually recovered will equal or
exceed the estimated reserves. In the case of probable reserves, which are less certain 1o be recovered than proved reserves, NI 51-101
states that it must be equally likely that the actual remaining quantities recovered will be greater or less than the sum of the estimated
proved plus probable reserves. Possible reserves are those reserves less certain {o be recovered than probable reserves. There is al least
a,10 percent probability that the quantities actually recovered will exceed the sum of proved plus probable plus possible reserves.

The company’s oil and pas reserve estimates are made by independent reservoir engineers using all available geological and reservoir
data as well as historical production data. Estimates are reviewed and revised as appropriate. Revisions occur as a result of changes in
prices, cosls, fiscal regimes, reservoir performance or a change in the company’s plans. The reserve estimates are also used in
determining the company’s borrowing base for its credit facilities and may impact the same upon revision or changes to the rescrve
estimates. The effect of changes in proved oil and gas reserves on the financial results and position of the company is described under
the heading “Fult Cost Accounting for Oil and Gas Activities”.

Full Cost Accounting for Oil and Gas Activities

The company uses the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development activities. In accordance with this method of
atcounting, all costs associated with exploration and development are capitalized whether successful or not. The aggregate of net
capitalized costs and estimated future development costs is depleted using the unit-of-production method based on estimated proved
oil and gas reserves.

NEW SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The company has assessed new and revised accounting pronouncements that have been issued.

T 2007 the company has adopted, as necessary, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) Sections 1530, 3251, 3855
and 3865 on “Comprehensive Income”, “Equity”, “Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”, and “Hedges”
respectively, all of which were issued in January 2005. Under the new standards additional financial statement disclosure, namely
Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, has been introduced that will identify certain gains and losses, including the
foreign currency translation adjustments and other amounts arising from changes in fair value, to be temporarily recorded outside the
income statement. In addition, all financial instruments, including derivatives, are to be included in the company’s Consolidated
Balance Sheect and measured, in most cases, at fair values.

BUSINESS RISKS

Connacher is exposed to certain risks and uncertainties inherent in the oil and gas and refining businesses. Furthermore, being a
sinalter independent company, it is exposed to financing and other risks which may impair its ability to realize on its assets or to
capitalize on opportunities which might become available to it. Additienally, through the company’s investment in Petrolifera which
operates in foreign jurisdictions, it has become exposed to other risks including currency fluctuations, political risk, price controls and
varying forms of fiscal regimes or changes thereto which may impair Petrolifera’s ability to conduct profitable operations.

The risks arising in the oil and gas industry include price fluctuations for both crude oil and natural gas over which the company has
limited control; risks arising from exploration and development activities; production risks associated with the depletion of reservoirs
and the ability to market production. Additional risks include environmental and safety concerns,

For the Montana Refinary, certain strategies could be used 1o reduce some commodity prices and operational risks. No attempt will be
made to eliminate all market risk exposures when it is believed the exposure relating to such risk would not be significant (o future
earnings, financial position, capital resources or liquidity or that the cost of eliminating the exposure would outweigh the benefil.
MRCI’s profitability will depend fargely on the spread between market prices for refined products sold and market prices for erude oil
p'urchased. A substantial or prolonged reduction in this spread could have a significant negative effect on earnings, financial condition
and cash flows.

Pelroleum commodity futures contracts could be utilized to reduce exposure to price fluctuations associated with crude oil and refined
products. Such contracts could be used principally to help manage the price risk inherent in purchasing crude oil in advance of the
delivery date and as a hedge for fixed-price sales contracts of refined products. Commodity price swaps and collar options could also
be utilized to help manage the exposure to price volatility relating to forecasted purchases of natural gas. Contracls could also be
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utilized to provide for the purchase of crude oil and other feedstocks and for the sales of refined products. Certain of these comntracts
may meet the definition of a hedge and may be subject to hedge accounting.

The supply and use of heavy crude oil from the company’s Great Divide Oil Sands Project, as a feedstock for the refinery, would
provide a physical hedge to this exposure, as planned.

MRCI’s operations are subject to normal hazards of operations, including fire, explosion and weather-related perils. Various insurance
coverages, including business interruption insurance, are maintained in accordance with industry practices. However, MRCI is not
fully insured against certain risks because such risks are not fully insurable, coverage is unavailable, or, in management’s judgment,
premium costs are prohibitive in relation to the perceived risks.

Additionally, Connacher has issued parental guarantees and indemnifications on behall of MRCI. This is considered to be in the
normal course of business.

The company will require a significant amounl of natural gas in order 1o generate steam for the SAGD process used at Great Divide.
The company is exposed to the risk of changes in the price of natural gas, which could increase operating costs of the Great Divide
project. This risk is mitigated 1o a cerlain extent by the production and sale of natural gas from the company’s gas properties at
Marten Creek acquired with the purchase of Luke.

Additionally, the company is exposed lo exchange rate fluctuations since oil prices and its long term debt are denominated in US
dollars, while the majority of its operating and capita] costs are denominated in Canadian dollars. On an economic basis, the
company’s crude oil and bitumen reserves hedge the company’s exposure to foreign cumrency fluctuations of its US dollar
denominated term debt.

Bitumen is generally less marketable than light or medium crude oil, and prices received for bitumen are generally lower than those
for crude oil. The company is therefore exposed to the price differential between crude oil and bitumen; fluctuations in this
differential could have a material impact on the company’s profitability. The purchase of the Montana refinery was meant 1o help
mitigate this risk exposure.

The company relies on access to capital markets for new equity to supplement internally generated cash flow and bank borrowings to
finance its growth plans. Periodically, these markets may not be receptive to offerings of new equity from treasury, whether by way of
private placement or public offerings. This may be further complicated by the limited market liquidity for shares of smaller
companies, restricting access to some institutional investors. An increased emphasis on flow-through share financings may accelerate
the pace at which junior oil and gas companies become cash-taxable, which could reduce cash flow available for capital expenditures
on growth projects. Periodic fluctuations in energy prices may also affect lending policies of the company’s banker, whether for
existing loans or new borrowings. This in tum could limit growth prospects over the short run or may even require the company to
dedicate cash flow, dispose of properties or raise new equity (o reduce bank borrowings under circumstances of declining energy
prices or disappointing drilling results.

The success of the company’s capital programs as embodicd in its productivity and reserve base could also impact its prospective
liquidity and pace of future activities. Control of finding, development, operating and overhead costs per boe is an important criterion
in determining company growth, success and access 1o new capital sources.

The company attempts to mitigate its business and operational risk exposures by maintaining comprehensive insurance coverage on its
assets and operations, by employing or contracting competent technicians and professionals, by instituting and maintaining operational
health, safety and cnvironmental standards and procedures and by maintaining a prudent approach to exploration and development
activities. The company also addresses and regularly reports on the impact of risks to its sharcholders, writing down the carrying
values of assets that may not be recoverable.

Furthermore, the company generally relics on equity financing and a bias towards conservative financing of its operations under
vormal industry conditions to offsct the inherent risks of il and gas exploration, develepment and production activitics. Occassionally
the company Wilizes forward sale, fixed price contracts to mitigate reduced product price risk and foreign exchange risk during
periods of price improvement, primarily with a view to assuring the availability of funds for capital programs and to enhance the
creditworlhiness of ils assets wilh its Ienders. While hedging activilies may have opportunity costs when realized prices exceed
hedged pricing, such transactions are nol meant to be speeulative and are considered within the broader framework of financial
stability and flexibility. Management regularly reviews the need to ulilize such {inancing techniques.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the company is
accumulated, recorded, processed, summarized and reported to the company’s management as appropriate to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure. The company’s Chief Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their
cvaluation as of the end of the period covered by this MD&A, that the company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the cnd of
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such period are effective to provide reasonable assurance that material information related to the company, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is communicated to them as appropriate 1o allow timely decisions regarding required disciosure.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of the company is responsible for designing adequate nternal controls over the company’s financial reporting 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with Canadian GAAP. There have been no changes in the company’s systems of internal control over financial reporting
that would materially affect, or is reasonably likely lo materially affect, the company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

It should be noted that while the company s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer believe that the company’s disclosure
controls and procedurcs provide a reasonable level of assurance that they are effective and that the internal conltrols over financial
reporting are adequately desipned, they do not expect that the financial disclosure controls and procedures or internal control ever
financial reporting will prevent all errors and fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived or operated, can provide only
reasonable, not absolule, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. In reaching a reasonable level of assurunce,
management necessarily is required to apply ils judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and
procedures.

OUTLOOK

The company’s business plan anticipates substantial growth. Emphasis will continue to be on delineating and developing the Great
Divide oil sands project in Alberta while continuing to develop the company’s recently-expanded conventional production base and
profitably operating the Montana refinery. Additional financing may be required for the Great Divide oil sands project, the company’s
conventional petroleum and natural gas assets and for the Montana refinery,

QUARTERLY RESULTS

Fluctuations in results over the previous eight quarters are due principally to variations in oil and gas prices and the acquisitions of
Luke Energy and the Montana refinery in 2006, both of which increased revenues substantially. Additionally, operating and general
and administrative costs increased due to higher staff levels necessitated by the company’s growth. Depletion, depreciation and
amaortization increased as a resull of higher production volumes and additions to capital assets.

2005 2006 2007

Three Months Ended Jun30  Sept30® Dec31| Mar3i| Jun30  Sept30 Dec3l Mar 31
Financial Highlights ($000 except per share amounts) — Unaudited
Revenue net of royaities 2,107 3,222 2,978] 3,635 61,239 103,110 76,700 65,923
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 877 1,978 1,233I 1,725 9,499 14,957 14,015 10,980

Basic, per share (1) 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.05 0.08 0.08 0.06

Diluted, per share (1) 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.05 0.08 0.07 0.05
Net carnings (loss) 230) (1,034) 5824  (666)| (2419 6,771 3,267 4,984

Basic and diluted per share - {0.01) . - {0.01) 0.03 0.02 0.03
Capital expenditures 5,649 2.870 2241 300,836 34,280 41,449 74,960 109,881
Proceeds on disposal of PNG properties - - 4 - - - 10,000 -
Cash on hand 2,629 67,708 75511 - 7,505 14,450 142,39] 66,209
Working capital surplus (deficiency) 854 67,440 75427 (11,061) (42,483) (39,942) 118,626 24,027
Long term debt - - . - - - 209,754 207,828
Sharcholders’ equity 41,090 113,081 129,108 337,584| 340,639 378,730 385,398 384,593
Operating Highlights
Daily production / sales volumes

Natural gas - mef?d 1,416 497 86 2,600 15,172 12711 11,29] 4,665

Crude oil - bbl/d 702 808 775 689 1,026 1,059 1,139 205

Equivalent - boe/d (2) 938 891 789 1,122 3,554 3,177 3,021 2,515
Product pricing

Crude oil - $/bbl 41.23 5340 41.54 40.93 61.45 62.53 46.05 49.09
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Natural gas - $/mef 0.99 1.88 7.55 6.34 5.66 533 6.57 7.76
Selected Highlights - $/boe {2}
Weighted average sales price 3235 4948 41.61 3983 41.88 4216 4215 47.48
Royalties 8.06 11.73  1.79 8.02 10.43 10.72 9.00 11.22
Opcrting costs 7.42 7.69 8.90 824 7.63 7.99 9.27 8.54
PNG netback (4) 16.87 30.06 2495  23.57 23.82 2345 23388 2272

Common Share Information

Shares outstanding at end of period (000) 93,013 134,236 1399400 191,257] 191,924 197,878 197,894 198,218
Weighted average shares outstanding for the period
Basic (000) 92,875 103,851 136,071 154,152 191,672 193,587 193,884 198,119
Dituted (000) 95,555 106,397 142,507 160,574 198,931 200,572 204,028 200,008
Volume traded during quarter (000) 16,821 180,848 100,24G 148,184 80,347  4884% 46,444 55,292
Common share price ()
High 1.05 2.69 4.20 6.07 5.05 4.55 443 4.13
Low 0.68 0.76 1.09 347 3.10 3.09 3.17 3.07
Close (end of period) 082 2.54 3.84 495 430 3.60 349 3.86
(1) Cash Mow from operations before working capital changes and cash flow per share do not have standardized meanings prescribed

(2)

3
)]

by Canadian generally accepled accounting principles (‘GAAP”) and therefore may not be comparable to similar measures used
by other companies, Cash flow from operations before working capital changes includes all cash flow from operating activities
and is calculated before changes in non-cash vrorking capital. The most comparable measure calculated in accordance with GAAP
would be net earnings. Cash flow from op:rations before working capital changes is reconciled with net eamnings on the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and in the accompanying Management Discussion & Analysis. Management uses these
non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and to provide its shareholders and investors with a measurement of
the company’s efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of its future growth expenditures.

All references to barrels of oil equivalent (bot) are calculated on the basis of 6 mef : 1 bbl. Boes may be misleading, particularly
if used in isolation. This conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip
and does not represent a value equivalency at ‘he wellhead.

In the third quarter of 2003, the company discontinued consolidating the financial and operational results of Petrolifera Petroleum
Limited. Comparative figures have not been restated.

PNG netback is a non-GAAP measure used b management as a measure of operating efficiency and profitability. It is calculated
as petroleum and natural gas revenue less royalties and operating costs, Netbacks by product type are disclosed in the
accompanying MD&A.



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
(Unaudited)
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($000) March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents 8- $19,603
Restricted cash (Note 9 (c))} 66,209 122,788
Accounts reccivable 31,138 30,956
Refinery inventories (Note 4) 38,995 24,437
Prepaid expenses 1,159 1,525
Due from Petrolifera - 32
137,501 199,341
Property and equipment 487,021 38431
Goodwill 103,676 103,676
Deferred costs 3,510 4,005
[nvestment in Petrolifera 25497 21,597
$757,205 $712,930
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $72,160 $57.571
Income taxes payable 3,137 3,644
Current portion of bank debt 38,100 19,500
Due to Petrolifera 77 -
113,474 80,715
Assel retircment obligations (Note 5) 11,556 7322
Employee future benefits (Note 9 (d)) 513 388
Long term bank debt 207,828 209,754
Future income taxes 39,241 29,353
372,612 327,532
SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Share capital and contributed surplus (Note 6) 371,272 376,500
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Nole 3) (691) (130}
Retained eamings 14,012 9,028
384,593 385,398
$757,205 $712,930




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)
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(3000, except per share amounts) 2007 2006
REVENUE
Petroleum and natural gas revenue, net of royalties $8,207 $3,211
Refining and marketing sales 57,596 -
Interest and other income 120 424
65,923 3,635
EXPENSES
Petroleum and natural gas operafing costs 1,932 831
Refining — crude cil purchases and operating costs 46,398 -
General and administrative 3,584 956
Stock-based compensation (Note 6) 2,946 395
Finance charges 446 84
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (1,702) 7
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7357 2,878
60,961 5,151
Eamings (loss) before income taxes and other itemr.s 4,962 (1,516)
Current income tax provision 2,713 30
Future income tax provision (recovery) 1,165 (388)
3,878 (358)
Eamings (loss) before other ilems 1,084 (1,158)
Equity interest in Petrolifera camings 3,900 389
Dilution gain - 103
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) 4,984 (666)
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 9,028 2,075
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF PERIOD 514,012 $1,409
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 9 (a))
Basic $50.03 -
Diluted 50.03 -




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)
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($000) 2007
Net earnings $4,984
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of income taxes of $241 (561)
Comprchensive income $4,423
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)
(3000) 2007
Balance, beginning of period $(130)
Foreign currency translation adjustment (561)
Balance, end of period S61)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)
$000) 2007 2006
Cash provided by (used in) the following activities:
OPERATING
Net earnings (loss) $4,984 $(666)
[tems nol mvolving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7,357 2,878
Stock-based compensation 2,946 395
Financing charges - 6
Employee future benefits 130 -
Future income tax provision (recovery) 1,165 (388)
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (1,702) 7
[Dilution gain - (103)
[.case inducement amortization - (13)
Equity interest in Petrolifura carmings (3,900) (389)
(Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 10,980 1,725
IChanges in non-cash working capital (Note 9 (b)) 6,922 4,243
17,902 5,968
FINANCING
Issuc of common shares, net of share issue costs 280 94,922
Increase in bank debt 27,600 17,600
Repayment of bank debt (9,000) -
Deferred financing cosls - (1,947
18,880 110,575
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INVESTING
Acquisition and development of oil and gas properties (105,294) (29,336}
Decrease in restricted cash 56,579 -
lAcquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. - (92,227)
lAcquisition of refining assets - (62,0413
Change in non-cash working capital (Note 9 (b)) (7,105) 4,844
(55,820) (178,980)
INET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (19,038) (62,437)
Impact of foreign exchange on foreign currency denominated cash balances (565) -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNIN'G OF PERIOD 19,603 75,511
ICASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD $- $13,074
Supplementary information — Note 9

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Period ended March 31, 2007 (Unaudited)

L FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

{

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
“Connacher” or the “company”) and are presented in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Operaling
in Canada, and in the U.S. through its subsidiary Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRCI”), the company is in the business of
exploring, developing, producing, refining and marketing conventional petroleumn and natural gas and has recently commenced
exploration and development of bitumen in the oil sands of northern Alberta.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and methods of
¢omputation as indicated in the annual audited Censolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, except as
described in Note 3. The disclosures provided below do not conform in all respects to those included with the annual audited
Consolidated Financial Statements. The interim onsolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annual
andited Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2006,

3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective January 1, 2007 the company adopted C1CA Handbook sections 1530, 3251, 3855 and 3865 relating to Comprehensive
Income, Equity, Financial Instruments — Recogaition and Measurement, and Hedges, respectively. Under the new standards,
additional financial statement disclosure, namely he Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, has been introduced. This
statement identifies certain gains and losses, which in the company’s case include only foreign currency translation adjustments
arising from translation of the company’s U.S. refining subsidiary which is considered to be self-sustaining, that are recorded outside
the income stalement. Additionally, a separate conponent of equity, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (“AOCI™), has been
introduced in the consolidated balance sheet to record the continuity of other comprehensive income balances on a cumulative basis.

}

The adoption of comprehensive income has been made in accordance with the applicable transitional provisions. Accordingly, the
December 31, 2006 period end accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment balance of $130,000 has been reclassified 1o
AOCIL. In addition, the change in the accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment balance for the three months ended March
31, 2007 of $561,000 is now included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (three months ended March 31, 2006 - nil). Finally,
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all financial instruments, including derivatives, are recorded in the company’s consolidated balance sheet and measured at their fair
values.

Under section 3855, the company is required to classify its financial instruments into one of five categories. The company has
classificd all of its financial instruments, with the exceplion of the oil sands term loan, as Held for Trading, which requires
measurement on the balance sheet at fair value with any changes in fair valuc recorded in income. This classification has been chosen
due to the nature of the company’s financial instrnunents, which, except for the oil sands term loan, are of a short-term nature such that
there are no material differences between the carrying values and the fair values of these financial statement components. Transaction
costs related to financial instrunents classified as Fleld for Trading are recorded in income in accordance with the new standards.

The US $180 million oil sands term loan has been «lassified as other liabilities and is accounted for on the amortized cost basis.

The adoption of section 38G5, “Hedges”, has had ;10 effect on the company’s consolidated financial statements as the company does
not account for its derivative financial instruments s hedges.

($000) Increase/(Decrease)
Other comprehensive income (361
Accumnulated other comprehensive income (561)

Effective January 1, 2007, the company adopted thz revised recommendations of CICA Handbook section 1506, Accounting Changes.

The new recommendations permit voluntary changes in accounting policy only if they result in financial statements which provide
more relevant and reliable financial information. Accounting policy changes must be applied retrospectively unless it is impractical to
determine the period or cumulative impact of the change in policy. Additionally, when an entity has not applied a new primary source
of GAAP that has been issued but is not yet effective, the entity must disclose that fact along with information relevant to assessing
the possible impact that application of the new primary source of GAAP will have on the entity’s financial statements in the period of
initial application.

As of January 1, 2008, the company will be required to adopt two new CICA Handbook requirements, section 3862, “Financial
Instruments - Disclosures™ and section 3863, “FImuncial Instruments - Presentation” which will replace current section 3861. The new
standards require disclosure of the significance of {inancial instruments to an entity’s financial statements, the risks associated with the
financial instruments and how those risks are managed. The new presentation standard essentially carries forward the current
presentation requirements. The company is assessing the impact of these new standards on its consolidated financial statements and
anticipates that the main impact will be in terms of the additional disclosures required.

As of January 1, 2008, the company will be required to adopt CICA Handbook section 1535, “Capital Disclosures™ which requires
entities to disclose their objectives, policies and processes for managing capital and, in addition, whether the entity has complied with
any externally imposed capital requirements. The company is assessing the impact of this new standard on its consolidated financial
statements and anticipates that the main impact wi'l be in terms of the additional disclosures required.

4. REFINERY INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the {ollowing:

(3000 March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Crude oil §2,777 $3,520
Other raw materials and unfinished products (1) 1,389 1,292
Refined products (2) 31,716 17,440
Process chemicals (3) 1,745 909
Repairs and mainienance supplies and other 1,368 1,276

$38,995 $24,437

(1) Other raw materials and unfinished products include feedstocks and blendstocks, other than crude oil. The inventory carrying
value includes the costs of the raw materials and transpertation.

(2) Refined products include gasoline, jet fuels, diesels, asphalts, liquid petroleum gases and residual fuels. The inventory carrying
value includes the cost of raw materials inclwling transportation and direct production costs.

(3) Process chemicals include catalysts, additives and other chemicals. The inventory carrying value includes the cost of the
purchased chemicals and related freight.



5 ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
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The following table reconciles the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount of the obligation associated with the company’s

retirement of its petroleum and natural gas propertics and facilities,

($000) Three months ended Year ended December 31,

March 31, 2007 2006
Asset retirement obligations, beginning of period §7,322 $3,108
Liabilities incurred 4,043 2,384
Liabilities acquired - 2,109
Liabilities disposed . (864)
Change in estimated future cash flows - 237
Accretion expense 191 348
Asset retirement obligations, end of period $11,556 $7.322

Liabilities incurred in 2007 have been estimated using a discount rate of eight percent to more accurately reflect the company’'s eredit-
adjusted risk free interest rate given its current capital structure. The company has not recorded an asset retirement obligation for the
Montana refinery as it is currently the company’s intent to maintain and upgrade the refinery so that it will be operational for the
foreseeable future, Consequently, it is not possible at the present time to estimate a date or range of dates for settlement of any asset

retirement obligation related to the refinery.
6. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

Authorized
The authorized share capital comprises the following:

» Unlimited number of common voting shares
» Unlimited number of first preferred shares
» Unlimited number of second preferred shares

Issued
Only common shares have been issued by the company.

Number Amount
of Shares ($000)

Share Capital:

IBalance, December 31, 2006

197,894,015 $363,082

Issued upon exercise of options (a} 324,433 289
Tax cffect of expenditures renounced pursuant to the issuance of flow-through common shares (b) ) (9,000}
Assigned value of oplions exercised - 105
Share issue costs (9)

Balance, Share Capital, March 31, 2007

198,218,448 $354,467

Contributed Surplus:

Balance, December 31, 2006 $13,418
Fair value of sharc options granted 3,492
Assigned value of options exercised (105)
Balance, Contributed Surplus, March 31, 2007 $16,805




82-34954

Total Share Capital and Contributed Surplus:

December 31, 2006 $376,500

March 31, 2007 $371,272

{(a) Stock Options

A summary of the company’s outstanding stock options, as at March 31, 2007 and 2006 and changes during those periods is presented
below:

2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
Number of Average  Number of Average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
OQutstanding, beginning of period 16,212,490 $3.31 8,592,600 $1.49
Granted 2,744,833 3.88 335,000 4.80
Exercised (324,433) 0.89  (436,360) (0.73)
Expired (213,000) 375 - -
QOutstanding, end of period 18,419,890 $3.44 8,491,234 $1.66
Exercisable, end of period 9,617,198 $3.02 3,192,997 $0.96

All stock options have been granted for a period of five years, Options granted under the plan are generally fully exercisable after two
or three vears and expire five years after the date granted. The table below summarizes unexercised stock options,

Number Weighted Average Remaining

Range of Exercise Prices . Contractual Life at March 31,
Qutstanding

2007

£0.20 - 30.99 2.941.802 24

$1.00-$1.99 1.871.000 32

$2.00 - $3.99 6.206,833 4.4

$4.00 - $5.36 7.400,255 4.0
18.419.890

In 2007 a compensatory non-cash expense of $3.5 million (2006 - $604,420) was recorded, reflecting the amortization of the fair value
of stock options over the vesting period. Of this amount, $2.9 million (2006 - $394,180) was expensed and $546,000 (2006 -
$210,000) was capilalized to property and cquipment.

The fair value of cach stock option granted is estimated on the datc of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with
weighted average assumptions for grants as follows:

2007 2006
Risk free inferest rale 4.5% 4.1%
Expected option life (years) 3 k!
Expected volatility 68% 48%

The weighted average fair value at the date of grent of all options granted in the first quarter of 2007 was $1.86 per option (2006 -
$1.83).

(b) Flow through shares

Effective December 31, 2006, the company renounced $30 million of resource expenditures to flow-through investors. The related tax
effect of $9 million of these expendilures was recorded in 2007. The company incurred all of the required expenditures related to
these flow-through shares in 2006 and 2007.




7. COMMODITY PRICE RISK MANAGEMENT
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During the first quarter of 2007 the company entered into a costless collar arrangement whereby the sales price for 5 million cubic leet
per day of the company’s natural gas production was fixed within a range of US$7.00 per mmbtu ~ US$9.50 per mmbtu. The
effective date of the arrangement commences April 1, 2007 and continues until October 31, 2607, At March 31, 2007 the fair value of

this collar was a liability of $57,000.

8. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

In Canada, the company is in the business of exploring and producing conventional petroleum and natural gas is engaged in the
exploration and development of bitumen in the oil sands of northern Alberta. In the U.8., the company is in the business of refining
and marketing petroleum products. The significant aspects of these operating segments are presented below. Included in Canadian
administrative assels is the company’s carrying value of ils investment in Petrolifera.

Three months ended March 31 Canada Canada USA Argentina
{3000y Oil and Gas Administrative Refining Oil and Total
2007
Revenues, net of royalties $8,207 8-  $57,596 8- 865,803
Equity interest in Petrolifera eamings - 3,900 - - 3,900
Interest and other income 13 - 107 - 120
Crude oil purchase and operating costs 1,932 - 46,398 - 48,330
General and administrative 3,584 - - - 3,584
Stock-based compensation - 2,946 - - 2,946
Finance charges 37 - 75 - 446
Foreign exchange gain (1,702) - - - (1,702)
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 6,100 - 1,257 - 1,357
Taxes provision 224 - 3,654 - 3,878
Net earnings (loss) 2,512 (2,855) 5,327 - 4,984
Property and equipment, net 433,394 2,132 51,495 - 487,021
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 105,722 1,042 3,117 - 109,881
Total assets 619,242 27,628 110,335 - 757,205
2006
Revenues, net of royalties $3,211 $- 3- $- $3,211
Equity interest in Petrolifera eamings - 389 - - 389
Dilution gain - 103 - - 103
Interest and other income 416 - 8 - 424
Operating costs 831 - - - 831
General and administrative 956 - - - 956
Stock-based compensation - 395 - - 395
Finance charges 84 - - - 84
Foreign exchunge loss 7 - - - 7
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,878 - - - 2,878
Taxes (recovery) (358) - - - (358)
Net eamings (loss) (1,159) 492 8 )] (6G6)
Propertly and equipment, net 225,965 - 47,104 - 273,069
Capital expendilures 233,735 - 67,101 - 300,836
347,229 11,769 71,221 135 430,354

Total assets
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9. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(a) Per share amounts

"The following table summarizes the common shares used in per share calculations.

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
Weighted average common shares ouistanding 198,119,130 154,151,848
Dilutive effect of stock oplions and share purchase warrants 1,888,613 6,421,936
Weighed average common shares outstanding — diluted 200,007,743 160,573,785
(b) Net change in non-cash working capital

For the three months ended March 31 ($3000) 2007 2006
Accounts receivable $(182) $(2,438)
Refinery inventories (14,558) -
Due from Petrolifera . 109 (169}
Prepaid expenses 366 an
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 14,589 11,705
Income taxes payable (507) -
Total $(183) 39,087

Summary of working capital changes:

(3000) 2007 2006
Operations 56,922 $4,243
Investing (7,105) 4,844
' $(183) $9,087

(4] Supplementary cash flow information

For the three months ended March 31 . 2007 2006
(3000)

Interest paid 5,759 1
Income taxes paid 3,039 -
Stock-based compensation capitalized 546 210

At March 31, 2007 cash of $66.2 million is restricted for use in paying expenditures for a designated oil sands project under the lerms
of the company’s financing arrangements for its oil sands project,

(&) Defined benefit pension plan

In the first quarter of 2007, $130,000 has been charged to expense in relation to MRCIs defined benefit pension plan.
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10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On April 27, 2007, Connacher exercised 1,714,286 warrants Lo acquire 1,714,286 common shares of Pelrolifera Petroleum Limited for
cash consideration of $5.1 million. This transaciion will increase Connacher’s interest in Petrolifera to approximately 26.3% on a fully
diluted basis assuming that all outstanding Petrolifera warrants are exercised.

In April 2007, the company received notice from is banker that their scheduled review of the company’s conventional line of credit
facility would be deferred until June 15, 2007,

Forward-Looking Statements: This press release contvins certain "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of such statements under
applicable securities law including management's assessment of the wuticipated capital costs and the timing of production stari-up of the Pod One
Project, the plumied development of the Algar Project, anticipated production from non-oil sands propertics and the resulls of the compliance

"o

inspection pursuant to the Clean Air Act.  Forward-looling statemenis are frequently characterized by words such as "plan®, "expect”, "project”,

“intend”, "believe”, “anticipate”, Yestimate”, "may”, "will", "potential”, "proposed” and other similar words, or statements that certain events or
conditions "may” or "will" occur. These siatements are only predictions. Forward-looking statements are based on the opinions and estimates of
memagement af the date the statements are made, and a-e subject to a variety of risks and uncertaintivs and other factors that could cause actual
events or results to differ materially front those projecte in the forward-looking statements. These factors include the inherent risks involved in the
exploration and development of oil sands properties, the uncertainties involved it interpreting drilling resulis and other geological dala, fluctuating
oil prices, the possibility of project cost overruns or unanticipated costs and expenses, uncertainties relating (0 the availability and costs of financing
needed in the future and other factors including unfore.cen delays. As an oil sands enterprise in the development stage, Connacher faces risks,

including those associated with exploration, development, approvals and the ability to access sufficient capital Jfrom external sources. Anticipated
exploration and development plans relating to Connacher's properties in 2007 are subject (o change. For a detailed description of the risks and
wrcertointies facing Commacher and its business and atfairs, readers should refer 1o Connacher's Anmual Information Form for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and the short form preliminary prossectus of Connacher dated April 23, 2007, both of which are available at www.sedar.com.

Connacher undertakes no obligation 1o update forward-iooking statements if circumstances or managemen!t’s estimates or opinions should change,

wnless required by law. The reader is cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. Barrels of oil equivalent ("boe "} miay be
misleading, particularly if used in isolation, A boe conversion ratio of 6 mcf: I bbl is based on am energy equivalency conversion method primarily
applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead,

For further information, contact:

Richard A Gusella

President and Chief Executive Officer

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Phone: (403) 538-6201 Fax: (403) 538-6225
inquiricsimeonnacheroileom  Website: www.cor nacheroil.com

. Suite 2600, Watermark Tower
530 — 8" Avenue S.W,
Calgary, Alberta T2P 35
Telephone: (403) 538-6201  Facsimile: (403) 538-6225
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Connacher

Ol AND GAS LIMITED

Sulte 2600, 530 - B Avenuo SW
Calgary, AB Conada T2P 358

T 403.538,6201 | 403.536.6226
Inguiries@eonnacheroil.cof
www.cennacherotl.com

INTERIM REPQRT 2007

Gonnacher’s first quarter 2007 was a record first quarter for the company since it was reconstituted with new management and capital in 2001.
This applies to conventionat production, revenue, cash f ow, earnings and capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions. The performance reflects the
positive effect of the company's integrated strategy an1 includes excellent counter-seasonal results, actual and relative to budget, from Montana
Refining Company, Inc., our wholly-owned refining comJany based in Great Falls, Montana, which was acquired effective March 31, 2006.

HIGHLIGHTS

* Canventional production more than doubled, after the sale of approximately 250 boe/d at the end of 2006

* Revenues rose approximately 18 fold to $65.9 millicn

» Cash flow from operations, while lower than 04 20C6 due to seasonal factors for refining, rose 537 percent to $11 milfion ($0.06 per share)
* Earnings reached $5 million ($0.03 per share), com|sared {0 a lass in the first quarter of 2006.

« Capital expenditures exceeded $100 million

* Progress at our Great Divide SAGD Pod One project ‘was considerable

SUMMARY RESULTS

Three months ended March 31 2007 2006 % Change
FINANCIAL ($000 except per share amounts)
Revenues, net of royalties $65,923 $3,635 1.714
Cash flow from operations " 10,980 1,725 537
Per share, basic ¥ 0,06 0.01 500
Per share, diluted M 0.05 0.0 400
Net earnings (loss) for the period 4,984 (666) 848
Pes share, basic and diluted 0.03 - -
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 109,881 300,836 63)
Cash on hand 66,209 13,073 406
Working capital (deficit) 24,027 (11,081) 317
Long term debt 207,828 - -
Shareholders’ equity 384,593 337,584 14
Total assets 157,205 430,353 76
OPERATING
Daily production / sales volumes
Crude oil - bhl/d 205 689 31
Natural gas - mcf/d 9,665 2,600 272
Barrels of oil equivalent - boe/d @ 2,515 1,122 124
Product pricing
0il - $/bbl 49.09 40.93 20
Natural gas - $/mcf 7.76 6.34 22
Barrels of oil equivalent - $fhoe @ 4748 39.83 19

Common shates outstanding {000's)
Weighted average

Basic 198,119 154,152 29

" Diluted 200,008 160,574 25
End of period

Issued 198,218 191,257 4

Fully diftted 216,606 200,109 8

{1} Cash flow frem operations before werking capital changes (*cash flow from operalions™) and cash flow per share do not have standardized meanings prescribed by
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (*GAAP”} and therefore miay not be comparable lo similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow from operations
includes all cash flow frem operating activities and is calculated hefore changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure cakulated in accordance
wilh GAAP would be net eamings. Cash flow from operatinns is reconciled with Ret eamings on the Consofidated Statements of Cash Flows and in the accompanying
Management's Discussion & Analysis. Management uses thse non-GAAP measurements for ils own partormance measures and to provide its shareholders an¢ investors
with a measurement of the company’s efficiency and its ability to fund a portion of its future growth expenditures.

(2)  Allreferences to bamels of oil equivalent (hoe) are calculated on the basis of 6 mef:1 bbl. Boes may e misteading, particularly if used in isafation. This conversion is based on an energy
equivalency conversion method primarity applicable at the burms tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Connacher reported record financial and operating rasutts during the first quarter of 2007. This reflected healthy energy prices, a solid
performance by our Montana refinery, expanded convantional production and was accomplished while we embarked on a substantial capital
expendiiure program, primarily focused on the development of our first oil sands project at Great Divide, Pod One.

During the reporting period, approximately half of our et operating income was derived from our conventional production and about half from
our refinery, underscoring the merits of an integrated approach to the business, even before Greal Divide bitumen production comes enstream.
Our Montana refining operation performed hetter than expected during what is traditionally a difficult period for refining and marketing due to
winter conditions in our area of operation.

GREAT DIVIDE

Our focus in the reporting period continued to be claarly on the oil sands. During the first quarter we accelerated our development and
construction program at Great Divide Pod Gne, which Included residual site preparation, construction of the main processing plant and drilling
of horizontal well pairs in preparation for the commencement of operations, targeted for August, 2007. At that time, it is anticipated the plant
will be commissioned and we will begin three months of steaming both the injector and producer well bores which comprise the SAGD well
pairs. Thereafter, production will commence and shoilld be ramped up towards our objective of 10,000 bbl/d of bitumen production pursuant
to our regulatory and governmental licensed approvals. This period is not anticipated to be exceedingly protracted given the quality of reservair
associated with Pod One. Also, as a consequence oLr anticipated steam/oil ratios {“SORs") are anticipated to be low compared to available
analogues known to us at this time. However, it shotld be understood that actual performance will be the ultimate determinant of SORs and
per well productivity.

QOur target has always been to complete our plant construction and be ready for startup within 300 days of commencement, following the
availability of a suitable plant site on which to construct our facilities, recognizing the plant is anticipated to have a useful life exceeding 25
years or more. As the plant Is situated on muskeg, suitable preparation of the site was critical to confidence in having a stable platform on
which to build our processing, steam generating and viater handling and cleaning facilities. We made every effort to manage costs and mitigate
overruns by using a modular approach, taking advantage of the existing proximate infrastructure, inciuding the main paved highway between
Edmonton, Alberta, the provincial capital, and Fort Mclvurray, the capital of the oil sands.

Unfortunately, as evidenced by recent developments as described in a press release issued after the end of the reporting period, our pre-
planning and modular approach served to contribute to our cost control, but receni events, inflationary pressures, some scope changes and
some overlooked items previously not budgeted, resulted in our estimate to complete the Pod One plant and retated developments increasing
by about 13 percent to approximately $290 million, compared to our earlier estimate of $256 million. Included in both estimates are sunk costs
to identify Pod One and secure the acreage, among cther costs, of $24 million. Also, both estimates contain provision for capitalized interest
related to servicing the Term Loan B indebtedness, which will be paid prospectively as due and certain operating costs estimates which will be
capitalized until production ramps up and commercia ity is obtained after steaming and then startup.

Connacher had intended to finance a portion of these additional expenditures through the use of a portion of a bought-dea underwritten
financing for approximately $50 million, comprised of both common equity and flow-through commen equity from treasury, to be issued
pursuant to a short-form prospectus. Unfortunately, the combination of cost overruns and a minor short-term downturn in the company's
conventional production levels, arising from a varietv of reasons, caused the transaction to be terminated by mutual agreement among the
company and members of the underwriting syndicate. Connacher is now advancing alternative financing arrangements, which will piovide
the company with continued financial liquidity. Additional permanent capital will eventually be required by the company to maintain its growth
profile and achieve its objectives, including timely initiation of and then completion of construction and development of its second Pod at Great
Divide.

In this regard, Connacher intends to submit an application to the Alberta Energy and Utilities Board (“AEUB") and other related regulators and
government departments, including Alberta Environrient ("AE") and Alberta Sustainable Resource Development {"ASRD") for permission to
proceed with the development of its Pod Two (“Afgar Project"). This project is expected to virtually replicate Pod One in scope and scale at a
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target output rate of 10,000 bbl/d of bitumen. It was identified and confirmed by drilling of care holes and by 3D seismic dusing the pasl two
years or so and is believed to have the requisite characleristics for sustainable commercial development. Assuming the application is submitted
in late May as anticipated, it would likely be early 2003 before actual field wark could be initiated by Connacher to build related facilities and
infrastructure, although as with Pod One considerable engineering and design wark could proceed throughout the balance of this year, so the
company is fully-prepared to proceed when the reguiatory approval process is completed and stakeholder consultation is also accomplished.
Costs are anticipated to be higher than Pod One due to inflationary pressures, but attractive econamic returns are still anticipated for this
scale of SAGD operations.

During the latter part of 2006 and in the first quarter of 2007, Connacher completed its 3D seismic program over the balance of its original
léase block and also drilled 81 new core holes, includ ng those in and around Pod Two and Pod Four. Some of the cores taken from our Pod
Two drilling are among the best, if not the best, and th ckest cores, we have yet seen at Great Divide, including at Pod One where we consider
the reservoir to be op decile in its critical characteris:ics. We have now completed 131 core holes at Great Divide, Including 11 in 2004, 19
in 2005, 26 in the first and last quarters of 2006 and 75 thus far in 2007. This density of core holes is still considered relatively modest, as
We own or control approximately 2,250 legal subdividisions or LSDs, which are each 40 acres in size. This underscores in part the benefit of
coordinating 3D seismic with logging and coring in Connacher's efforts to establish new accumulations or pods.

As a consequence of our new work in 2007, including the considerable progress on our plant at Pod One, which can impact on reserve
recagnition and reserve values as costs have already been incurred, we intend to have our independent engineering consultant update our
reserve report for Great Divide. It is expected this could take up to two months to complete, so results are accordingly expected to be available
sometime this summer, most likely in July 2007. It shauld be noted that previous analysis may have already recognized same of the reserves
or resaurces which might be assigned to Connacher's icreage in earlier reports, although certain resources may be upgraded to reserve status
and possible reserves may aiso be upgraded to proved non-producing status, depending upon the extent and nature of such prior recognition.

Permanent transportation alternatives continue to be e/aluated for our dilbit preduction from Pod One. It is anticipated trucking alternatives for
both diluent and dilbit after blending will be utilized, uritil the correct and economically viable long-term alternative is defined.

CONVENTIONAL PRODUCTION

Connacher's conventional production averaged 2,515 boe/d during the first quarter of 2007, a marked increase of 124 percent from levels
achleved last year and occurred despite having sold approximately 250 boe/d in late 20086, This reflects the impact of some new drilling but
mostly the acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke”} in March 2006. Luke has now been amalgamated into Connacher. While Connacher's totat
conventional production has declined from peak leve's achieved in mid-2006 immediately after the Luke purchase, this reflects the nature
of some of these properties as they are only accessible during the winter, generally from January through March and the impact of having
sold some minor/non-strategic properties in Decembar 2006. As a result, normat declines were expected to ocour until we could activate
programs during the first quarter of each year. We hai a very successful winter drilling program and added considerable tested deliverability,
estimated at approximately 11 mmc#d based on long-term tests, with sustained initial productivity more likely ta be in the 6-7 mmcf/d range.
Circumstances and timing precluded us from tying in these new wells. There are also a number of additional ofiset locations which have been
identified. Accordingly, their impact will have to await next winter. Also, certain work over initiatives were completed but are not yet affecting
current production, largely due to weather and mechanical and other issues related to third party equipment and services provided in the area.
A new discovery at Seal, Alberta, is now onstream at over one mmef/d {approximately 170 boe/d).

“While we have recently experienced production levels below the first quarter average, these are being remedied, corrected or overcome and
in any event are of relative limited consequence to tre company's overall thrust and financial resuits. Separately, we would advise that our
independent engineers are also expected to complete an update of our conventional reserve estimates, with an effective date of July 1, 2007,
on roughly the same timetable as that contemplated for our oil sands reserves and resources.

MONTANA REFINING

Montana Refining Company, Inc. {(*MRCI"), our whollv-owned refining subsidiary, turned in an excellent quarter. Its operating statistics and
financial performance exceeded our budgetary expectations and overcame historic seasonal influences, which tend to adversely affect refining
and marketing during winter months, due to low demand for refined products in general and asphalt in particutar. Vasious factors contributed
1
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to this performance, including higher product prices, tetter than expected product yields, higher than expected throughput, a lower crude cost
and some positive developments in the asphalt marke'.

To mitigate the seasonal fluctuation in asphalt pricing and to allow the company to operate at a higher utilization rate and profitability than
would otherwise be achievable, we successfully consiructed a 150,000 barrel asphalt storage tank at our refinery. We are very pleased with
our investment in MRCI for its role in providing profitable returns, credit capacity and flexibility and the prospect of an attractive payout while
eventually fuffilling its intended objective of providing a hedge against heavy oil price ditferentials, once bitumen production commences at
Great Divide Pod One later this year.

As disclosed in a recent press release, MRCI received nefification from the United States Environmental Protection Agency that its National
Enforcement Investigations Centre would be conducting a Clean Water Act compliance inspection in respect of the refinery. The purpose of
this inspection was to determine compliance with app icable environmental legislation, approvals and permits. MRCI cooperated in connection
therewith: the compliance inspection occurred on April 24, 2007, and a repori is awaited. No significant issues appear to have arisen during the
review, .

Other Developments

Readers are referred to our website at www.connacheroil.com for updated pictures of the Pod One plant at Great Divide. Click on Operations/
Great Divide/Photo Gallery to view the progress towards completion.

The results of the company's Annual and Special Meeting of Shareholders, scheduled to be held in Calgary, Alberta on May 10, 2007 at 3:00 PM
at the Calgary Petroleum Ciub, will be reported and included in our next interim report.

The company regrets to announce the resignation of Darren Jackson, Vice-President, Operations effective May 8, 2007.

Connacher remains optimistic about its future. We will complete Pod One on time and complete current financing initiatives to fund its increased
costs. At the same time we will continue to meet our bligations to all our suppliers, creditors and lenders and fulfill our responsibilities to our
commen shareholders. We retain a significant, valuaale and unfettered 26 percent equity investment in Petrolifera Petroleum Limited, which
holding has a current market value in excess of $225 million against our net cash investment of only $7 million, after a recent exercise of share
purchase warrants. This investment remains a financial safety valve for Connacher, provides us with equity earnings and exposes Connacher
shareholders to excellent growth potential, We have ¢ reat growth potential in the oil sands at Great Divide. We have other solid business units
that contribute to our overall diversity, strength, resilie nce and financial performance.

We have generated about $50 million of cash flow during the past twelve months to supplement the debt and equity capital we have secured.
This has enabled Connacher to remain as one of the few, if only, smaller independent companies active in the oil sands. This has been a
considerable accomplishment which could enfy have Jeen achieved with the ongoing support of our shareholders. Itis appreciated.

Respectfully submitted on benalf of the Board of Directors,

Richard A. Gusella
President and Chief Executive Officer
May 8, 2007
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following is dated as of May 8, 2007 and should be: read in conjunction with the unaudited consolidated financial statements of Connacher
Qil and Gas Limited {“Connacher” or the "company”) for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006 as contained in this interim report
and the MD&A and audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 as contained in the company's 2006 annual
report. The unaudited consolidatad financial statemerts for the three months ended March 31, 2007 have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles {"GAAP") and are presented in Canadian doHars. This MD&A provides management's view of
the financial condition of the company and the results »f its operations for the reporting periods.

Additional information relating to Connacher, including Connacher’s Annual Information Form is on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.
FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Information in this report comtains forward-fooking infirmation based on current expectations, estimates and projections of future production,
capital expenditures and available sources of financing and estimates of reserves, resources and future net revenues and exploration and
development plans. It should be noted forward-looking information involves a number of risks and uncertainties and actual results may vary
materially from those anticipated by the company. There can be no assurance that the plans, intentions or expectations upon which these
forward-fooking statements are based will occur, For vard-looking statements are subject 1o risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including
those discussed in the company’s Annual information Form for the year ended December 31, 2006, which include, without limitation, changes in
market conditions, law or governing policy, operating vonditions and costs, operating performance, demand for crude oif and natural gas, price
and exchange rate fluctuations, commercial negotiations, regulatory processes and approvals and technical and economic factors. Although
Connacher believes that the expectations represented in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance that
such expectations will prove to be correct. The forward-lfooking statements contained herein are expressly qualified in their entirety by this
cautionary statement, The forward-looking statements included in this MD&A are made as of the date of the MD&A and Connacher undertakes
ho obligation to publicly update such forward-looking statements to reflect new information, subsequent events or otherwise unless so regquired
by applicable securities laws. Throughout the MD&A, per barref of oif equivalent (boe} amounts have been calculated using a conversion rate
of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barrel of crude oil (6:1). The conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method
primarily applicable to the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the welthead. Boes may be misleading, particularly if used
in isolation.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REVIEW
PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION, PRICING AND REVENUE

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
Daily production / sales volumes
Crude oil — bbl/d 905 684
Natural gas — mei/d 9,665 2,600
Combined - boe/d 2,515 1,122
Product pricing {$)
Crude oi! — per hb 49.09 40.93
Natural gas — per mef 1.76 6.34
Boe — per boe 47.48 39.83
‘Revenue ($000)
Peiroleum and natural gas revenue — gross 10,747 4,022
Royalties (2,540} (811}
Petroleum and natural gas revenue — net 8,207 3,211

In the first quarter of 2007, net petroleum and natural gas revenues wese up 156 percent to $8.2 million from $3.2 million in 2006. This was
primarily attributable to a 272 percent increase in naty ral gas production and a 31 percent increase in crude oil sales volumes, primarily resulting
from the Luke acquisition in March 2006. Increased canventional product selling prices also contributed to this increase. Although world oil selling
prices were down approximately eight percent from the first quarter of 2008, the company’s average crude vit selling price increased by 20 percent
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to $49.09 per barre} due to the impact of selling higher 1juality crude oil and NGLs in the current year. Atthough North American natural gas prices
were down approximately 20 percent from the first querter of 20086, the company's natural gas sales prices increased 22 percent in 2007 as a
result of achieving much better industry market pricing for our larger sales volumes in the current year.

In the first quarter of 2007, the company entered intc a “costless callar” contract with a third party to sell approximately one haif of its of
natural gas preduction. Mitigating some downside natural gas pricing risk, the company will receive & minimum of US $7.00 per mmbtu and
a'maximum of US $9.50 per mmbtu on a national quar tity of 5,000 mmbtu/d of natural gas sold between April 1, 2007 and October 31, 2007.
This transaction was not meant to speculate on future natural gas prices, but rather to protect the downside risk to the company’s cash flow
and the lending value of its reserves-based line of credit, which is considered very important during a period of rapid growth with significant
capital expenditures.

ROYALTIES ON PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS SALES

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006

(000 except per boe) Total Per boe Total Per boe
Royalties $2,540 $11.22 $811 $8.02
As a percentage of petroleum and natural gas revenue 23.6% 20.0%

Royalties represent charges against production or revenue by governments and landowners. Royalties in the first quarter of 2007 were $2.5
million ($11.22 per boe, or 23.6 percent of petroleum and natural gas revenue) compared to $810,000 in 2006 ($8.02 per boe, or 20 percent
of petroleum and natural gas revenue). Fram year to y2ar, royalties can change based on changes to the weighting in the product mix which
is subject to different royalty rates, and rates usually escalate with increased product prices. The increase fram 2006 to 2007 reflects market
conditions related to increased product prices and procuction volumes.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS (“PNG”) OPERATING EXPENSES AND NETBACKS

Petroleum and Natural Gas Netbacks
For the three months ended March 31

2007 6 % Change

(5000 except per hoe) Total Per boe Total200 Per boe Total ger boe
Average daily production (boe/d) 2,515 1,122

Petroleum and natural gas revenue $10,747 $47.48 $4,022 $39.83 173 22
Royalties {2,540) (11.22) (811) {8.02) 241 52
Net PNG revenue 8,207 36.26 3,211 n;\ 155 14
Operating costs (1,932} {8.54) (831) (8.24) 132 4
PNG netback $6,275 $27.72 $2,380 $23.57 164 18

(1) Calculated by dividing related revenue and cosls by lotal boe | roduced, resulting in an overall cembined company netback. Netbacks do not have a standardized maaning
prescribed by GAAP and, therefare, may not be compamble o similar measures used by othar companies. This nan-GAAP measurement is a useful and widely used
supplemental measure that provides management with performance measures and provides sharehalders and lnvestars with a measurement of the company's efliciency and
its ability 10 fund future growth through capital expenditeres. Oy erating netbacks are reconciled to net eamings below.

In the first quarter of 2007 operating costs of $1.9 m llion were 132 percent higher than in the same prior period, and on a per unit basis,
increased by four percent to $8.54 per boe reflecting tt e higher cost environment in 2007 and the substantial increases in production volumes
during the year. However, higher product prices resulted in higher operating netbacks in 2007.
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Reconciliation of PNG Netback to Net Earnings

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
{$000, except per unit amounts) Total Per boe Total Per boe
PNG netback as above $6,275 $27.72 $2,380 $23.57
Interest income 120 0.53 424 4.20
Refining margin - net 11,198 49.47 - -
General and administrative (3,584) (15.83) {956) (9.47)
Stock-based compensation (2,946) (13.02) {395) {3.91)
Finance charges (446} (1.97) (84) (0.83)
Foreign exchange {loss) gain 1,702 7.52 ! (0.07)
Depletion, depreciation and amortization {7,357} (32.50) {2,878) (28.50)
Income taxes {3,878) (17.13) 358 3.54
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings and dilution gain 3,900 17.23 482 4.87
" Net earnings (loss) $4,984 $22.02 $(666) ${6.60)

{t} Certain income and expense ilems included in this reconciliation relate to non-PNG business and, therefore, affect the consolidated net aarnings {loss) per

boa calculations.

PNG Operating Netbacks by Product
For the period ended March 31

2007 Crude oil Natural gas
Total Per bbl Total Per mct

{$000s, except per unit amounts)
Average daily production a05 9,665
Revenue $3,097 $49.09 $6,750 $7.76
Royaities (939)  (11.53) (1,601)  (1.84)
Operating costs (876) (10.76) {(1,056) (1.21)
PNG Netback $2,182  $26.80 $4,083 $4.71

Crude oil Natural gas
2006 Toal  Perbbl __ Total __ Permel

{$000s, except per unit amounts)

Average daily production 689 bbl/d 2,600 mcf/d
Revenue $2,538  $40.93 $1,484 $6.34
Royalties (445) {7.19) {366) {1.56)
Operating costs {(529) (8.53) (302) {1.29}
PNG Netback $1,664  $25.21 $816 $3.49

Primarily as a result of higher product prices, operating netbacks per boe for the first quarter of 2007 increased 18 percent to $27.72 per boe
compared to $23.57 in the first quarter of 2006.

REFINING REVENUES AND MARGINS
The quarterly operating results of the Montana refinery since its acquisition an March 31, 2006 are summarized below.
Seasonality of Refining Operations and Sales

The Montana refinery is subject to a number of seasonal factors which may cause product sales revenues to vary throughout the year. The
refinery’s primary asphalt market is paving for road construction which is predominantly a summer demand. Consequently, prices and volumes
for our asphalt tend 1o be higher in the summer and lcwer in the colder seasons and during the winter most of the refinery’s asphalt production
is stored in tankage for sale in the subsequent summer. Seasonal factors also affect gasoling (higher demand in summer months) and distillate
and diesel (higher winter demand). As a result, inventory levels, sales volumes and prices can be expected to fluctuate on a seasonal basis.
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Refinery throughput - three months ended Jung 30, 2006 Sept 30, 2006 Dec 31, 2006 Mar 31, 2007
Crude charged (bbl/d) ™" 6,864 9,613 9,642 9,621
Refinery production (bbl/d) @ 6,932 10,392 10,583 10,634
Sales of produced refined preducts (bbl/d) 6,266 12,220 9,662 1777
Sales of refined products {bbl/d) ® 7,384 12,680 10,085 8,254
Refinery utilization (%) &3% 101% 101% 101%

{1} Crude charged 1epresents the bairels per day of crude oil proc ssed at the refinery,

(2) Relinesy produclion represents the barrets per day of refined products yielded lrom processing crude and olher refinery feedslocks.

(3 Includes refined products purchased for resale.

40  Represents crude charged divided by tolal crude capacity of th: refinery. Note refining capacity has been increased to 9,500 bblid in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Feedstocks - three months ended June 30, 2006 Sept 30, 2006  Dec 31, 2006 Mar 31, 2007
Sour crude oil (%) 98% 92% 92% 92%
Other feedstocks and biends (%) 2% 8% 8% 8%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Revenues and Margins

Refining sales revenue ($000s}) $50,967 $93,752 $67,155 $57,506
Refining - crude oil and operating costs ($000s} 47,104 80,242 55,322 46,308
Refining margin {$000s) $3,863 $13,510 $11,833 $11,198
Refining margin (%) 7.6% 14.4% 17.6% 18.4%
Sales of Produced Refined Products (Volume %)

Gasolines (%) 27% 30% 40% 52%
Diesel fuels (%) 15% 15% 22% 27%
Jet fuets (%) 3% 4% 4% 6%
Asphalt (%) 50% 49% 3% 1%
LPG and other (%) 5% 2% 3% 4%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Averages per Barre! of Retined Product Sold

Refining sales revenue $75.85 $80.37 $72.52 $77.53
Less: refining - crude oil purchases and operating costs 70.10 68.78 59.74 62.46
Refining margin $5.75 $11.59 $12.78 $15,07

The Montana refinery achieved strong operating performance in the first quarter of 2007 running at 97 percent of capacity with no downtime.
Although refining sales revenuas of $57.6 million wer: down 14 percent from the fourth quarter of 2008, refinery margins increased to 19.4
percent. Sales revenues were down due to seasonally-reduced asphalt sales as normally expected during the winter seasan.

Current period margins were better than expected due "o higher than expected product prices, improved yield of higher value products (gasoline
and diesel} achieved by a lighter crude slate and lower than expected crude supply costs.

During the quarter the refinery completed constructicn of a new 150,000 barrel asphalt storage tank. Work is also progressing well on an
improved waste water treatment facility, office expansion, rail loading enhancements and the enhanced sulphur recovery process. The refinery’s
new NaSH fuel gas scrubbing system operated at 99.8 percent compliance. During the second quarter the company expects to sanction its
uitralow sulphur diesel project to allow the company tc produce uliraclean fuels by late 2008.

A
er @1 2007 INTERIM REPORT

Gt AND Gas UMITED

|
|
|
1
|



82-34954

INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME

In the first quarter of 2007, the company earned intarest of $120,000 (March 31, 2008 - $424,000) on excess funds invested in secure
short-term investments.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

in the first quarter of 2007, general and administrative ("G&A") expenses were $3.6 million compared to $356,000 in the first quarter of 2006,
an increase of 275 percent, reflecting increased costs associated the company's growth. On a per unit basis, at $15.83 per boe sold, this
cost is unusually high and I expecied to be significanly reduced when bitumen production from Ped One commences. G&A of $290,000 was
capitalized in 2007 (2006 - $91,000}, reflecting additicnal costs incurred respecting the oil sands development in the pre-production stage.

Non-cash stock-based compensation costs of $3.5 million were recorded in the first quarter of 2007 (March 31, 2006 -$604,000). These
charges reflect the fair value of all stock options granted and vested in the period. Of this amount, $2.9 million was expensed (2006 - $395,000)
and $546,000 was capitalized (2006 - $209,000).

FINANCE CHARGES AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Financing charges were $446,000 in the first quarter of 2007 compared to $84,000 reported in the first of quarter of 2008. These charges
increased significantly due to the issuance of new dett in 2006. An unrealized foreign exchange gain of $1.7 mitlion was recorded in the first
quarter of 2007 primarily due to the conversion of the US$180 million oil sands term loan into Canadian dollars for reporting purposes, as the
Canadian dollar strengthened in the reporting period,

The company's main exposure to foreign currancy ris' relates to the pricing of its crude oil sales, which are denominated in US dollars, and
the translation of the US$180 million oil sands term oan. On an economic basis, the company’s crude oil and bitumen reserves hedge the
company's exposure to foreign currency fluctuations o its US dolfar denominated oil sands term ioan.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION {“DD&A")

Conventional oil and gas depletion expense is calculated using the unit-of-production method based on total estimated proved reserves.
Refining properties and other assets are depreciated o/er their estimated useful lives. DD&A in the first quarter of 2007 was $7.4 million, a 156
percent increase from last year due to increased production volumes and due to the significant additions made to capital assets in 2006 and
2007. Conventional oil and gas depletion equates to $:25.12 per boe of production compared to $28.50 per boe fast year.

Capital costs of $239.4 million (March 31, 2006 — $35.1 million} related to the Great Divide oil sands project, which is in the pre-production
stage, and undeveloped land acquisition costs of $16.:3 million (2006 ~ $2.5 million) were excluded from the depletion calculation, while future
development costs of $3.2 million (2006 - $1.8 millior) for proved undeveloped reserves were included in the depletion calculation.

Included in DD&A is an accretion charge of $191,000 (March 31, 2006 - $47,000) in respect of the company’s estimated asset retirement
obligations. These charges will continue to be necessary in the future to accrete the currently booked discounted kiability of $11.6 million ta the
estimated total undiscounted liability of $35.8 million nver the remaining economic life of the company's oil and gas properties.

INCOME TAXES

The income tax provision of $3.9 million in the first three months of 2007 includes a current income tax provision of $2.7 million,
principally related to US refinery operations and a future income tax provision of $1.2 million reflecting the benefit of increased tax pools
during the period.

At March 31, 2007 the company had approximately $3:3 million of non-capital losses which do not expire before 2009, $312 million of deductible
resource paols and $19 million of deductible financing costs.

EQUITY INTEREST IN PETROLIFERA PETROLEUM LINHTED (“PETROLIFERA")

Connacher accounts for its 26 percent equity investment in Petrolifera on the equity method basis of accounting. Connacher’s equity interest
share of Petrolifera's earnings in the first three months of 2007 was $3.9 million (March 31, 2006 - $389,000).
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NET EARNINGS

In the first three months of 2007 the company reporte J earnings of $5.0 million ($0.03 per basic and diluted share cutstanding) compared to a
loss of $666,000 or $nil per basic and diluted share fcr the first three months of 2006, Earnings per boe produced were $22.02 compared to a
loss of $6.60 per boe in the first three months of 200€. In 2007, the refinery contributed significantly to these resuits.

SHARES QUTSTANDING

For the first three months of 2007, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding was 198,119,130 (2006 - 154,151,848)
and the weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding, as calculated by the treasury stock method, was 200,007,743 {2006 -
160,573,785). The substantial increase in shares outstanding year over year reflects the issuance from treasury of 58 million common shares
issued in 2006 for cash proceeds of $130 million and in connection with the acquisitions of Luke and the Montana refinery assets.

As at May 7, 2007, the company had the following securities issued and outstanding:
. 198,238,448 common shares; and
« 18,270,890 share purchase options,

Details of the exercise provisions and terms of the outstanding options are noted in the consolidated financiat statements, included in this
interim report.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At March 31, 2007, the company had working capital of $24 million, including $66.2 million of cash dedicated to funding the remaining costs of
completing the Pod One oil sands project.

Cash flow from operations before working capital changes ("cash flow"”), cash flow per share and cash flow per boe do not have standardized
meanings prescribed by GAAP and therefore may not be: comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash fiow includes all cash flow
from operating activities and is calcutated before char ges in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure calculated in accordance
with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash flow is reconciled with net earnings on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and below.

Cash flow per share is calculated by dividing cash flow by the weighted average shares outstanding; cash flow per boe is calculated by dividing
cash flow by the quantum of crude oil and natural gas ‘expressed in boe) sold in the period. Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for
its own performance measures and to provide its sharenolders and investors with a measurement of the company's efficiency and its ability to fund
a portion of its future growth expenditures.

In addition to available cash, unused debt facilities and cash flow, additional sources of funding in the form of additional equity issuances or
additional debt financing may be utilized to provide sufficient funding for working capital purposes and for the company’s 2007 capital program.

The company's only financial instruments are cash, accounts receivable and payable, bank debt, the interest rate swap and the natural gas
costless collar. The company maintains no off-balant:e sheet financial instruments.

As the company’s long term bank debt is denominated in US dollars, there is a foreign exchange risk associated with its repayment using
Canadian currency. As noted above, the company’s crude oil selling prices are established in relation to US dolar denominated markets and,
therefore, provide a partial hedge to this exposure.

The interest rate swap was entered into to mitigate soine of the interest rate volatility associated with the variable interest rate inherent in all of
the company's debt facilities.

The natural gas costless collar is intended to mitigate some downside natural gas pricing risk and, therefore, protect the risk of reduced cash flow
from operations and the rigk of reductions to the lending value of its conventional banking facilities, which is considered particularly important in a
time of rapid growth with significant capital expendituie.
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Reconciliation of net earnings to cash flow from opera‘ions before working capital changes:

Three months ended March 31

2007 2006
{$000s)
Net earnings (loss) $4,984 $(666)
ftems not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7,357 2,878
Stock-based compensation 2,946 3a5
Financing charges - &
Future employee benefits 130 -
Future income tax provision (recavery) 1,165 (388}
Foreign exchange {gain) loss {1,702) 7
Lease inducement amertization - {15)
+ Dilution gain - {103}
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (3,900) {389)
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes $10,980 $1,725

In the first quarter of 2007, cash flow was $11 million ($0.06 per basic and $0.05 per diluted share), 537 percent higher than the $1.7 million
reported ($0.01 per basic and diluted share) for the first three months of 2006. A significant portion of this was contributed by the refinery.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures totaled $110 million in the first quarier of 2007 (first quarter 2006 - $300.8 million). A breakdown of these expenditures follows:

Three months ended March 31

($000) 2007 2008
Acquisition of Luke $- $204,000
Acquisition of refinery assets - 67,000
Oil sands expenditures 86,512 25236
Conventional oil and gas expenditures 20,252 4,600
Refinery expenditures 3117 -

$103,881 $300,836

0il sands expenditures include exploratory core hole drilling, seismic, lease acquisition on Pods One through Six and costs incurred for the
development of Pod One. [n the first three months of 2007, 81 exploratory core holes were drilied. In the first quarter of 2006, 20 exploratory
core holes were drilled.

Conventional oil and gas expenditures include costs o drilling, completing, equipping and working over canventional oil and gas wells as well
as undeveloped land acquisition and seismic expendit ires. tn 2007, 19 (18 net) conventional oil and gas wells were drilled, resulting in eight
cased gas wells; one suspended gas well and two sus)ended oil wells being evaluated; and eight (seven net) abandened wells.

A significant part of the company's capital program is discretionary and may be expanded or curtailed based on drilling results and the
availability of capital. This is reinforced by the fact tha: Connacher operates most of its wells and holds an average of over 80 percent working
interest in its PNG properties, providing the company wiith operational and timing controls.
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Great Divide Oil Sands Project, Northern Alberta

The company holds a 100 percent working interest in aoproximately 90,000 acres of oil sands leases in northern Alberta. Yo date, the focus has
been on an appraximate 1,586 acre tract (“Pod Ore”) on which approximately $190 million ($19 milion of these costs are included in accounts
payable at March 31, 2007) has been incurred to Marc 31, 2007 io acquire the oil sands leases, to delineate the ail bearing reserveir, and for
facilities related to the development of a 10,000 bbl/d SAGD project. Capital devetopment costs for Pod Gne are expected to approximate $290
million, prior to the commencement of bitumen produc:ion in the latter part of 2007, The remaining costs will be funded with dedicated casn
balances of $66.2 miltion, available lines af credit and new financing sources anticipated to be available to the company.

Acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. {“Luke”)

Ini March 2006 the company ciosed the purchase of Luke for cash consideration of $92.7 million and the issuance of 29.7 million Connacher
common shares frem treasury.

Luke produced natural gas, largely at Marten Creek in northern Alberta and operated most of its high working interest properties. This production
was considered strategic to Connacher, as, in Connacer's view, it would provide a physical hedge to its initial requirements for natural gas
to create steam for the company's SAGD oit sands project (Pod One) at Great Divide. Based en purchased production velumes and anticipated
development programs, the Luke purchase is anticipaed, over time, to provide surplus natural gas valumes for sale in the marketplace over
and ahove Connacher requirements at Great Divide. Such valumes may not be physically consumed at Great Divide, but sold to offset purchases
from more proximate supply points. Luke was amalgamated with Connacher on January 1, 2007.

Acquisition of Refining Assets in Montana

In March 2008, the company acquired an 8,300 bbi/d refinery located in Great Falls, Montana, USA, for cash of $61 million and one million
Connacher commaon shares issued from treasury.

This acquisition was considered strategic to provide Connacher with protection against wider and more volatile type of heavy crude oil price
differential swings. These have bacome increasingly fraquent in the current higher oil price environment for the type of heavy oil which would
be produced at Great Divide. Since its acquisition, the refinery has been a profitable and strong business unit contributing to the company’s
cash flow.

Connacher completed the purchase of the refining assets and related inventory through a new whally-owned subsidiary, Montana Refining
Company, Inc. ("MRCI"). Its continued profitability will tepend largely on the spread between market prices for refined petroleum products and
the cost of crude oil.

MRCI's principal source of revenue is from the sale of high value light end products such as gasoline, diesel and jet fuel in markets in
the western United States. Additionally, MRCI sells a high grade asphalt into the local market. MRCI's principal expenses relate to crude of
purchases and operating expenses.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The significant accounting policies used by the company are described below. Certain accounting policies require that management make
appropriate decisions with respect to the formulatior of estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses. Changes in these estimates and assumptions may have a material impact on the company’s financial results and
condition. The following discusses such accounting jolicies and is included herein to aid the reader in assessing the critical accounting
pblicies and practices of the company and the likelihood of materially different results being reported. Management reviews its estimates and
assumptions reqularty. The emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in changes to estimates and assumptions
which could be material and the company might realize different results from the application of new accounting standards promulgated, from
time to time, by various regulatory rule-making bodies

The following assessment of significant accounting po ices is not meant to be exhaustive.
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0il and Gas Reserves

Under Canadian Securities Regulators’ “National Instriment 51-101-Standards of Disclosure for Oil and Gas Activities” (“NI 51-101") proved
resarves are those reserves that can be estimated with a high degree of certainty to be recoverable. In accordance with this definition, the level
of certainty should result in at least a 90 percent probability that the quantities actually recovered will equal or exceed the estimated reserves.
In the case of probable reserves, which are less certain to be recovered than proved reserves, NI 51-101 states that it must be equalty tikely
that the actual remaining quantities recovered will be graater or less than the sum of the estimated proved plus prabable reserves. Possible
reserves are those reserves less certain to be recovered than probable reserves. There is at least a 10 percent probability that the quantities
actually recovered will exceed the sum of proved plus probable plus possible reserves.

The company's oil and gas reserve estimates are madz by independent reservoir engineers using all available geologicai and reservoir data as
well as historical production data. Estimates are revieved and revised as appropriate. Revisions occur as a resuli of changes in prices, costs,
fiscal regimes, reservoir performance or a change in the company’s plans. The reserve estimates are also used in determining the company's
borrowing base for its credit facilities and may Impact the same upon revision or changes to the reserve estimates. The effect of changes in
proved oil and gas reserves on the financial results and position of the company is described under the heading "Full Cost Accounting for Qi
and Gas Activities”,

Full Cost Accounting for 0il and Gas Activities

The company uses the full cost methad of accounting “or exploration and development activities. In accordance with this method of accounting,
all costs associated with exploration and development are capitalized whether successful or not. The aggregate of net capitalized costs and
estimated future development costs is depleted using the’unit-of-production method based on estimated proved oil and gas reserves.

NEW SIGNIFECANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The company has assessed new and revised accounting prencuncements that have been issued.

In 2007 the company has adopted, as necessary, the: Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants ("CICA") Sections 1530, 3251, 3855 and
3865 on “Comprehensive Income”, “Equity”, "Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”, and “Hedges” respectively, all of which
were issued in January 2005, Under the new standerds additional financial statement disclosure, namely Consolidated Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, has been introduced that will identify certain gains and losses, including the foreign currency transiation adjustments
and other amounts arising from changes in fair value, to be temporarily recorded outside the income statement. In addition, all financial
instruments, including derivatives, are to be included in the company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet and measured, in most cases, at fair
values.

BUSINESS RISKS

Connacher Is exposed to certain risks and uncertainties inherent in the oil and gas and refining businesses. Furthermare, being a smaller
independent company, it is exposed to financing and other risks which may impair its ability to realize on its assets or to capitalize on
opportunities which might become available to if. Additionally, through the company’s investment in Petrolifera which operates in foreign
jurisdictions, it has become exposed to other risks iicluding currency fluctuations, political risk, price controls and varying forms of fiscal
regimes or changes thereto which may impair Petrolifera’s ability to conduct profitable operations.

The risks arising in the oil and gas industry include price fluctuations for both crude oil and natural gas over which the company has limited
control; risks arising from exploration and development activities; production risks associated with the depletion of reservoirs and the ability to
market production. Additional risks include environme tal and safety concerns.

For the Montana Refinary, certain strategies could be used to reduce some commodity prices and operational fisks. No atiempt will be made to
eliminate all market risk exposures when it is believe 1 the exposure relating to such risk would not be significant to future earnings, financial
position, capital resources or fiquidity or that the cost of eliminating the exposure would outweigh the benefit. MRCI's profitability will depend
largely on the spread between market prices for refired products sold and market prices for crude oil purchased. A substantial or prolonged
reduction in this spread could have a significant negalive effact on earnings, financial candition and cash flows.
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Petroleum commodity futures contracts could be utilized to reduce exposure to price fluctuations associated with crude oil and refined praducts.
Such contracts could be used principally lo help manaje the price risk inherent in purchasing crude oil in advance of the delivery date and as a
hedge for fixed-price sales contracts of refined products. Commodity price swaps and collar options could also be utitized to help manage the
exposure to price volatility relating to forecasted purchiases of natural gas. Contracts could also be utilized to pravide for the purchase of crude
oil and other feedstocks and for the sales of refined products. Certain of these contracts may meet the definition of a hedge and may be subject
to hedge accounting.

The supply and use of heavy crude oil from the company's Great Divide Qil Sands Project, as a feedstock for the refinery, would provide a
physical hedge to this exposure, as planned.

MRCI's operations are subject to normal hazards of operations, including fire, explosion and weather-related perils. Various insurance coverages,
including business interruption insurance, are maintained in accordance with industry practices. However, MRCI is not fully insured against
certain risks because such risks are not fully insurabliz, coverage is unavailable, or, in managemeni’s judgment, premium costs are prohibitive
in relation to the perceived risks.

Additionally, Connacher has issued parental guarantees and indemnifications on behalf of MRCI. This is considered to be in the normal course
of business.

The company will require a significant amount of naiural gas in order to generate steam for the SAGD process used at Great Divide. The
company is exposed to the risk of changes in the price of natural gas, which could increase operating cests of the Great Divide project. This
risk is mitigated to a certain extent by the production and sale of natural gas from the company's gas properties at Marten Creek acquired with
the purchase of Luke.

Additionally, the company is exposed to exchange rate fluctuations since oil prices and its long term debt are denominated in US doliars, while
the majority of its operating and capital costs are denominated in Canadian dollars. On an economic basis, the company’s crude ol and bitumen
reserves hedge the company's expasure to forelgn currency fluctuations of its US dollar denominated term debt,

Bitumen is generally less marketable than light or medium crude oil, and prices received for bitumen are generally lower than those for crude
oil. The company is therefore exposed to the price cifferential between crude oil and bitumen; fluctuations in this differential could have a
material impact on the cormpany’s profitability. The purchase of the Montana refinery was meant to help mitigate this risk exposure.

The company relies on access to capital markets for rew equity to supplement internally generated cash flow and bank borrowings to finance
its growth plans. Periodically, these markets may not bz receptive to offerings of new equity from treasury, whether by way of private placement
or public offerings. This may be further compficated by the limited market liquidity for shares of smaller companies, restricting access to some
institutional investors. An increased emphasis on flow-through share financings may accelerate the pace at which junior oil and gas companies
become cash-taxable, which could reduce cash flow available for capital expenditures on growth projects. Periodic fluctuations in energy
prices may also affect lending policies of the company’s banker, whether for existing loans or new borrowings. This in turn could limit growth
prospects over the short run or may even require the company to dedicate cash flow, dispose of properties or raise new equity to reduce bank
borrowings under circumstances of declining energy frices or disappointing drilling resuits.

The success of the company’s capital pragrams as embodied in its productivity and reserve base could also impact its prospective Jiquidity
and pace of future activities. Control of finding, develapment, operating and overhead costs per boe is an important criterion in determining
company growth, success and access to new capital sources.

The company attempts to mitigate its business and oparational risk exposures by maintaining comprehensive insurance coverage on its assets
and operations, by employing or contracting competer t technicians and professionals, by instituting and maintaining operational health, safety
and environmental standards and procedures and by inaintaining a prudent approach to exploration and development activities. The company
also addresses and regularly reporis on the impact of risks to its shareholders, writing down the carrying values of assets that may not be
recoverable.

Furthermore, the company generally refies on equity financing and a bias towards conservative financing of its operations under normal
industry conditions to offset the inherent risks of oil and gas exploration, development and production activities. Occassionally the company
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utilizes forward sale, fixed price contracts to mitigate r 2duced product price risk and foreign exchange risk during periods of price improverment,
primarily with a view to assuring the availability of funiis for capitat programs and to enhance the creditworthiness of its assets with its lenders.
While hedging activities may have oppartunity costs when realized prices exceed hedged pricing, such transactions are not meant to be
speculative and are considered within the broader framework of financia! stability and {lexibility. Management regularly reviews the need to
utilize such financing techniques.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure contrals and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the company is accumulated,
recorded, processed, summarized and reported to the company’s management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. The company’s Chief Executive Officer anit Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation as of the end of the
period covered by this MD&A, that the company's disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of such period are effective to provide
reasonabie assurance that material information related to the company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is communicated to them as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of the company is responsible for designiig adequate internal controls aver the company's financial reporting to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
Canadian GAAP There have been no changes in the company's systems of internal controt aver financial reporting that would materially affect,
ar is reasonably likely to materially affect, the compary’s internal controls over financial reporting.

it should be noted that while the company's Chisf Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer believe that the company's disclosure controls
and procedures provide a reasonable level of assurance that they are effective and that the internal controls over financial reporting are
adequately designed, they do not expect that the finencial disclosure controls and procedures or internal control over financial reporiing will
prevent all errors and fraud. A contral system, no matter how well conceived or operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance
that the objectives of the control system are met. In reaching a reasonable level of assurance, management necessarily is required to apply its
judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures.

OUTLOOK

The company's business plan anticipates substantial growth. Emphasis will continue to be on delineating and developing the Great Divide oil
sands project in Alberta while continuing to develop the company's recentiy-expanded conventional production base and profitably operating
the Montana refinery. Additional financing may be required for the Great Divide oil sands project, the company's conventional petroleum and
natural gas assets and for the Montana refinery.

')——-——-\
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QUARTERLY RESULTS
Fluctuations in rasults over the previous eight quarters are due principally to variations in oil and gas prices and the acquisitions of Luke Energy
and the Montana refinery in 2008, both of which increased revenues substantially. Additionally, operating and general and administrative costs
increased due to higher staff levels necessitated by the company's growth. Depletion, depreciation and amortization increased as a result of
higher production volumes and additions to capital as sets.
: 2005 2006 2007
Three Months Fnded Jun30  Sept30™® Dec 31 Mar 31 Jun 30 Sept30  Dec 31 Mar 31
Financial Highlights {$000 excep per share amounts) — Unaudited
Revenue net of royalties 2,107 3,222 24978 3,635 61,239 103,110 76,700 65,923
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes® 877 1,978 1,238 1,725 9,499 14,957 14,015 10,980
Basic, per share . 0.01 002 001 0.01 0.05 0.08 0.08 0.06
Diluted, per share " 0.01 0.02 001 0.01 0.05 0.08 0.07 0.05
Net earnings (loss) (230) (1,034) 582 (66G) {2.419) 6.771 3,267 4,984
Basic and diluted per share - {0.01) - - {0.01) 0.03 0.02 0.03
Capital expenditures 5,649 2870 2,241 300836 34,280 41,449 74960 109,381
Proceeds an disposal of PNG properties - - - - - - 10,000 -
Cash on hand 2,629 67,708 75511 - 7,505 14,450 142,391 66,209
Working capital surplus {deficiency} 854 67,440 75427 | (11,0681) (42,483} {39942} 118,626 24,027
Long term debt - - - - - - 209,754 207,828
Shareholders’ equity 41,090 113,081 129,108 | 337,584 340,639 378,730 385,398 384,593
Operating Highlights
Daily production / sales volumes
Naturat gas - mef/d 1,416 497 86 2,600 15,172 12711 11,291 9,665
Crude oil - bbl/d 702 808 775 689 1,026 1,059 1,139 905
Equivalent - hoefd @ 938 891 789 1,122 3,554 3177 3021 2,515
Produet pricing
Crude oil - $/bbl 41,23 65340 4154 40.93 61.45 6253 46.65 49.09
Natural gas - $/mcf 0.99 188 755 6.34 5.66 533 8.57 1.76
Selected Highlights - S/boe @
Weighted average sales price 32.35 4948 4161 39.83 41.88 42,16 4215 47.48
Royalties 8.06 173 776 8.02 10.43 10.72 9.00 11.22
Operating cosls 7.42 7.68 890 824 7.63 7.99 9.27 8.54
PNG netback (4) 16.87 30,06 24.95 23.57 23.82 23.45 2388 27.72
Common Share Information
Shates outstanding at end of period (000) 93,013 134,236 139,940 | 191,257 181,924 197,878 197,894 198,218
Weighted average shares outstanding for the period
Basic {000} 92,875 103,851 136,071 | 154,152 191,672 193,587 193,584 193,119
Diluted (000} 95,555 106,397 142,507 | 160,574 198,931 200,572 204,028 200,008
Volume traded during quarter (000) 16,821 180,848 100,246 | 148,184 80,347 48,849 46,444 55,292
Common share price (§)
High 1.05 269 420 65.07 5.05 4.55 4.43 413
Low 0.68 076 1.09 3.47 310 3.09 37 3.07
Close (end of period) 0.82 254 384 4,95 4.30 3.60 3.49 3.86
(1) Cash flow fiom operations before working capital changes anc cash flow per share do not have standardized meanings prescribed by Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles {“GAAP™) and therelore may not he comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow from aperations before working capital changes includes
all cash flow from operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure calculated in accordance with GAAP
would be net earnings. Cash llow Irom operalions before weiking capilal changes is reconcited with net earnings on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and in the
accompanying Management Discussion & Analysis. Managem :nf uses lhese non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and o provide its shareholders and
investors with a measurement of the company’s efficiency and its ability te fund a portion of its future growth expenditures.
{2) Al references to barrets of oil equivalent (hoe) are calculaled s the basis of 6 mdl ; 1 bbl. Bues may be misleading, parficularly if used in isolation. This conversion is based
on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicible a1 the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the welthead.
{3} In the third quarter of 2005, the company discontinued consol dating the financial and operational results of Petrolilara Petrolaum Limited. Comparative figures have not been
restated.
{4} PNG netback is a non-GAAP measure used by management a3 a measure of operaling efficiency and profitability. It is cateulated as petroleum and natural gas revenue less
royalties and operating costs. Netbacks by product type are disclosed in the accompanying MDA,
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

(Unaudited})
(S000) March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalenls [ $19,603
Restiicted cash (Note 9 (c)) 66,209 122,788
Accounls receivable 31,138 30,956
Refinery inveniories (Note 4) 38,995 24,437
Piepaid expenses 1,159 1,525
Due from Petiolifera - 39
137,501 199,341
Property and equipment 487,021 384,31
Goodwill 103,676 103,676
Deferred costs 3,510 4,005
Investment in Petrolifela 25,497 21,597
$757,205 $/12.9%0
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $72,160 $57.5M1
Income taxes payable 3,137 3,644
Current portion of bank detr 38,100 19,500
Due to Petrolifera 77 -
113,474 80,715
Asset retirement obligations {Note 5) 11,556 7322
Employee future benefits {Note 9 (d) 53 388
Long term hank debt 207,828 209,754
Future income faxes 39,241 29,353
372,612 327,532
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capita! and contributed surplus (Note 6) n,z2iz 376,500
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 3) {691) (130
Retained earnings 14,012 9,028
384,593 385,398
$757,205 $712,930
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Three Manths Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

{8000, except per shate amounts) 2007 2006
REVENUE
Petroteurn and natural gas revenue, net of royalties £8,207 §$3,211
Refining and marketing sales ' 57,596 -
Intelest and other income 1240 424
65,023 3,635
EXPENSES
Petioleum and patural gas operating cosls 1,832 83
Refining — crude oil purchases and operating casis 46,398 -
General and administi ative 3,584 956
Stock-based compensation (Note 6) 2,946 395
Finance charges 446 a4
Foreign exchange loss (gain} {1,702) 7
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7,357 2,878
60,961 5,151
Earnings (loss) before income taxes and other items 4,962 (1.516)
Current income tax provision 2,713 30
Future income tax provision {recovery} 1,165 {388)
3,878 (358)
Earnings (toss) before other items 1,084 {1,158)
Equity inlerest in Petralifera earnings 3,900 389
Dilution gain - 103
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) 4,984 (666)
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 9,028 2,075
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF PERIOD $14.012 $1.400
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 9 (a))
Basic $0.03 -
Diluted $0.03 -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

(S00G) 2007
Net earnings $4,984
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of income 1axes of $241 (561)

Campiehensive income $4,423

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited \
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

(3000) 2007
Bafance, beginning of period $(130}
Foieign currency translation adjustment {561)
Balance, end of period ${691)
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

(5000) 2607 2006

Cash provided by (used in) the following activities:

OPERATING
Net earnings (loss) $4,984 ${665)
ftems not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accietion 7,357 2,878
Stock-based compensation 2,946 385
Financing chaiges - 6
Employee future benefits 130 -
Future income tax provision {recovery) 1,165 (388)
Foreign exchange loss (gain) {1,702) 7
Dilution gain - {103)
Lease inducement amortization - (19)
Equity interest in Petiolifera earnings (3,500) (389)
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 10,880 1,725
Changes in non-cash working capital (Note 9 (b)) 6,922 4,243
17,802 5,968
FINANCING
Issue of comman shares, net of share issue cosls 280 94,922
Increase in bank debt 27,600 17,600
Repayment of bank debt {9,000) -
Delerred financing costs - {1,947)
18,880 . 110,575
INVESTING
Acquisition and development of oil and gas properties (105,294) {29,556)
Decrease in restricled cash 56,579 -
Acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. - {92,227)
Acquisition of refining assets - (62,041}
Change in non-cash working capital (Note 9 {b)) (7,105) 4,844
{55,820) (178,980)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (19,038} (62,437}
impact of foreign exchange on foreign currency denominated cash balances {565}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 19,603 75,511
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD $- 513074

Supplementary information — Note 9
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Connacher 0il and Gas Limited
Period ended March 31, 2007 (Unaudited)

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively “Connacher” or
the "company”) and are presented in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Operating in Canada, and in the U.S.
through its subsidiary Montana Refining Company, Inc. (“MRCI"), the company is in the business of exploring, developing, producing, refining
and marketing conventional petraleum and natural gas and has recently commenced exgloration and development of bitumen in the oil sands
of northern Alberta.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and methods of computation as
indicated in the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, except as described in Note 3. The
disclosures provided below do not conform in all respects to those included with the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements. The
interim consolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements and the
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2006.

3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective January 1, 2007 the company adopted CICA Handbook sections 1530, 3251, 3855 and 3865 relating to Comprehensive Income,
Equity, Financia! Instruments — Recognition and Measurement, and Hedges, respectively. Under the new standards, additional financial
statement disclosure, namely the Consolidated Staternent of Comprehensive Income, has been introduced. This statement identifies certain
gains and losses, which in the company’s case include only foreign currency translation adjustments arising from translation of the company’s
U.S. refining subsidiary which is considered to be self-sustaining, that are recorded outside the income statement. Additionally, a separate
component of equity, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (“AQCI"), has been introduced in the consolidated balance sheet to record the
continuity of other comprehensive income balances or a cumulative basis.

The adoption of comprehensive incame has been made in accordance with the applicable transitional provisions. Accordingly, the December
31, 2006 period end accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment balance of $130,000 has been reclassified to AQCI. In addition, the
change in the accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment balance for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $561,000 is now
included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income three months ended March 31, 2006 - nil) . Finally, all financial instruments, including
derivatives, are recorded in the company's consolidated balance sheet and measured at their fair values.

Under section 3855, the company is required to ¢lassify its financial instruments into ane of five categories. The company has classified all
of its financial instruments, with the exception of theoil sands term ioan, as Heid for Trading, which requires measurement on the balance
sheet at fair value with any changes in fair value reccrded in income. This classification has been chosen due to the nature of the company’s
financial instruments, which, except for the oil sands tzrm loan, are of a short-term nature such that there are no material differences between
the carrying values and the fair values of these financial statement components. Transaction costs related to financial instruments classified as
Held for Trading are recorded in income in accordance with the new standards.

The US $£180 million oil sands term loan has been classified as other liabilities and is accounted for on the amortized cost basis.

The adoption of section 3865, “Hedges”, has had nc effect on the company’s consolidated financial statements as the company does not
account for its derivative financial instruments as hedyes.
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($000) Increase/(Decrease)
Other comprehensive income {5871)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (561)

Effective January 1, 2007, the company adopted the rovised recommendations of CICA Handbook section 1506, Accounting Changes.

The new recommendations permit voluntary changes i1 accounting policy only if they result in financial statements which provide more relevant
and reliable financial information. Accounting policy ctianges must be applied retrospectively unless it is impractical to determine the period or
cumulative impact of the change in policy. Additionally, when an entity has not applied a new primary source of GAAP that has been issued but
is not yet effective, the entity must disclose that fact along with information relevant to assessing the possible impact that application of the
new primary source of GAAP will have on the entity's financial statements in the period of initial application.

As of January 1, 2008, the company will be required to adopt two new CICA Handbook requirements, section 3862, "Financial Instruments
- Disclosures” and section 3863, “Flnancial Instruments - Presentation” which will replace current section 3861. The new standards require
disclosure of the significance of financial instruments to an entity's financial statements, the risks associated with the financial instruments and
how those risks are managed. The new presentation standard essentially carries forward the current presentation requirements. The company

is assessing the impact of these new standards on its consolidated financial statements and anticipates that the main impact will be in terms
of the additional disclosures required.

As of January 1, 2008, the company will be required to adopt CICA Handbook secticn 1535, “Capital Disclosures” which requires entities to
disclose their objectives, policies and processes for inanaging capital and, in addition, whether the entity has complied with any externally
imposed capital requirements. The company is assessing the impact of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements and
anticipates that the main impact will be in terms of the additional disclosures required.

4.  REFINERY INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following:

{$000) March 31, 2007 Oecember 31, 2006
Crude oil $2,777 $3.520
Other raw materials and unfinished products (1) 1,389 1,292
Refined products (2) 31,716 17,440
Process chemicals (3) 1,745 909
Repairs and maintenance suppties and other 1,368 1,276

$38,005 $24 437
{1) Other raw materias and unfinished products include feedstocks and Mendstocks, other Than crude ail, The inventory carrying value includes the costs of the raw materials

and transportation.

{2} Refined products include gasoline, jet fuels, diesals, asphatte, liquid petroleum gases and resicual fuels. The inventery carrying value includas the cos! of raw materials
including transportation and ditect production costs.

{3) Process chemicals include catalysts, additives and other chemicals. The inventory carrying value includes the cost of the purchased chesmicals and related freight.

5. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount of the obligation associated with the company’s retirement
of its petrofeum and natural gas properties and facilities.

AT
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Three months ended Year ended December 31,

{$000)

March 31, 2007 2006
Asset retirement obligations, beginning of period $7,322 $3,108
Liabilities incurred 4,043 2384
Liabilities acquired - 2,108
Liabilities disposed - (864)
Change in estimated future cash flows - 237
Accretion expense 191 348
Asset retirement obligations, end of period $11,556 $7 322

Liabilities incurred in 2007 have been estimated usng a discount rate of eight percent to more accurately reflect the company's credit-
adjusted risk free interest rate given its current capital structure. The company has not recorded an asset retirement obligation for the Montana
refinery as it is currently the company’s intent to ma'ntain and upgrade the refinery so that it will be operational for the foreseeable future.
Consequently, it is not possible at the present time to estimate a date or range of dates for settlement of any asset retirement obligation related

to the refinery.

6, SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
Authorized

The authorized share capital comprises the following:

« Unlimited number of common voting shares
* Unlimited number of first preferred shares
* Unlimited number of second preferred shares

lssued

Only commeon shares have been issued by the company.

Number Amount
of Shares ($000)

Share Capitak:

Balance, December 31, 2006 197,894,015 $363,082
Issued upon exercise of options (a) 324,433 289
Tax effect of expenditures renounced pursuant to the issuance of flow-through common shares (b) {9,000)
Assigned value of options exercised - 105
Share issue costs {9)

Balance, Share Capital, March 31, 2007 198,218,448 $354,467

Contributed Surplus:

Balance, December 31, 2006 $13,418
Fair value of share optiens granted 3,492
Assigned value of options exercised (105)

Balance, Contributed Surplus, March 31, 2007 $16,805

Total Share Capital and Contributed Surplus:

December 31, 2006 $376,500

March 31, 2007 $371,272
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(a) Stock Options

A summary of the company's outstanding stock options, as at March 31, 2007 and 2008 and changes during those periods is
presented below:

2007 2006

Number of Weighted Average  Number of Weighted Average

Shares Exercise Price Shares Exeicise Price

Qutstanding, beginning of periad 16,212,490 $3.31 8,592,600 $1.49
Granted 2,744,833 3.88 335,000 4.80
Exercised (324,433) 0.89 (436,366) (0.73)
Expired {213,000 .75 - -
Outstanding, end of period 18,419,890 $3.44 8,491,234 $1.66
Exercisable, end of period 8,617,198 $3.02 3,192,897 $0.96

All stock options have been granted for a périod of five years. Oplions granted under the plan are generally fuily exercisable after two or three
years and expire five years after the date granted. The table below summarizes unexercised stock options.

Range of Exercise Prices Number Weighted Average Remaining
Qutstanding  Contractual Life at March 31, 2007

$0.20 - $0.99 2,941,802 2.4

$1.00 - $1.99 1,871,000 3.2

$2.00 - $3.98 6,206,833 4.4

$4.00 - $5.56 7,400,255 4.0
18,419,890

In 2007 a compensatory non-cash expense of $3.5 million (2006 - $604,420) was recorded, reflecting the amortization of the fair value of
stock options over the vesting period. Of this amount, $2.9 million {2006 - $394,180) was expensed and $546,000 (2006 - $210,000) was
capitalized to property and equipment.

The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes aptien-pricing model with weighted
average assumptions for grants as follows:

2007 2006
Risk free interest rate 4.5% 4.1%
Expected option life {years) 3 3
Expected volatility 68% 48%

The weighted average fair value at the date of grant of all options granted in the first quarter of 2007 was $1.86 per option (2006 - $1.83).
(b} Flow through shares

Effective December 31, 2006, the company renouncec $30 million of resource expenditures to flow-through investors. The related tax effect
of $9 million of these expenditures was recorded in 2007, The company incurred all of the required expenditures related to these flow-through
shares in 2006 and 2007.

7. COMMODITY PRICE RISK MANAGEMENT

During the first quarter of 2007 the company entered into a costless collar arrangement whereby the sales price for five million cubic feet per
day of the company's natural gas production was fixed within a range of US$7.00 per mmbtu — US$9.50 per mmbtu. The effective date of
the arrangement commences April 1, 2007 and cantinues until October 31, 2007. At March 31, 2007 the fair value of this collar was a
liability of $57,000.
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8. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

In Canada, the company is in the business of explaring and producing conventional petroleum and natural gas and is engaged in the exploration
and development of bitumen in the oil sands of northern Alberta. In the U.5., the company is in the business of refining and marketing petroleum
products. The significant aspects of these operating seiments are presented below, Included in Canadian administrative assets is the company's
carrying value of its investment in Petralifera.

Three months ended March 31 Canada Canada USA  Argentina

($000) (il and Gas Administrative Refining  0il and Gas Total
2007

Revenues, net of royalties $8,207 $-  $57,586 $- $65,803
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings - 3,800 - - 3,900
Interest and ather income 13 - 107 - 120
Crude oil purchase and operating costs 1,832 - 46,398 - 48,330
General and administrative 3,584 - - - 3,584
Stock-based compensation - 2,946 - - 2,946
Finance charges n - 75 - 446
Foreign exchange gain (1,702) - - - (1,702)
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 6,100 - 1,257 - 7,357
Taxes provision 224 - 3,654 - 3,878
Net earnings (loss) 2,612 (2,855) 5,327 - 4,984
Property and equipment, net 433,354 2,132 51,495 - 487,021

Capital expenditures and acquisitions 105,722 1,042 3017 - 109,881

Tota! assels 619,242 27,628 110,335 - 757,205
2006

Revenues, net of royalties $3,211 $- $- $- $3.211

Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings - 389 - - 389
Dilution gain - 103 - - 103
Interest and other income 416 - 8 - 424
Operating costs 831 - - - 831

General and administrative 956 - - - 956
Stock-based compensation - 385 - - 385
Finance charges 84 - - . 84
Foreign exchange lass 7 - - - 7
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,878 - - - 2,878
Taxes (recovery) (358) - - - (358)
Net earnings (loss) {1,159} 492 8 (7} {666)
Property and equipment, net 225,965 - 47 104 - 273,069
Capital expenditures 233,735 - 67,101 - 300,836
Tolal assets 347,229 11,769 71,221 135 430,354
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9. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(a) Per share amounts

The following table summarizes the common shares used in per share caiculations.

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
Weighted average common shares outstanding 198,119,130 154,151,848
Dilutive effect of stock options and share purchase warrants 1,888,613 6,421,936
Weighed average common shares outstanding — dilutnd 200,007,743 160,573,785
{b) Net change in non-cash working capital
Far the three months ended March 31 {($000) 2007 20086
Accounts receivable ${182) $(2,438)
Refinery inventories (14,558) -
Due from Petrolifera 109 (169)
Prepald expenses 366 (11
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 14,589 11,705
Income taxes payable {507) -
Total $(183) $9,087
Summary of working capital changes:
($000) 2007 2006
Operations $6,922 $4,243
Investing (7,105) 4844
$(183) $9,087
{c) Supplementary cash flow information
For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
($000)
Interest paid 5,759 1
Income taxes paid 3,039 -
Stock-based compensation capitalized 546 210

At March 31, 2007 cash of $66.2 million is restricted for use in paying expenditures for a designated oil sands project under the terms of the

company’s financing arrangements for its oil sands project.

{d} Defined benefit pension plan

In the first quarter of 2007, $130,000 has been charged to expense in relation to MRCI's defined benefit pension plan.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On April 27, 2007, Connacher exercised 1,714,286 warrants to acquire 1,714,286 common shares of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited for cash
consideration of $5.1 million. This transaction will inciease Connacher's interest in Petrolifera to approximately 26.3% on a fully diluted basis

assuming that all outstanding Petrolifera warrants are exercized.

In April 2007, the company received notice from its banker that their scheduled review of the company’s conventional line of credit facility

would be deferred unti) June 15, 2007,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The fallowing is dated as of May 8, 2007 and should be read in conjunction with the unaudited consolidated financial statements of Connacher
Qil and Gas Limited (“Connacher” or the "company”) for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006 as cantained in this interim report
and the MD&A and audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 as contained in the company's 2006 annua
report. The unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2007 have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles ("AAP") and are presented in Canadian dollars. This MD&A provides management's view of
the financial condition of the company and the results of its operations for the reporting periods.

Additional information relating to Connacher, including Connacher's Annual information Form is on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.
FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Information in this report contains forward-looking information based on current expectations, estimates and projections of future production,
capital expenditures and available sources of financing and estimates of reserves, resources and fulure net reventes and exploration and
development plans. It should be noted forward-looking information involves a number of risks and uncertainties and actual results may vary
materially from those anticipated by the company. There can be no assurance that the plans, intentions or expectations upon which these
forward-looking statements are based will occur. Fo,ward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including
those discussed in the company’s Annual Information “orm for the year ended December 31, 2006, which include, without limitation, changes in
market conditions, law or governing policy, operating conditions and costs, operating performance, demand for crude oif and natural gas. price
and exchange rate fluctuations, commercial negotialions, regquiatory processes and approvals and technical and economic factors. Although
Connacher befieves that the expectations represented in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, there can be no assurance that
such expectations will prove to be correct. The forward-looking stalements contained herein are expressiy qualified in their entirety by this
cautionary statement, The forward-looking statements included in this MD&A are made as of the date of the MD&A and Connacher undertakes
no obligation to publicly update such forward-looking statements to reflect new information, subsequent events or otherwise unless so required
by applicable securities faws. Throughout the MD&A, per barrel of oif equivalent (boe) amounts have been calculated using a conversion rate
of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barre' of crude oil (6:1). The conversion is based on an energy equivalency conversion method
primarily applicable to the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead. Boes may be misleading, particularly if used
in isolation.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REVIEW _
PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION, PRICING AND REVENUE

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
Daily production / sales volumes
Crude oil — bbi/d 805 629
Natural gas — mcf/d 9,665 2,600
Combined — boe/d 2,515 1,122
Product pricing ($)
Crude oil ~ per bbl 49.09 40.93
Natural gas — per mef 7.76 6.34
Boe - per boe 47.48 39.43
Revenue ($000)
Petroleum and natural gas revenue — gross 10,747 4,022
Rovyalties {2,540) {811)
Petroleum and natural gas revenue - net 8,207 321

In the first quarter of 2007, net petroleum and naturz! gas revenues were up 156 percent to $8.2 million from $3.2 million in 2006. This was
primarily attributable to a 272 percent increase in naiural gas production and a 31 percent increase in crude ofl sales volumes, primarily resulting
from the Luke acquisition in March 2006. Increased cowentional product selling prices also contributed to this increase. Although world oil selting
prices were down approximately eight percent from the first quarter of 2006, the company’s average crude oil selling price increased by 20 percent
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to $49.09 per barrel due to the impact of selling higher quality crude oil and NGLs in the current year. Although North American natural gas prices
were down approximately 20 percent from the first quarter of 2006, the company's natural gas sales prices increased 22 percent in 2007 as a
result of achieving much better industry market pricing for our larger sales volumes in the current year,

In the first quarter of 2007, the company entered inio a “costless collar” contract with a third party to sell approximately one half of its of
natural gas production. Mitigating some downside natural gas pricing risk, the company will receive a minimum of US $7.00 per mmbtu and
a maximum of US $9.50 per mmbtu on a national quantity of 5,000 mmbtu/d of natural gas sold between Aprif 1, 2007 and October 31, 2007,
This transaction was not meant to speculate on future natural gas prices, but rather to protect the downside risk to the company’s cash flow
and the lending value of its reserves-based line of credit, which is considered very important during & period of rapid growth with significant
capital expenditures,

ROYALTIES ON PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS SALES

For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006

($000 except per boe) Total Per hoe Total Per boe
Royalties $2,540 $11.22 $811 $8.02
As a percentage of petroleum and natural gas revenue 23.6% 20.0%

Royalties represent charges against production or revenue by governments and fandowners. Royalties in the first quarter of 2007 were $2.5
million ($11.22 per boe, or 23.6 percent of petroleum and natural gas revenue) compared to $810,000 in 2006 ($8.02 per boe, or 20 parcent
of petroleurn and natural gas revenue). From year to vear, royalties can change based on changes to the weighting in the product mix which
is subject to different royalty rates, and rates usually nscalate with increased product prices. The increase from 2006 to 2007 reflects market
conditions related to increased product prices and projuction volumes.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS (“PNG”) OPERATING EXPENSES AND NETBACKS

Petroleum and Natural Gas Nethacks
For the three months ended March 31

2007 2006 % Change

(8000 except per boe) Total Per boe Total Per boe Total Per boe
Average daily production {boe/d) 2,515 1,122

Pelroleum and natural gas revenue $10,747 $47.48 $4,022 $£30.83 173 22
Royalties {2,540) (11.22) {811) (8.02) 241 52
Net PNG revenue 8,207 36.26 3N 31.81 155 14
Operating costs {1,932) (8.54) {831} {8.24) 132 4
PNG netback $6,275 $27.72 $2,380 $23.57 164 18

{1} Calculated by dividing related revenue and costs by total boe praduced, resulting in an averall combined company netback. Netbacks do not have a standardized meaning
prescribed by GAAP and, therefore, may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. This non-GAAP measuiemenl is a usetul and widely used
supplemental measure thal provides management with performiance measures and provides shareholders and investors with a measurement of the company’s efficiency and
ﬂs-ability to fund huure growth (hrough capital expenditures. Operating netbacks are reconciled to net eamings below,

In the first quarter of 2007 operating costs of $1.9 nillion were 132 percent higher than in the same prior period, and on a per unii basis,
increased by four percent to $8.54 per boe reflecting t1e higher cost environment in 2007 and the substantial increases in production volumes
during the year. However, higher product prices resulted in higher cperating netbacks in 2007.
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Reconciliation of PNG Netback to Net Earnings

For the three months ended March 31

2007

2008

{8000, except per unit amounts)

Total Per hoe

Total Par boe

PNG netback as above

Interest income

Refining margin — net

General and administrative

Stock-based compensation

Finance charges

Foreign exchange (loss) gain

Depletion, depreciation and amortization

Income taxes

Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings and dilution ga n

$6,275  $21.72
120 0.53
11,198 49.47
(3,584)  (15.83)
(2,946)  (13.02)
(448) (1.97)
1,702 7.52
(7,357)  (32.50)
(3,878)  (17.13)
3,900 17.23

$2,380 $23.57
424 4.20
(956) (9.47)
(395) {3.91)

(84) (0.83)
{7} {0.07)
(2,878) (28.50}
358 3.54
492 4.87

Net earnings {loss)

$4,984 $22.02

$(666)  $(6.60)

(1} Certain income and expense ilems included in this recoaciliation relate to non-PNG business and. thersfore, aflect the consolidated net sarnings (loss) per

Boe calculations.

PNG Operating Nethacks by Product
For the period ended March 31

2007 Crude oil Natural gas

Total Per bbl Total Per mcf
{($000s, except per unit amounts)
Average daily production 905 9,665
Revenue $3,997  $40.09 $6,750  $7.76
Royalties {939) (11.03) (1,601) (1.84)
Operating costs {876) (10.76) (1,066) (1.21)
PNG Netback $2,182  $26.80 $4,003  $4.71

Crude oil Natural gas
2008 Total Per bbi Total Per mef
{3000s, except per unit amounts)

Average daily production 689 bbl/d 2,600 mct/d
Revenue $2,538  $4093 $1,484 $6.34
Royalties (445} (7.19) (366) {1.56}

Operating costs

(529)  (8.53)

(302)  {1.29)

PNG Netback

$1,564  $25.21

$816 $3.49

Primarily as a result of higher product prices, operating netbacks per boe for the first quarter of 2007 increased 18 percent to $27.72 per boe

compared to $23.57 in the first quarter of 2006,
REFINING REVENUES AND MARGINS

The quarterly operating results of the Montana refiner s since its acquisition on March 31, 2006 are summarized below.

Seasonality of Refining Operations and Sales

The Mantana refinery is subject to a number of seasonal {actors which may cause product sales revenues o vary throughout the year. The
refinery’s primary asphalt market is paving for road construction which is predominantly & summer demand. Consequently, prices and volumes
for our asphalt tend to be higher in the summer and lower in the colder seasons and during the winter most of the refinery’s asphalt production
is stored in tankage for sale in the subsequent summer, Seasonal factors also affect gasoline (higher demand in summer months) and distillale
and diesel (higher winter demand). As a result, inventory levels, sales volumes and prices can be expected to fluctuate on a seasonal basis.
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Refinery throughput - three months ended June 30, 2006 Sept 30,2006 _Dec 31,2006 Mar 31, 2007
Crude charged (bbl/d) 6,864 9,613 9,642 9,621
Refinery production (bbl/d) @ 6,932 10,392 10,593 10,634
Sales of produced refined products (bbi/d) 6,266 12,220 9,662 1,777
Sales of refined products {bbl/d) @ 7,384 12,680 10,005 B,254
Refinery utilization {%)* 83% 101% 101% 10M1%

{1} Crude charged represents the harrels per day of crude oil pro-:essed at the refinery.

{(2) Refinery production represenis the barrels per day of refined roducts yielded from processing crude and other refinery feedstocks.

{3) Includes refined products purchased for resale.

{4) Represents crude charged divided by tatal crude capacity of 11e refinery. Note refining capacity has been increased 1o 9,500 hblid in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Feedstocks - three months ended June 30, 2006 Sept 30, 2006 Dec 31, 2006 Mar 31, 2007
Sour crude oil (%) 98% 92% 92% 92%
Other feedstocks and blends (%) 2% 8% 8% 8%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Revenues and Margins

Refining sales revenue {$000s} $50,967 $93,752 $67.155 $57,596
Refining - crude oil and operating costs {$000s) 47 104 80,242 55,322 46,398
Refining margin (50005} $3,863 $13,510 $11,833 - §11,108
Refining margin {%) 7.6% 14.4% 17.6% 19.4%
Sales of Produced Refined Products (Volume %)

Gasolines (%) 27% 30% 40% 52%
Diesel fuels {%) 15% 15% 22% 21%
Jet fuels (%) 3% 4% 4%, 6%
Asphalt (%) 50% 49% 31% 1%
LPG and other (%) 5% 2% 3% 4%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Averages per Barre) of Refined Product Sold

Refining sales revenue $75.85 $80.37 $72.52 $77.53
Less: refining - crude oil purchases and operating c¢sts 70.10 68.78 53.74 62.46
Refining margin $5.75 $11.59 $12.78 $15.07

The Montana refinery achieved strong operating perfcrmance in the first quarter of 2007 running at 97 percent of capacity with no downtime.
Atthough refining sales revenuas of $57.6 million weie down 14 percent from the fourth quarter of 2006, refinery margins increased to 19.4

percent. Sales revenues were down due to seasonally -reduced asphalt sales as normally expected during the winter season.

Current period margins were beiter than expected due to higher than expected product prices, improved yield of higher value products (gasoline

and diesel) achieved by a lighter crude slate and lowe- than expected crude supply costs.

Ouring the quarter the refinery completed construction of a new 150,000 barrel asphalt storége tank. Work is also progressing well on an
improved waste water treatment facility, office expans on, rail loading enhancements and the enhanced sulphur recavery process. The refinery’s
new NaSH fuel gas scrubbing system operated at 99.8 percent compliance. During the second quarter the company expects to sanction its
uttralow sulphur diesel project to allow the company 3 produce ultraclean fuels by late 2008.
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INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME

In the first quarter of 2007, the company earned inerest of $120,000 (March 31, 2006 - $424,000) on excess funds invested in secure
short-term investments,

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

In the first quarter of 2007, general and administrative (“G&A”) expenses were $3.6 million compared to $956,000 in the first quarter of 2006,
an increase of 275 percent, reflecting increased cos's associated the company's growth. On a per unit basis, at $15.83 per boe sold, this
cost is unusually high and is expected 1o be significar tly reduced when bitumen production from Poed One commences. GEA of $290,000 was
capitalized in 2007 {2006 - $91,000), reflecting additional costs incurred respecting the oil sands development in the pre-production stage.

Non-cash stock-based compensation costs of $3.5 rnillion were recorded in the first quarter of 2007 {March 31, 2006 -$604,000}. These
charges reflect the fair value of all stock options granted and vested in the period. Of this amount, $2.9 million was expensed (2006 - $395,000)
and $546,000 was capitalized (2006 - $209,000},

FINANCE CHARGES AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Financing charges were $446,000 in the first quarter of 2007 compared to $84,000 reported in the first of quarter of 2006. These charges
increased significantly due to the issuance of new debt in 2006. An unrealized foreign exchange gain of $1.7 million was recorded in the first
quarter of 2007 primarily due to the conversion of the US$180 million oil sands term loan into Canadian dollars for reporting purposes, as the
Canadian dollar strengthened in the reporting period.

The company’s main exposure to foreign currency ris< refates to the pricing of its crude oif sales, which are denominated in US dollars, and
the translation of the US$180 million oil sands term ‘oan. On an ecanomic basis, the company’s crude oil and bitumen reserves hedge the
company’s exposure to foreign currency fluctuations of its US dollar denominated oil sands term loan.

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION AND ACCRETION (“DD&A")

Coniventional oil and gas depletion expense is calculated using the unit-of-production method based on total estimated proved reserves.
Refining properties and other assets are depreciated o ser their estimated useful lives. DD&A in the first quarter of 2007 was $7.4 million, a 156
percent increase from fast year due to increased production volumes and due to the significant additions made to capital assets in 2006 and
2007. Conventional oil and gas depletion equates to $:15.12 per boe of production compared to $28.50 per boe last year.

Capital costs of $239.4 million (March 31, 2006 ~ $335.1 million) related to the Great Divide oil sands project, which is in the pre-production
stage, and undeveloped land acquisition costs of $16. million (2006 — $2.5 million) were excluded from the depletion calculation, while future
development costs of $3.2 million {2006 - $1.8 million) for proved undeveloped reserves were included in the depletion calculation.

Included in DD&A is an accretion charge of $191,000 (March 31, 2006 - $47,000) in respect of the company's estimated asset retirement
obligations. These charges will continue to be necessay in the future to accrete the currently booked discounted liability of $11.6 million to the
estimated total undiscounted liability of $35.8 million aver the remaining econemic life of the company's oil and gas properties.

{NCOME TAXES

The income tax provision of $3.9 million in the first three months of 2007 includes a current income tax provision of $2.7 million,
principally related to US refinery operations and a future income tax provision of $1.2 million reflecting the benefit of increased tax pools
during the period.

At March 31, 2007 the company had approximately $3: million of non-capital losses which do not expire before 2009, $312 million of deductible
resource pools and $19 million of deductible financing costs.

EQUITY INTEREST IN PETROL!IFERA PETROLEUM LIMITED (“PETROLIFERA")

Connacher accounts for its 26 percent equity investment in Petrolifera on the equity method basis of accounting. Connacher's equity interest
share of Petrolifera’s earnings in the first three moniths of 2007 was $3.9 million (March 31, 2006 - $389,000).
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NET EARNINGS

In the first three months of 2007 the company reported earnings of $5.0 million ($0.03 per basic and diluted share outstanding) compared to a
loss of $666,000 or $nil per basic and diluted share for the first three months of 2006. Earnings per boe produced were $22.02 compared to a
loss of $6.60 per boe in the first three months of 2006. In 2007, the refinery contributed significantly to these results,

SHARES OUTSTANDING

For the first three months of 2007, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding was 198,119,130 {2006 - 154,151,848)
and the weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding, as calculated by the treasury stock method, was 200,007,743 {2006 -
160,573,785). The substantial increase in shares outs anding year over year reflects the issuance from treasury of 58 million common shares
issued in 2006 for cash proceeds of $138 million and in connection with the acquisitions of Luke and the Montana refinery assets.

As at May 7, 2007, the company had the following sec Jrities issued and outstanding:
* 108,238,448 common shares; and
* 18,270,890 share purchase options.

Details of the exercise provisions and terms of the oJtstanding options are noted in the consolidated financial statements, included in this
interim report.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At March 31, 2007, the company had working capital of $24 million, including $66.2 million of cash dedicated to funding the remaining costs of
completing the Pod One oil sands project.

Cash fiow from operations before working capital chaniges (“cash flow"), cash flow per share and cash flow per boe do not have standardized
meanings prescribed by GAAP and therefore may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow includes all cash flow
from operating activities and is calculated before changes in non-cash warking capital. The most comparable measure calculated in accordance
with GAAP would be net earnings. Cash flow is reconciled with net earnings on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and below.

Cash flow per share is calculated by dividing cash flow by the weighted average shares outstanding; cash flow per boe is calculated by dividing
cash fiow by the quantum of crude oil and natural gas (expressed in boe) sold in the period. Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for
its own performance measures and to provide its sharehiolders and investors with a measurement of the company's efficiency and its ability to fund
a portion of its future growth expenditures.

In addition to available cash, unused debt facilities and cash flow, additional sources of funding in the form of additional equity issuances or
additional debt financing may be utilized to provide sufficient funding for working capital purposes and for the company's 2007 capiial program.

The company’s only financial instruments are cash, ascounts receivable and payable, bank debt, the interest rate swap and the natural gas
costless callar. The company maintains no off-balance: sheet financial instruments.

As the company's long term bank debt is denominated i1US dolars, there is a foreign exchange risk associated with its repayment using
Canadian currency. As noted above, the company’s crudz oil selting prices are established in relation to US dollar denominated markets and,
therefore, provide a partial hedge to this exposure.

The interest rate swap was entered into to mitigate some of the interest rate volatility associated with the variable interest rate inherent in all of
the company's debt facilities,

The natural gas costless collar is intended to mitigate sume downside natural gas pricing risk and, therefore, protect the risk of reduced cash flow
from operations and the risk of reductions to the lending value of its conventional banking facilities, which is considered particularly important in a
time of rapid growth with significant capital expenditure.

T
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Reconciliation of net earnings to cash flow from operz tions before working capital changes:

Three months ended March 31

2007 2006
($000s)
Net earnings {loss) $4,984 $(666})
{tems not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7,357 2,878
Stock-based compensation 2,946 385
Financing charges - 6
Fuiure employee benefits 130 -
Future income tax provision (recavery) 1,165 {388)
Foreign exchange {gain) loss (1,702} 7
Lease inducement amortization - {19)
Dilution gain - (103)
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (3,900) (389)
Cash fiow from operations before working capital chaiges $10,980 $1,725

In the first quarter of 2007, cash flow was $11 millior {$0.06 per basic and $0.05 per diluted share), 537 percent higher than the $1.7 million
reported ($0.01 per basic and diluted share) for the first three manths of 2008. A significant portion of this was contributed by the refinery.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures totaled $110 miltion in the first quarter of 2007 (first quarter 2006 - $300.8 million). A breakdown of these expenditures follows:

Three months ended March 31

($000} 2007 2006
Acquisition of Luke $- $204,000
Acquisition of refinery assets - 67,000
Oit sands expenditures 86,512 25,236
Conventional oil and gas expenditures 20,252 4,600
Refinery expenditures 3117 -

$109,881 $300,836

0il sands expenditures include exploratory core hole drilling, seismic, lease acquisition on Pods One through Six and costs incurred for the
development of Pad One. In the first three months of 2007, 81 exploratory core holes were drilled. In the first quarter of 2006, 20 exploratory
core holes were drilled. '

Conventional oil and gas expenditures include costs of dritling, completing, equipping and working over conventional oil and gas wells as well
as undeveloped land acquisition and seismic expendilures. In 2007, 19 (18 net) conventional oil and gas wells were drilled, resulting in eight
cased gas wells; one suspended gas well and two suspended oil wells being evaluated; and eight (seven net) abandoned wells.

A signiticant part of the company's capital program is discretionary and may be expanded or curtailed based on drilling results and the
availability of capital. This is reinforced by the fact that Connacher operates most of its wells and holds an average of over 90 percent working
interest in its PNG properties, providing the company with operational and timing contrals.

S
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Great Divide 0il Sands Project, Northern Alberta

The company holds a 100 percent warking interest in approximately 90,000 acres of oil sands leases in northern Alherta, To date, the focus has
been on an approximate 1,586 acre tract (“Pod One") on which approximately $190 million ($19 million of these costs are included in accounts
payable at March 31, 2007) has been incurred to Marsh 31, 2007 to acquire the oil sands leases, to delineate the oll bearing reservoir, and for
facilities related to the development of a 10,000 bbl/d SAGD project. Capital development costs for Pod One are expected to approximate $290
miltion, prior to the commencement of bitumen produstion in the latter part of 2007. The remaining costs will be funded with dedicaled cash
baiances of $66.2 million, available lines of credit ar d new financing sources anticipated to be available to the company.

Acquisition of Luke Energy Ltd. (“Luke™)

In March 2006 the company closed the purchase of Luke for cash consideration of $92.7 million and the issuance of 29.7 million Connacher
common shares from treasury.

Luke produced natural gas, largely at Marten Creek in northern Aiberta and operated most of its high working interest properties. This production
was considered strategic to Connacher, as, in Connacher's view, it wouid provide a physical hedge to its initial requirements for natural gas
to create steam for the company's SAGD oil sands project (Pod One) at Great Divide. Based on purchased production volumes and anticipated
development programs, the Luke purchase is anticipited, over time, to provide surplus natural gas volumes for sale in the marketpface over
and above Connacher requirements at Great Divide. Stich volumes may not be physically consumed at Great Divide, but sold to offset purchases
from mare proximate supply points. Luke was amalgamated with Connacher on January 1, 2007.

Acquisition of Refining Assets in Montana

In March 2006, the company acquired an 8,300 bbl/1 refinery located in Great Falls, Montana, USA, for cash of $61 million and one miliion
Connacher comman shares issued fram treasury.

This acquisition was considered strategic to provide Jonnacher with protection against wider and more volatile type of heavy crude oil price
differential swings. These have become increasingly frequent in the current higher oil price environment for the type of heavy oil which would
be produced at Great Divide. Since its acquisition, th2 refinery has been a profitable and strong business unit contributing to the company's
cash flow.

Connacher completed the purchase of the refining assets and related inventory through a new wholly-owned subsidiary, Montana Refining
Company, Inc. {"MACI"). Its continued profitabifity will depend largely on the spread between market prices for refined petroleum products and
the cost of crude oil.

MRCI's principal source of revenue is from the sale of high value light end products such as gasoline, diesel and jet fuel in markets in
the western United States. Additionally, MRC! sells a high grade asphalt into the local market. MRCI's principal expenses relate to crude oil
purchases and operating expenses.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND APPLICA™ION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The significant accounting policies used by the comoany are described below. Certain accounting policies require that management make
appropriate decisions with respect to the formulation of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses. Changes in these estimates and assumptions may have a material impact on the company’s financial results and
condition. The following discusses such accounting policies and is included herein to aid the reader in assessing the critical accounting
policies and practices of the company and the likelihcod of materially different results being reported. Management reviews its estimates and
assumptions regutarly. The emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in changes to estimales and assumptions
which could be material and the company might realize different results from the application of new accounting standards promulgated, from
time to time, by various regulatory rule-making bodies .

The following assessment of éignificant accounting pclices is not meant to be exhaustive.
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Oil and Gas Reserves

tUnder Canadian Securities Regulators’ *National Instr iment 51-101-Standards of Disclosure for Qil and Gas Activities” ("Nl 51-101") proved
reserves are those reserves that can be estimated witt. a high degree of certainty to be recoverable. In accordance with this definition, the level
of certainty should result in at least a 90 percent probibitity that the quantities actually recovered will equal or exceed the estimated reserves.
In the case of probable reserves, which are less certain to be recovered than proved reserves, NI 51-101 states that it must be equally likely
that the actual remaining quantities recovered will be greater or less than the sum of the estimated proved plus probable reserves. Possible
reserves are those reserves less certain to be recovered than probable reserves. There is at least a 10 percent probability that the quantities
actually recovered will exceed the sum of proved plus prabable plus possible reserves.

The company's oil and gas reserve estimates are mad: by independent reservoir engineers using all available geological and reservoir data as
well as historical production data. Estimates are reviewed and revised as appropriate. Revisions occur as a result of changes in prices, costs,
fiscal regimes, reservoir performance or a change in t1e company's plans. The reserve estimates are also used in determining the company's
borrowing base for its credit facilities and may impac: the same upon revision or changes to the reserve estimates. The effect of changes in
proved oil and gas reserves on the financial results and position of the company is described under the heading “Full Cost Accounting for Oil
and Gas Activities”.

Full Cost Accounting for 0il and Gas Activities

The company uses the full cost method of accounting for exploration and development activities. In accordance with this method of accounting,
all costs associated with exploration and development are capitalized whether successful or not. The aggregate of net capitalized costs and
estimated future development costs is depleted using :he unit-of-production method based on estimated proved oil and gas reserves.

NEW SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The company has assessed new and revised accounting prenouncements that have been issued.

In 2007 the company has adopted, as necessary, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA") Sections 1530, 3251, 3855 and
3865 on “Comprehensive Income”, “Equity”, “Financiz! Instruments — Recognition and Measurement”, and “Hedges" respectively, all of which
were issued in January 2005. Under the new standards additional financial statement disclosure, namely Consolidated Statement of Qther
Comprehensive Income, has been introduced that will identify certain gains and losses, including the foreign currency translation adjustments
and other amounts arising from changes in fair value, to be temporarily recorded outside the income statement. In addition, all financial
instruments, including derivatives, are to be included in the company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet and measured, in most cases, at fair
values.

BUSINESS RISKS

Connacher is exposed to certain risks and uncertainiies inherent in the oil and gas and refining businesses. Furthermore, being a smaller
independent company, it is exposed to financing and other risks which may impair its ability to realize on its assets or 1o capitalize on
opportunities which might become available to it. Additionally, through the company’s investment in Petrolifera which operates in foreign
jurisdictions, it has become exposed to other risks including currency fluctuations, political risk, price controls and varying forms of fiscal
regimes or changes thereto which may impair Petrolifera’s ability to conduct profitable operations.

The risks arising in the oil and gas industry include price fluctuations for both crude oil and natural gas over which the company has limited
control; risks arising from exploration and development activities; production risks associated with the depletion of reservoirs and the ability to
market production. Additional risks include environmenital and safety concerns.

For the Montana Refinary, certain strategies couid be L sed to reduce some commadity prices and operational risks. No attempt will be made to
eliminate all market risk exposures when it is befieved the exposure relating to such risk would not be significant to future earnings, financial
position, capital resources or liquidity or that the cost of eliminating the exposure would outweigh the benefit. MRCI's profitability will depend
largely on the spread between market prices for refinad products sold and market prices for crude oil purchased. A substantial or prolonged
reduction in this spread could have a significant negat ve effect on earnings, financial condition and cash flows.

|
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Petroleum commodity futures contracts could be utilizad to reduce exposure to price fluctuations associated with crude oil and refined products.
Such contracts could be used principally ta help manz.ge the price risk inherent in purchasing crude oit in advance of the delivery date and as a
hedge for fixed-price sales contracts of refined products. Commodity price swaps and collar options could also be utilized to help manage the
exposure to price volatility relating to forecasted purc 1ases of natural gas. Contracts could also be utilized to provide for the purchase of crude
oil and other feedstocks and for the sales of refined products, Certain of these contracts may meet the definition of a hedge and may be subject
to hedge accounting.

The supply and use of heavy crude ail fram the company's Great Divide Oil Sands Project, as a feedstock for the refinery, would provide a
physical hadge to this exposure, as planned.

MRCI's operations are subject to normal hazards of oparations, including fire, explosion and weather-related perils. Various insurance coverages,
including business interruption insurance, are maintained in accordance with industry practices. However, MRCI is not fully insured against
certain risks because such risks are not fully insurable, coverage is unavailable, gr, in management's judgment, premium costs are prohibitive
in relation to the perceived risks.

Additionally, Connacher has issued parental guarante:s and indemnifications on behalf of MRCI. This is considered to be in the normal course
of business.

The company will require a significant amount of nztural gas in order to generate steam for the SAGD process used at Great Divide. The
company is exposed to the risk of changes in the price of natural gas, which could increase operating costs of the Great Divide project. This
risk is mitigated to a certain extent by the production and sale of natural gas from the company's gas properties at Marten Creek acquired with
the purchase of Luke.

Additionally, the company is exposed to exchange rate fluctuations since oil prices and its long term debt are denominated in US dollars, while
the majority of its operating and capital costs are dencminated in Canadian dollars, On an economic basis, the company's crude oif and bitumen
reserves hedge the company’s exposure to foreign currency fluctuations of its US dollar denominated term debt.

Bitumen is generally less marketable than light or medium crude oil, and prices received for bitumen are generally lower than those for crude
oil. The company is therefore exposed to the price Wifferential between crude oil and bitumen; fluctuations in this differential could have a
material impact on the company's profitability. The purchase of the Montana refinery was meant to help mitigate this risk exposure.

The company relies on access to capital markets for new equity to supplement internally generated cash flow and bank borrowings to finance
its growth plans. Periodically, these markets may not te receptive to offerings of new equity from treasury, whether by way of private placement
or public offerings. This may be further complicated by the limited market liquidity for shares of smaller companies, restricting access to some
institutional investors. An increased emphasis on flow -through share financings may accelerate the pace at which junior oil and gas companies
become cash-taxable, which could reduce cash flov/ available for capital expenditures on growth projects. Periodic fluctuations in energy
prices may also affect lending policies of the compary’s banker, whether for existing loans or new borrowings. This in turn could limit growth
prospects over the short run or may even require the company to dedicate cash flow, dispose of properties or raise new equity to reduce bank
borrowings under circumstances of declining energy prices or disappointing drilling results.

The success of the company's capital programs as ¢ mbodied in its productivity and reserve base could also impact its prospective liquidity
and pace of future activities. Control of finding, development, operating and overhead costs per boe is an important criterion in determining
company growth, success and access to new capital sources,

The company attempts to mitigate its business and operational risk exposures by maintaining comprehensive insurance coverage on its assets
and operations, by employing or contracting competent technicians and professionals, by instituting and maintaining operational health, safety
and environmental standards and procedures and by maintaining a prudent approach to exploration and development activities. The company
also addresses and regularly reports on the impact of risks to its shareholders, writing down the carrying values of assets that may not be
recoverable.

Furthermore, the company generally relies on equit/ financing and a bias towards conservative financing of its operations under normal
industry conditions to offset the inherent risks of oit and gas exploration, development and production activities. Occassionally the company
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utilizes forward sale, fixed price cantracts to mitigate 1educed product price risk and foreign exehange risk during periods of price improvement,
primarily with a view to assuring the availability of funds for capital programs and to enhance the creditworthiness of its assets with its lenders.
While hedging activities may have opportunity costs when realized prices exceed hedged pricing, such transactions are not meant to be
speculative and are considered within the broader framework of financial stability and fiexibility. Management regularly reviews the need to
utilize such financing techniques.

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the company is accumulated,
recorded, processed, summarized and reported to the company's management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. The company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, based on their evaluation as of the end of the
period covered by this MD&A, that the company's disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of such period are effective to provide
reasonable assurance that material infermation relatad to the company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is communicated to them as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding requirzd disclosure.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANGIAL REPORTING

Management of the company is responsible for design ng adeguate internal controls over the company's financial reporting to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
Canadian GAAP, There have been no changes in the company’s systems of internal contral over financial reporting that would materially affect,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the company's internal controis over financial reporting.

It should be noted that while the company's Chief Exucutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer believe that the company’s disclosure controls
and procedures provide a reasonable level of assurance that they are effective and that the internal contrals over financiat reporting are
adequately designed, they do not expect that the financial disclosure controls and procedures or internat control over financial reporting will
prevent all errors and fraud. A controt system, no matier how well conceived or operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance
that the objectives of the control system are met, In reaching a reasenable level of assurance, management necessarily is required to apply its
judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship o possible controls and procedures.

OUTLOOK

The company's business plan anticipates substantial growth. Emphasis will continue to be on delineating and developing the Great Divide ail
sands project in Alberta while continuing to develop ihe company's recently-expanded conventional production base and profitably operating
the Montana refinery. Additional financing may be revuired for the Great Divide oil sands project, the company’s conventional petroleum and
natural gas assets and for the Montana refinery.
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QUARTERLY RESULTS
Fluctuations in results over the previous eight quarters are due principally to variations in oil and gas prices and the acquisitions of Luke Energy
and the Montana refinery in 2006, both of which increased revenues substantially. Additionally, operating and general and administrative costs
increased due to higher staff levels necessitated by the company’s growth, Depletion, depreciation and amortization increased as a result of
higher production volumes and additions to capital assets.
2005 2006 2007
Three Months Ended Jun30  Sept30®  Dec3t Mar 31 Jun 30 Sept 30 Dec 3 Mar 31
Financial Highlights ($000 except per share amounts) — Unaudited
Revenue net of royallies 2107 3,222 2978 3,635 61,239 103,110 76,700 65,923
Cash flow from operations before working capital changest" 877 1978 1,238 1,725 9,493 14,957 14,015 10,980
Basic, per share ™ 0.01 002 001 0.01 0.05 0.08 0.08 0.06
Diluted, per share® 0.0 0602 o001 0.01 0.05 0.08 0.07 0.05
Net earnings (loss) {230) (1,034) 582 (666) (2,419} 6,771 3267 4,984
Basic and diluted per share - {0.01) - - {0.01) 0.03 0.02 0,03
Capital expenditures 5,649 2870 2241 300836 34,280 41,449 74,960 109,881
Pioceeds on disposal of PNG properties - - - - - - 10,000 -
Cash on hand 2,629 67,708 75511 - 7,505 14,450 142391 66,209
Working capital surplus {deficiency) 854 67,440 75427 1 (31061) (42,483) (39,942} 118,626 24,027
Long term debt - - - - - - 209,754 207,828
Shareholders' equity 41,090 113,081 129,108 | 337,584 340,639 378,730 385,398 384,593
Operating Highlights
Daily production / sales volumes
Natural gas - mef/d 1,416 497 86 2,600 15,172 12,711 11,29 9,665
Crude oil - bbi/d 702 808 775 G689 1,026 1,059 1,139 805
Equivalent - boe/d @ 938 861 789 1,122 3,554 3177 3021 2,515
Product pricing
Crude oil - 5/bbl 41.23 5340 4154 40.93 G1.45 6253 4665 49.09
Natural gas - $/mct 0.99 188 755 6.34 5.66 5.33 8.57 7.76
Selected Highlights - $/hoe @
Weighted average sales price 32,35 4948 4161 39.83 41.88 4216 4215 47.48
Royallies 8.06 1.73  7.76 a.02 10.43 10.72 2.00 11.22
Operating costs 7.42 7.69 890 8.24 7.63 7.99 9.27 §.54
PNG netback {4) 16.87 30.06 24.95 23.57 23.82 2345  23.88 27.712
Commen Share Information
Shares outstanding at end of period (000) 93,013 134,236 139,940 | 191,257 191,924 197,878 197,894 198,218
Weighted average shares-outstanding for the period
Basic (000} 92,875 103,851 136,071 | 154,152 191,672 193,587 193,884 198,118
Diluted {000} 95,555 106,397 142,507 | 160,574 198,931 200.572 204,028 200,008
Volume traded during quarter {000) 16,821 180,848 100,246 | 148,184 80,347 48,849 46,444 55,292
Common share price ($)
High 1.05 2.69 4,20 6.07 5.05 455 4.43 4.13
Low 0.68 0.76 1.09 3.47 310 3.09 337 3.07
Close {end of period) 0.82 2.54 3.84 4.95 4.30 3.60 3.4% 3.86
{1} Cash flow from operations before working capital changes and sash flow per share do not have standardized meanings prescribed by Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles {“GAAP") and therefore may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Cash flow from operations belote working capital changes includes
all cash flow from operating activities and is calculaled befors changes in non-cash working capital. The most comparable measure calculated in accordance with GAAP
would be nel earnings, Cash flow fram operations belore warking capital changes is reconciled with net earnings on 1he Consolidated Statament of Cash Flows and in the
accompanying Management Discussion & Analysis. Management uses these non-GAAP measurements for its own performance measures and lo provide ils shareholders and
inveslors with a measuremnent of the company's elficiency and its ability to fund a pertion of its future growth expenditures.
(2} Al references lo bareols of ol equivalent {soe) are calculated un the basis of 6 met ; 1 b, Boes inay be misleading, particularly if used in isolation, This conversion is based
on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applica Me at the burner tip and does nat represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.
(3)  In the third quarter of 2005, the company discontinued consoliclating the linancial ang operational results of Petrolifera Petroleum Limited. Comparative figures have not been
restated,
{4)  PNG nelback is a non-GAAP measure used by managemen! as a measure of operating efficiency and profitability. It is calculated as petroleum and natural gas revenue less
royafties and operating costs. Netbacks by produc! type are disclosed in the accompanying MD&A.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Connacher Qil and Gas Limited

(Unaudited)
(S000) March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents $- $19,603
Restricted cash (Note 9 (c) 66,209 122,788
Accounts receivable 31,138 30,956
Refinery inventories (Note 4) 38,995 24,437
Prepaid expenses 1,159 1,525
Due from Petiolifera - 32
137,501 199,341
Property and equipment 487,021 384,311
Goodwill 103,676 103,676
Deferred costs 3,510 4,005
Investment in Petrolifeta 25,497 21,597
$757,205 $712,930
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued fiabilities $72,160 $57,571
Income taxes payable 3,137 3,644
Cutrent portion of bank debt 38,100 19,500
Due 1o Petrolifera 77 -
113,474 80,715
Asset retirement obligations (Note 5) 11,556 7,322
Employee future benefits {Note 9 (d)) 513 388
Long term bank debt 207,828 209,754
Future income taxes 39,241 29,353
372,612 327,532
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital and contributed surplus (Note 6) 371,272 376,500
Accumutated other comprehensive loss (Note 3) {691) {130}
Retained earnings 14,012 9,028
384,583 385,398
$757,205 $712,930
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

(5000, except per shate amounis) 2007 2006
REVENUE
Petraleusn and natural gas revenue, net of royallies $8,207 83,21
Refining and marketing sales 57,596 -
Interest and other income 120 424
65,923 3,635
EXPENSES
Petioleum and natural gas apetating costs 1,932 831
Refining — crude oil purchases and operating costs 46,398 .
General and administrative 3,584 856
Stock-based compensation (Note G} 2,946 395
Finance charges 446 84
Foreign exchange loss (gain} {1,702) 7
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 7,357 2,878
60,961 5,151
Earnings {loss) before income taxes and other items 4,962 {1.516)
Current income tax provision 2,713 30
Future income tax provision {recovery) 1,165 (388)
3,878 (358)
Earnings (loss) before other items 1,084 {1,158
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings 3,900 389
Dilution gain - 103
NET EARNINGS {LOSS) 4,984 (666)
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 9,028 2,075
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF PERIOD $14.012 $1,409
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 9 (a))
Basic $0.03 -
Diluted $0.03 -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

(S000) ] 2007
Net earnings $4,984
Foieign currency translation adjustment, net of income taxes of 5241 (561)
Comprehensive income $4,423

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACCUMJLATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 {Unaudited)

{S000) 2007
Balance, beginning of period ${130)
Foreign currency transiation adjustment (561)
Balance, end of period $(691)

A
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASK FLOW

Connacher Qil and Gas Limited
Three Months Ended March 31 (Unaudited)

{3000) 2007 2006
Cash provided by (used in) the following activities:
OPERATING
Net earnings (loss} 54,984 ${666)
{tems not involving cash:
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 1,357 2878
Stock-hased compensation 2,946 395
Financing charges - 6
Employee fulure henefils 130 -
Futuse income tax provision (recovery) 1,165 (388)
Foreign exchange foss (gain) (1,702) 7
Dilution gain - {103}
Lease inducement amortization - {15}
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings (3,900) (389)
Cash flow from operations before working capital changes 10,980 1,725
Changes in non-cash working capital (Note 9 (b)) 6,922 4,243
17,902 5,968
FINANCING
Issue of common shares, net of share issue costs 280 94,922
Increase in bank debt 27,600 17,600
Repayment of bank debt (9,000} -
Deferred financing costs - (1,947)
18,880 110,575
INVESTING
Acquisition and development of oif and gas properties {105,294) {29,556)
Decrease in restiicted cash 56,579 -
Acquisition of Luke Energy Lid. - (92,227)
Acquisition of Jefining assets - (62,041)
Change in non-cash working capital (Note 8 {b)) {7,105} 4 844
{55,820) (178,980
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {19,038) {62.437)
Impact of foreign exchange on foieign cuirency denominated cash balances (565) -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 19,603 7561
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD $- $13.074

Supplementary information — Nole 9
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Connacher 0il and Gas Limited
Period ended March 31, 2007 (Unaudited)

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the acc ounts of Connacher 0l and Gas Limited and its subsidiaries {collectively "Connacher” or
the “company”} and are presented in accordance witt Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Operating in Canada, and in the U.S.
through its subsidiary Montana Refining Company, In:. ("MRC!"), the company is in the business of exploring, developing, producing, refining
and marketing conventional petroleum and natural g¢s and has recently commenced exploration and development of bitumen in the oil sands
of northern Alberta.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and methads of computation as
indicated in the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, except as described in Note 3. The

disclosures provided below do not conform in all respects to those included with the annual audited Consolidated Financiat Statements. The
interim consolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annual audited Consolidated Financial Statements and the
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2006.

3. NEW ACGOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective January 1, 2007 the company adopted CICA Handbook sections 1530, 3251, 3855 and 3865 relating to Comprehensive Income,
Equity, Financial Instruments — Recognition and M:asurement, and Hedges, respectively. Under the new standards, additional financiaf

statement disclosure, namely the Consolicated Statement of Comprehensive Income, has been introduced. This statement identifies certain
gains and losses, which in the company’s case include only foreign currency translation adjustments arising from transtation of the company’s

U.S. refining subsidiary which is considered to be sulf-sustaining, that are recorded outside the income statement. Additionally, a separate
component of equity, Accumutated Other Comprehensive Income (“AOCI"), has been introduced in the consolidated balance sheet to record the
continuity of other comprehensive income balances 01 a cumulative basis.

The adoption of comprehensive income has been made in accordance with the applicable transitional provisions. Accordingly, the December
31, 2006 period end accumulated foreign currency transfation adjustment balance of $130,000 has been reclassified to AOCL. In addition, the
change in the accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment balance for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $561,000 is now
included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (three months ended March 31, 2006 — nil} . Finally, afl financial instruments, including
derivatives, are recorded in the company's consolidat 2d balance sheet and measured at their fair values.

Under section 3855, the company is required to classify its financial instruments into one of five categories. The company has classified all
of its financial instruments, with the exception of the oil sands term loan, as Held for Trading, which requires measurement on the balance
sheet at fair value with any changes in fair value recorded in income. This classification has been chosen due to the nature of the company’s
financial instruments, which, except for the oil sands “erm loan, are of a short-term nature such that there are no material differences between
the carrying values and the fair values of these financial statement components. Transaction costs related to financial instruments classified as
Held for Trading are recorded in income in accordancs: with the new standards.

The US $180 million oil sands term loan has been classified as other liabilities and is accounted for on the amortized cost basis.

The adoption of section 3865, “Hedges”, has had n effect on the company’s consolidated financial statements as the company does not
account for its derivative financial instruments as hedges.
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(3000} Increase/{Decrease)
Other comprehensive income {561)
Accumulated other comprehensive income {561)

Effective January 1, 2007, the company adopted the rivised recommendations of CICA Handbook section 1506, Accounting Changes.

The new recommendations permit voluniary changes i1 accounting policy only if they result in financial statements which provide more relevant
and reliable financial information. Accounting policy ¢t anges must be applied retrospectively unless it is impractical to determine the period or
cumulative impact of the change in policy. Additionally, when an entity has not applied a new primary source of GAAP that has baen issued but
is not yet effective, the entity must disclose that fact along with information relevant to assessing the possible impact that application of the
new primary source of GAAP will have on the entity's tinancial statements in the peried of initial application.

As of January 1, 2008, the company will be required to adopt two new CICA Handbook requirements, section 3862, "Financial Instruments
- Disclosures” and section 3863, "Flnancial Instrumerits - Presentation” which will replace current section 3861. The new standards require
disclosure of the significance of financial instruments to an entity’s financial statements, the risks associated with the financial instruments and
how those risks are managed. The new presentation standard essentially carries forward the current presentation requirements. The company
is assessing the impact of these new standards on its consofidated financial statements and anticipates that the main impact wili be in terms
of the additional disclosures required,

As of January 1, 2008, the company will be required to adopt CICA Handhook section 1535, “Capital Disclosures” which requires entities to
disclose their objectives, policies and processes for rnanaging capital and, in addition, whether the entity has complied with any externally
imposad capital requirements. The company is assessing the impact of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements and
anticipates that the main impact will be in terms of the: additional disclosures required.

4. REFINERY INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following:

($000) March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Crude oil $2,777 $3,520
Other raw materials and unfinished products {1} 1,389 1,292
Refined products (2) 31,716 17,440
Process chemicals (3} 1,745 909
Repairs and maintenance supplies and other 1,368 1,276

$38,995 $24,437
{1} Other raw materials and unfinished products include feedstocks and blendslocks, other than crude oil. The inventory carrying value includes the cosls of the raw materials

and transportation.

(2) Refined products include gasoline, jet fuels, diesels, asphalt, liquid petroleumn gases and residual fuels. The inventory carrying value includes the cast of raw malerials
including transportation and direct production costs,

{3) Process chemicals include catalysis, additives and other cheniicals. The inventory carrying value includes the cost of the purchased chemicals and related freight.

5. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount of the obligation associated with the company’s retirement
of its petroleum and natural gas properties and facilities,

/k_-_-\\
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Three months ended

Year ended December 31,

(5000) March 31, 2007 2006
Asset retirement obligations, beginning of period $7,322 $3,108
Liabilities incurred 4,043 2,384
Liabilities acquired - 2,109
Liabilities disposed - (864}
Change in estimated future cash flows - 237
Accretion expense 191 348
Asset retirement obligations, end of period $11,556 $7,322

Liabilities incurred in 2007 have been estimated usng a discount rate of eight percent to more accurately reflect the company’s credit-
adjusted risk free interest rate given its current capital structure. The company has not recorded an asset retirement obligation for the Montana
refinery as it is currently the company’s intent to ma ntain and upgrade the refinery so that it will be operationa! for the foreseeable future.
Consequently, it is not possible at the present time to estimate a date or range of dates for settlement of any asset retirement obligation related

to the refinery.

6. SHARE CAPITAL AND CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
Authorized

The autharized share capital comprises the following:

+ Unlimited number of common voting shares
+ Unlimited number of first preferred shares
+ Unlimited number of second preferred shares

Issued

Only common shares have been issued by the compary.

Number Amount
of Shares {($000)

Share Capital:

Balance, December 31, 2006 197,894,015 $363,082
issued upon exercise of options (a) 324,433 289
Tax effect of expenditures renounced pursuant to the issuance of flow-through commen shares (b) {9,000}
Assigned value of options exercised - 105
Share issue costs {9

Balance, Share Capital, March 31, 2007 198,218,448 $354,467

Contributed Surplus:

Balance, December 31, 2006 $13,418
Fair value of share options granted 3,492
Assigned value of options exercised {105)

Balance, Contributed Surplus, March 31, 2007 $16,805

Total Share Capital and Contributed Surplus:

December 31, 2006 $376,500

March 31, 2007 $371,272
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(a) Stock Options

A summary of the company’s outstanding stock options, as at March 31, 2007 and 2006 and changes during those periods is
presented below:

2007 2006

Number of Weighted Average Number of Woeighted Average

Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price

Qutstanding, beginning of period 16,212,490 $3.31 8,592,600 $1.49
Granted 2,744,833 3.88 335,000 4.80
Exercised (324,433) 0.89 {436,366) (0.73)
Expired {213,000} 3.75 - -
Outstanding, end of period 18,419,890 $3.44 8,491,234 $1.66
Exercisable, end of period 9,617,198 $3.02 3,192,997 $0.96

All stock options have been granted for a period of five years. Options granted under the plan are generally fully exercisable after two or three
years and expire five years after the date granted. The table below summarizes unexercised stock options.

Range of Exercise Prices Number Weighted Average Remaining
Qutstanding  Contractual Life at March 31, 2007

$0.20 - $0.99 2,941,802 2.4

$1.00-%1.99 1,871,000 32

$2.00 - $3.99 6,206,833 4.4

$4.00 - $5.56 7,400,255 4.0
18,419,890

In 2007 a compensatory non-cash expense of $3.5 nillion (2006 - $604,420) was recorded, reflecting the amortization of the fair value of
stock options over the vesting period. Of this amount, $2.9 million {2006 - $394,180) was expensed and $546,000 (2006 - $210,000} was
capitalized to property and equipment.

The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with weighted
average assumptions for grants as follows:

2007 2006
Risk free interest rate 4.5% 4.1%
Expected option life {years) 3 3
Expected volatility 68% 48%

The weighted average fair value at the date of grant of all options granted in the first quarter of 2007 was $1.86 per option (2006 - $1.83}.
{b) Flow through shares

Effective December 31, 2008, the company renounced $30 million of resource expenditures to flow-through investors. The related tax effect
of $9 million of these expenditures was recorded in 2007. The company incurred all of the required expenditures related to these flow-through
shares in 2006 and 2007.

7.  COMMODITY PRICE RISK MANAGEMENT

During the first quarter of 2007 the company entered into a costless colfar arrangement whereby the sales price for five million cubic feet per
day of the company’s natural gas production was fix2d within a range of US$7.00 per mmbtu - US$9.50 per mmblu. The effective date of
the arrangement commences April 1, 2007 and cortinues until October 31, 2007. At March 31, 2007 the fair value of this collar was a
liability of $57,000.
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8. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

In Canada, the company is in the business of exploring and producing conventional petroleumn and natural gas and is engaged in the exploration
and development of bitumen in the oil sands of northery Alberta. In the U.S., the company is in the business of refining and marketing petroleum
products. The significant aspects of these operating seyments are presented below. Included in Canadian administrative assets is the company's
carrying value of its investment in Petrolifera.

Three months ended March 31 Canada Canada USA  Argentina

(£000) 0il and Gas Administrative Refining _Oil and Gas Total
2007

Revenues, net of royalties $8,207 $- 357,596 $- $65,803
Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings - 3,800 - - 3,900
Interest and ather income 13 - 107 - 120
Crude oil purchase and operating costs 1,932 - 45,398 - 48,330
General and administrative 3,684 - - - 3,584
Stock-based compensation - 2,946 - - 2,946
Finance charges n - 75 - 446
Foreign exchange gain (1,702) - - - {1,702)
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 6,100 - 1,257 - 7,357
Taxes provision 224 - 3,654 - 3,878
Net earnings (loss) 2,512 (2,855) 5,327 - 4,984
Property and equipment, net . 433,394 2,132 51,495 - 487,021

Capital expenditures and acquisitions 105,722 1,042 3Nz - 109,881

Total assets 619,242 27,628 110,335 - 757,205
2006

Revenues, net of royalties $3,211 3- $- - $3,211

Equity interest in Petrolifera earnings - 389 - - 389
Dilution gain - 103 - - 103
interest and other incame 416 - 8 - 424
Operating costs a3 - - - 831

General and administrative 956 - - - 956
Stock-based compensation - ags - - 305
Finance charges 84 - . - 84
Foreign exchange loss 7 - - - 7
Depletion, depreciation and accretion 2,878 - - - 2,878
Taxes {recovery) {358) - - - {358)
Net earnings (loss) (1,159) 492 8 {7 (666)
Property and equipment, net 225,965 - 47,104 - 273,069
Capital expenditures 233,735 - 67,101 - 300,836
Total assets 347,229 11,769 71,221 135 430,354
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9. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(a) Pershare amounts

The following table summarizes the common shares L sed in per share caiculations.

Far the three months ended March 31 2007 2008
Weighted average common shares outstanding 198,119,130 154,151,848
Dilutive effect of stock options and share purchase warrants 1,888,613 6,421,936
Weighed average common shares outstanding — dilutad 200,007,743 160,573,785
{b) Net change in non-cash working capital
For the three months ended March 31 ($000) 2007 2006
Accounts receivable $(182) $(2.438)
Refinery inventories {14,558) -
. Due from Petrolifera 109 {169)
Prepaid expenses 366 (11)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 14,589 11,705
Income taxes payable {507} -
Total $(183) $9,087
Summary of working capital changes:
{$000) 2007 2006
Operations $6,922 $4,243
fnvesting {7,105) 4,844
$(183) $9,087
(c) Supplementary cash flow information
For the three months ended March 31 2007 2006
($000)
Interest paid 5,759 1
Income taxes paid 3,039 -
Stock-based compensation capitalized 546 210

At March 31, 2007 cash of $66.2 million is restricted for use in paying expenditures for a designated oil sands project under the terms of the

company's financing arrangements for its oil sands project.

{d) Defined benefit pension plan

In the first quarter of 2007, $130,000 has been charged 1o expense in relation to MRCI's defined benefit pension plan.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On April 27, 2007, Connacher exercised 1,714,286 warrants to acquire 1,714,286 common shares of Pelrolifera Petroleum Limited for cash
consideration of $5.1 million. This transaction wil! increase Connacher's interest in Petrolifera to approximately 26.3% on a fully diluted basis

assuming that all outstanding Petrolifera warrants are 2xercised.

In April 2007, the company received notice from its banker that their scheduled review of the company’s conventional line of credit facility

would be deferred unti! June 15, 2007.

;
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{Connacher

OIL AND GAS LIMITED

FORM 52-109F2

CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Richard R. Kines, Chief Financial Ofiicer of Connacher Qil and Gas Limited, certify that:

I

Date:

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in [ssuers' Annual and Interim Filings) of Connacher Oif and Gas
Limited (the "issuer") for the period ending March 31, 2007,

Based on my knowledge, the iaterim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a matcrial
fact or omit to state a material ‘act required to be stated or that is necessary 1o make a statement
not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements, together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the periods
presented in the interim filings;

The issuer's other certifying cfficers and ! are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the issuer,
and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information relating 10 the
issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which the interim filings are being
prepared; and

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with the issuer's GAAP; and

| have caused the issuer to diszlose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's internal
control over financial reporling that occurred during the issuer's most recent interim period that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely o materially affect, the issuer's internal control
over [inancial reporting.

May 8, 2007 o e

ALY

Richard R. Kines
Chief Financial Officer

Suite 2600, Watermark Tower
530 - 8% Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 358

FAKENNEDACONNACHERI00TOT DoctQUCe iR SR %403} 538-6201  Facsimile: {403) 538-6225
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Connacher

OlL AMD GAS LIMITED

FORM 52-109F2

CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Richard A. Gusella, Chief Executive Officer of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited, certify that:

1. I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in [ssuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Connacher Qil and Gas
Limited (the "issuer”) for the period ending March 31, 2007;

2. Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omil to stale a material “act required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement
not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings;

3. Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements, together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the periods
presented in the interim filings;

4. The issuer's other certifying cfficers and T are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal contro! over financial reporting for the issuer,

and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information relating to the
issuer, including its ccnsolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particulawrly during the period in which the interim filings are being
prepared; and

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed under
our supervision, to prcvide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the prepasation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with the issuer's GAAP, and

5. [ have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s internal
control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent interim period that
has materially affected, or is rvasonably likely to materially affect, the issuer's internal contral

over financial reporting.
‘\ % W
N / d A

Richard A. Gusella
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: May 8, 2007

Suite 2600, Watermark Tower
530 - 8" Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 358
\KENNEDACONNACHER 200707 Dacs\QN\Cenffiish {8 19 03) 538-6201  Facsimile: (403) 538-6225



o

82-34954

/d'/\
Connacher

Olt AND GAS LIMITED

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO UNITED STATES NEWSWIRE SERVICES OR FOR
DISSEMINATION IN THE UNITED STATES

PRESS RELEASE May 9, 2007

Connacher Announces $87 Million Offering of
Senior Unsecured Convertible Debentures

Calgary, Alberta, (May 9, 2007) ~ Connacher Oil and Gas Limited (TSX: CLL) (“Connacher” or the
“Company”) is pleased to annouice that it has entered into an agreement with a syndicate of
underwriters led by RBC Capital Markets under which the underwriters have agreed 10 purchase
C$87,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Unsecured Debentures due June 30,
2012 (the “Debentures”).  Connacher has. granied the underwriters an option (the “Over-Allotment
Option”) to purchase up to an additional 15% in principal amount of Debentures on the same terms
and conditions, exercisable up to 30 days following closing of the offering. Mustang Capital Partners
Inc. assisted Connacher with the cffering. The offering is scheduled to close on or about May 24,
2007,

The Debentures are senior, unsecured obligations of Connacher and will bear interest at a rate of
4.75% per annum payable semi-znnually in arrears on June 30 and December 31 in each year
commencing December 31, 2007. The Debentures are convertible at any time at the option of the
holders into common shares at an initial conversion price of $5.00 per common share. On or after
June 30, 2010, Connacher has the right to redeem all or a portion of the Debentures at the principal
amount plus accrued interest provided the current market price of Connacher’s common shares is at
least 120% of the conversion price. The Debentures will mature on June 30, 2012.

The net proceeds of the offering will be used by the Company for general corporate purposes
including funding a portion of Connacher’s capital expenditure program in respect of the development
of its oil sands projects and for conventional capilal expenditures.

A preliminary short-form prospectus will be filed with securities regulatory authorities in all
provinces of Canada except Quebec. The offering is being made in all provinces of Canada except
Quebec by means of a short-form prospectus, and is subject 1o the approval of securities regulatory
authorities. The securities to be offered have not been and will not be registered under the U.S.
Securities Act of 1933 and may nct be offered or sold in the United Staies absent registration or an
applicable exemption from the registration requirements of such Act. This news release shall not
constitute an offer to sell or the solizitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction.
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Connacher is a Calgary-based oil and natural gas exploration and preduction company. Its principal
asset is its 100 percent interest i1 reserves, resources and lands in the Great Divide regions of
Alberta's oil sands. Connacher also has conventional crude oil and natural gas properties in Alberta
and Saskatchewan, owns a 9,500 bbl/d refinery in Great Falls, Montana and owns a 26 percent basic
and fully-diluted interest in, and assists in the management of, Petrolifera Petroleum Limited. This
invesiment has a current market value in excess of $240 million.

For further information, contact:

Richard A Gusella

President and Chief Executive Officer

Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

Phone: (403) 538-6201 Fax: (403) 538-6225
inquiries@connacheroileom  Website: www . connacheroil.com

Suite 2600, Watermark Tower
530 - 8™ Avenus §.W,
Calgary, Alberta T2P 38
Telcphone: (403) 538-6201 Faesimile: (403) 538-6225
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LONNACNET
OIL AND GAS LIMITED
Annual and Special Meeting of Holders of

Common Shares of
Connacher Oil and Gas Limited {the "Corporation’)

May 10, 2007

REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS
National Instrument 51-102 - Continuous Disclosure Obligations (Section 11.3)

The following matlers were put to a vole by show of hands at the annual and special meeting of
shareholders of the Corporation:

QOutcome of Vole

1. The fixing of the number of directors to be elected at six. Carried

2. The election of the following nominees as directors of the Carried
Corporation 10 hold office until the next annual meeting of
shareholders:

Charles Berard

D. Hugh Bessell

Colin Evans

Richard Gusella
Stewant McGregor and
W.C. (Mike) Seth

3. The appointment of Deloite & Touche LLP, Chartered Carried
Accountants, 10 hold office untit the ¢lose of the next annual meeting

of shareholders at such remuneration as may be fixed by the directors

of the Corporation.

4. The raification and confirmatior of By-Law No. 1 and By-Law Carried
No. 2.
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The following mallers were put to a vote by ballot at the annual and special meeting of

sharcholders of the Corporation:

5. 'The approval of the Stock Opticn Plan (2007) of the Corporation
and the authorization to reserve for issuance pursuant 1o the Stock
Option Plan (2007) up to 10% of the issued and outstanding Common
Shares of the Corporation from time to lime, which initially represents
19,821,844 Common Shares.

6. The adoption of the Shareholder Rights Plan and the authorization
10 issue rights pursuant thereto.

7. The authorization to isswe Common Shares from treasury in
accordance with the terms and condit.ons of the Share Award Plan.

QOutcome of Vole

Carried

69.9% of the Votes cast FOR
30.1% of the Volcs cast
AGAINST

Carricd

97.3% of the Votes cast FOR
27% of the Voltes cast
AGAINST

Carried

68.1% of the Votes cast FOR

31.9% of the Votes cast
AGAINST
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BY-LAW NO. 1

A By-Law relating generally to the transaction of
the business and affairs of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited

CONTENTS
SECTION SUBJECT
One Interpretation
Two Business of the Corporation
Three Directors
Four Committees
Five Protection of Directors and
Officers
Six Shares
Seven Dividends
Eight Mectings of Sharcholders
Nine Notices
Ten Effective Date

IT IS HEREBY ENACTED as By-law No. 1 of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
(hereinafter called the "Corporation”) as follows:

SECTION ONE
INTERPRETATION

1.01 Definitions
In the by-laws of the Corporaion, unless the context otherwise requires:

"Act" means the Business Corporations Act of Alberta, and any siatute that may be
substituted therefor, including the regulations thereunder, as from time to tinie amended;

"appoint” includes "elect” and vice versa;

»articles” means the articles of the Corporation, as defined in the Act, and includes any
amendments thereto;
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"hoard" means the board of directors of the Corporation;

"by-laws" means this by-law and all other by-laws of the Corporation from time to time
in force and effect;

"meeting of shareholders” means any meeting of shareholders, including any meeting of
one or more classes or series of sharcholders;

"recorded address” mezns, in the case of a shareholder, the address of such shareholder as
recorded in the securitiss register; in the case of joint sharcholders, the address appearing
in the securities register in respect of such joint holding or the first address so appearing
if there are more than one; and, in the case of a director, officer, auditor or member of 2
committee of the board, the latest address of such person as recorded in the records of the
Corporation; and

“signing officer” means, in relation to any instrument, any person authorized to sign the
same on behalf of the Corporation by Section 2.03 or by a resolution passed pursuant
therelo.

Save as aforesaid, words and cxpressions defined in the Act have the same meanings when used herein,
and words importing the singular number include the plural and vice versa, words importing gender
include the masculine, feminine and reuter genders; and words importing persons include individuals,
bodies corporate, partnerships, trusts, unincorporated organizations and personal representatives.

1.02 Conflict with the Act, the Articles or any Unanimous Shareholder Apreement

To the extent of any conflict between the provisions of the by-laws and the provisions of the Act,
the articles or any unanimous sharehclder agreement relating to the Corporation, the provisions of the
Act, the articles or the unanimous sharcholder agreement shall govern.

1.03 Headings and Sections

The headings used throughout the by-laws are inserted for convenience of reference only and are
not to be used as an aid in the interpretation of the by-laws. "Section" followed by a number means or
refers to the specified section of this by-law.

1.04 Invalidity of any Provision of By-laws

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of the by-laws shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the remaining provisions of the by-laws.

SECTIHON TWO
BUSIINESS OF THE CORPORATION

2.01 Corporate Seal

The corporate seal of the Corporation, if any, shall be in such form as the board may from time to
time by resolution approve.
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2.02 Financial Year

The financial year of the Corporation shall end on such dale in each year as the board may from
time to time by resolution detcrmine.

2.03 Exccution of Instruments

Deeds, transfers, assignments, contracts, mortgages, charges, obligations, certificates and other
instruments of any nature whatsoeve: (collectively "instruments") shall be signed on behalt of the
Corporation by one or more persons who hold the office of chair of the board, president, vice president,
director, secretary, treasurer, assistant secretary or assistant treasurer ot any other office created by
resolution of the board. In addition, the board is authorized from time to time by resolution to appoint
any person or persons on behalf of the: Corporation either to sign instruments in writing generally or 1o
sign specific instruments.  Any signiny; officer may affix the corporate seal to any instrument requiring
the same.

2.04 Execution in Counterpart, By Facsimile, and by Electronic Signature

{a) Subject to the Act, any instrument or document required or permitted to be executed by
onie or more persons on behalf of the Corporation may be signed by electronic means or by facsimile; and

) Any instrument or document required or permitted to be executed by one or more persons
may be executed in separate counterparts, each of which when duly executed by one or more of such
persons shall be an original and all sich counterparts together shall constitute one and the same such
instrument or document.

2.05 Banking Arrangements

The banking business of the Corperation including, without limitation, the borrowing of money
and the giving of security therefor, shall be transacted with such banks, trust companies or other bodies
corporate or organizations as may frorn time to time be authorized by the board. Such banking business
or any part thereof shall be transacted under such agreements, instructions and delegations of powers as
the board may from time to time prescribe or authorize.

2.06 Voting Rights in OQther Bodies Corporate

The signing officers may exceute and deliver proxies and arrange for the issuance of voting
certificates or other evidence of the rizht {0 exercise the voting rights attaching to any sccurities held by
the Corporation. Such instruments, certificates or other evidence shall be in favour of such person or
persons as may be determined by the persons executing such proxies or arranging for the issuance of
voling certificates or such other cviderce of the right to exercise such voting rights. In addition, the board
or, failing the board, the signing officers may from time to time direct the manner in which and the person
or persons by whom any particular voting rights or class of voting rights may or shall be exercised.

2.07 Divisions

The board may from time to time cause the business and operations of the Carporation or any part
thereof to be divided into one or more divisions upon such basis, including without limitation, types of
business or operations, geographical territories, product lines or goods or scrvices, as the board may
consider appropriate in each case. From time to time the board may authorize upon such basis as may be
considered appropriate in cach case:
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(a)  the designation of any such division by, and the carrying on of the business and
operations of any such division under, a name other than the name of the Corporation;
provided that the Corporation shall set out its name in legible characters in all contracts,
invoices, negotiable instruments and orders for goods or services issued or made by or on
behalf of the Corporation; and

() the appointment of officers for any such division and the determination of their powers
and dutics, provided that any such officers shall not, as such, be officers of the
Corporation.

SECTION THREE
DIRECTORS

3.01 Number of Directors

The board shall consist of th: number of directors provided in the articles, or, if a minimum
number and a maximum number of directors is so provided, the number of directors of the Corporation
shall be determined from time to tirne by ordinary resolution of the sharcholders, or in the absence of such
resolution, by resolution of the directors,

3.02 Calling and Notice of Meetings

Meetings of the board shell be called and held at such time and at such place as the board, the
chair of the board, the president or any two directors may determine, and the secretary or any other officer
shall give notice of meetings when directed or authorized by such persons. Notice of each meeting of the
board shall be given in the manner provided in Section Nine to each director not less than forty-eight
hours before the time when the meeting is to be held unless waived in accordance with the Act. A notice
of a meeting of dircctors need not speeify the purpose of or the business to be transacted at the meeting,
except where required by the Act. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the board may from time to time fix a
day or days in any month or months far regular meetings of the board at a place and hour to be named, in
which case no other notice shall be required for any such regular meeting except where the Act requires
specification of the purpose or the business 1o be transacled thereat. Provided that a quorum of directors
is present, each newly elected board imay, without notice, hold its first meeting following the meeting of
shareholders at which such board was elected.

3.03 Place of Meetings

Meetings of the board may be held at any place in or outside Alberta.

3.04 Meetings by Telephonic, Electropic or Other Communication Facility

A director may participate in a mecting of the board or of a comunittee of the board by electronic
means, telephone or uther commmunication facilities that permit all persons participating in the meeting to
hear cach other. A director participating in such a meeting in such manner shall be considered present at
the meeting and at the place of the m:eting,

3.05 Quorum

Subject to the requirements under the Act requiring resident Canadians to be present at any
meeting of the board, the quorum fo~ the transaction of business at any meeting of the board shall consist
of a majority of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or such greater number of directors as the board
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may from time to time determine, provided that, if the board consists of only one director, the quorum for
the transaction of business at any meeti1g of the hoard shall consist of one director.

3.06 Chair

The chair of any meeting of thz board shall be the director present at the meeting who is the first
mentioned of the following officers s have been appointed: chair of the board, president or a vice-
president (in order of seniority). If no such officer is present, the directors present shali choose one of
their number to be chair. If the secretary of the Corporation is absent, the chair of the meeting shall
appoint some person, who need not be a director, to act as secretary of the meeting.

3.07 Action by the Board

At all meetings of the board every question shall be decided by 2 maj ority of the votes cast on the
question. A director participating in 1 meeting by electronic means, telephone or other communication
facilities may vote by means of such facility. In case of an equality of votes the chair of the meeting shall
not be entitled to a second or casting vote. The powers of the board may also be exercised by resolution in
writing signed by all the directors who would be entitled to vote on that resolution at a meeting of the
board.

3.08 Adjourned Mecting

Any meeting of directors ma; be adjourned from time to time by the chair of the meeting, with
the consent of the meeting, 1o a fixed zime and place. The adjourned meeting shall be duly constituted if a
quorum is present and if it is held in eccordance with the terms of the adjournment. [f there is no quorum

present at the adjourned meeting, the original meeting shall be deemed to have terminated forthwith after
its adjournment,

3.09 Remuneration and lixpenses

The directors shall be paid such remuneration for their services as the board may from time o
time determine. The directors shall :lso be entitled to be reimbursed for reasonable rravelling and other
expenses properly incurred by ther in attending meetings of the board or any committee thereof.
Nothing herein contained shall preclude any director from serving the Corporation in any other capacity
and receiving remuneration therefor,

310 Officers

The board from time to time may appoint one or more officers of the Corporation and, without
prejudice to rights under any employment contract, may remove any officer of the Corporation. The
powers and duties of each officer of the Corporation shall be those determined from time 10 time by the
board and, in the absence of such derermination, shall be those usually incidental 1o the office held,
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i1 Agents and Atfornevs

The board shall have the power from time to lime to appoint agents or attorneys for the
Corporation in or outside Canada with such powers of management or otherwise (including the power to
sub-delegate) as may be thought [it.

SECTION FOUR
COMMITTEES

4.01 Committees of the Board

Subject to the Act, the boar¢ may appoint one or more committees of the board, however
designated, and delegate to any such comrmmttee any of the powers of the board.

4.02 Transaction of Business

The powers of any commitiee of directors may be exercised by a meeting at which a quorum is
present or by resolution in writing signed by all the members of such committee who would have been
entitled to vote on that resolution at a meeting of the committee. Meetings of any comimittee may be held
at any place in or outside Alberta.

4,03 Procedure

Unless otherwise determined by the board, a quorum for meetings of any committee shall be a
majority of its members, each committee shail have the power to appoint its chair and the rules for
calling, holding, conducting and acjourning meetings of the committee which, unless otherwise
determined, shall be the same as those governing the board. Each member of a committee shall serve
during the pleasure of the board of directors and, in any event, only so long as such person shall be a
director. The directors may fill vacancies in a commitlee by appointment from among their members.
Provided that a quorum is maintained, the committee may continue to exercise its powers notwithstanding
any vacancy among its members.

SECTION FIVE
PROTECTION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

5.0 Limitation of Liability

No director or officer for the time being of the Corporation shall be liable for the acts, receipts,
neglects or defaults of any other direztor or officer or employee, or for joining in any reccipt or act for
conformity, or for any loss, damage o: expense happening to the Corporation through the insulficiency or
deficiency of title to any property acquired by the Corporation or for or on behalf of the Corporation or
for the insufficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the moneys of or belonging to
the Carporation shall be placed or invested, or for any loss or damage arising from the bankruptey,
insolvency or tortious act of any person, firm or corporation including any person, firm or corporation
with whom or with which any moneys, securitics or effects shall be lodged or deposited, or for any loss,
conversion, misapplication or misappropriation of or any damage resulting from any dealings with any
moneys, securities or other assets of or belonging to the Corporation or for any other loss, damage or
misfortune whatsoever which may happen in the execution of the duties of his or her respective office or
trust or in relation thereto untess the same shall happen by or through his or her failure to exercisc the
powers and to discharge the duties of his or her office honestly, in good faith and with a view to the best
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interests of the Corporation and to exercise the care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person
would exercise in comparable cirgumstances.

5.02 Indemnity

The Corporation shall, to the maximum cxtent permitted under the Act or otherwise by law,
indemnify a director or officer of the Corporation, a former director or officer of the Corporation, and a
person who acts or acted at the Corporation's request as a director or officer, or an individual acting in a
similar capacity, of another entity, and their heirs and legal representatives, against all costs, charges and
expenses, including any amount paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment, reasonably incurred by the
individual in respect of any civil, criminal, administrative, investigative or other action or proceeding to
which he or she is made a party to or iavolved by reason of that association with the Corporation or such
other entity.

5.03 Advance Of Costs

The Corporation shall, to the maximum extent permitted under the Act or otherwise by law,
advance moneys to an individual referred to in Section 5.02 to defray the costs, charges and expenses of a
proceeding referred to in Section 5.02 provided such individual shall repay the moneys advanced if the
individual does not fulfil the conditions set forth in the Act.

5.04 Court Approval

The Corporation shall use reasonable commercial efforts to obtain any court or other approvals
necessary for any indemnification pursuant to Sections 5.02.

5.05 Indemnities Not Exclusive

The rights of any person to indemnification granted by the Act or this by-law are not exclusive of
any other rights to which any person seeking indcmnification may be entitled under any agreement, vote
of shareholders or directors, at law or otherwise, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a
director, officer, employee or agent and will enure to the benefit of the heirs and legal representatives of
that person.

5.06 Insurance

The Corporation may purchase, maintain or participate in insurance for the benefit of the persons
referred to in Section 5.02 as the boar] may from time to time determine.

SECTION SIX
SHARES

0.01 Non-Recoonition of Trusts

Subject to the Act, lhe Corporation may treai as the absolute owner of any share the person in
whose name the share is registered in the securities register as if that person had full legal capacity and
authority to cxercise all rights of ownership, irrespective of any indication to the contrary through
knowledge or notice or description in the Corporation's records or on the share certificate.
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6.02 Joint Sharcholders

If two or more persons are registered as joint holders of any share:
{a) the Corporation shall record only one address on 1ts books for such joint holders;

{b) the address of such joint holders for ail purposes with respect to the Corporation shall be
their recorded address; and

© any one of such persons may give effectual receipts for the certificate issued in respect
thereof or for any dividend, bonus, return of capital or other money payable or warrant
issuable in respect of such share.

SECTION SEVEN
DIVIDENDS

7.01 Dividend Cheques

A dividend payable in cash shall be paid by cheque of the Corporation or of any dividend paying
agent appointed by the board, to the order of each registered holder of shares of the class or series in
respect of which it has been declared and mailed by prepaid ordinary mail to such registered holder at the
shareholder's recorded address, unless such holder otherwise directs and the Corporation agrees to follow
such direction. In the case of joint holders the cheque shall, unless such joint holders otherwise direct and
the Corporation agrees 10 follow such direction, be made payable to the order of all of such joint holders
and mailed to them at their recorded address. The mailing of such cheque as aforesaid, unless the same is
not paid on due presentation, shall satisfy and discharge the liability for the dividend to the extent of the
sum represented thereby plus the amount of any tax which the Corporation is required to and does
withhold. Alternatively, dividends payable in money may be paid to shareholders by such form of
electronic funds transier as the board considers appropriate.

7.02 Non-receipt of Cheques

In the event of non-receipt of any dividend cheque by the person to whom it 15 sent as aforesaid,
the Corporation shall issue to such person a replacement cheque for a like amount on such terms as to
indemnity, reimbursement of expenses and evidence of non-receipt and of utle as the board may from
time to time prescribe, whether generally or in any particular case. No dividend shall bear inlerest against
the Corporation.

7.03 Unclaimed Dividends

Any dividend unclaimed afier a period of six years from the date on which the same has been
declared to be payable shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Corporalion.
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SECTION EIGHT
MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS

8.01 Place of Meetings

Mectings of the shareholders shall be held at such place within Alberta as the board shall
determine. Subject to the Act, meetings may be held outside of Alberta.

8.02 Participation in Meeting By Electronic Means

Any person entitled to attend a meeting of sharcholders may participate in the meeting, in
accordance with the Act, by electronic means, telephone or other communication facility that permits all
participants to hear each other or otherwise communicate with each other during the meeting, if the
Corporation makes available such a communication facility. A person participating in a meeting by such
means shall be deemed to be present at the meeting.

8.03 Electronic Meetings

If the directors or the sharechoiders of the Corporation call a mecting of sharcholders, those
directors or shareholders, as the case may be, may determine that the meeting shall be held, in accordance
with the Act, entirely by electronic raeans, telephone or other communication facility that permits all
participants 10 communicate adequately with each other during the meeting,

8.04 Chair, Secretarv and Scrutineers

The chair of any meeting of shareholders, who need not be a sharcholder of the Corporation, shall
be the first mentioned of the following officers as has been appointed and is present at the meeting: chair
of the board, president or a vice-presidznt (in order of seniority). If no such officer is present and willing
to aci as chair within fifteen minutes from the time fixed for holding the meeting, the persons present and
entitled to vote shall choose one of their number to be chair. The chair shall conduct the proceedings at
the meeting in all respects and his or her decision in any matter or thing, including, but without in any
way limiting the generality of the foregoing, any question regarding the validity or invakhidity of any
instruments of proxy and any question as to the admission or rejection of 2 vote, shall be conclusive and
binding upon the shareholders. The secretary of any meeting of shareholders shall be the secretary of the
Corporation, provided that, if the Corporation does not have a secretary or if the secretary of the
Corporation is absent, the chair shall appoint some person, who need not be a sharcholder, to act as
secretary of the meeting. The board may from time to time appoint in advance of any meeling of
shareholders one or more persons to act as scrutincers al such meeting and, in the absence of such
appointment, the chair may appoint on¢ or more persons to act as scrutinecrs at any meeting of
sharcholders. Scrutincers so appointzd may, but need not be, sharcholders, dircctors, officers or
employees of the Corporation.

8.05 Persons Entitled to b Present

The only persons entitled to be: present at a meeting of shareholders shall be; (a) those entitled lo
vote at such meeting; (b) the directo:s and auditors of the Corporation; (c) others who, although not
entitled to vote, are entitled or required under any provision of the Act, the articles or the by-laws to be
present at the meeting; (d) legal counscl to the Corporation when invited by the Corporation to atiend the
meeting; and (¢) any other person on the invitation of the chair or with the consent of the mecting.
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8.06 Quorum

A quorum for the transaction of business at any mecting of sharcholders shall be at least one
person present in person, being a sharcholder entitled to vote thereat or a duly appointed proxy or
representative for an absent shareholkler so entitled, and representing in the aggregate not fess than ten
percent (10%) of the outstanding shares of the Corporation carrying voting rights at the mecting.

8.07 Representatives

The authority of an individual to represent a body corporaie or association ai a meeting of
shareholders of the Corporation shall be established by depositing with the Comporation a certified copy
of the resolution of the directors or governing body of the body corporate or association, as the case may
be, granting such authority, or in such other manner as may be satisfactory 1o the chair of the meeting.

8.08 Action by Shareholiders

The sharcholders shall act by ordinary reselution unless otherwise required by the Act, articles,
by-laws or any unanimous shareholder agreement. In case of an equality of votes either upon a show of
hands or upon a poll, the chair of the meeting shall not be entitled to a second or casting vote.

8.09 Show of Hands

Upon a show of hands, ever person who is present and entitled to vote shall have one vote.
Whenever a vote by show of hands shall have been taken upon a question, unless a ballot thereon is
required or demanded, a declaration by the chair of the mecting that the vote upon the question has been
carried or carried by a particular majority or not carried and an entry (o that effect in the minutes of the
meeting shall be prima facie evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the voles
recorded in favour of or against any resolution or other proceeding in respect of the said question, and the
result of the vote so taken shall be the decision of the shareholders upon the said question.

8.10 Ballots

A ballot required or demanded shall be taken in such manner as the chair shall direct. A
requirement or demand for a ballot may be withdrawn at any time prior to the taking of the ballot. If a
ballot is taken each person present shall be entitled, in respect of the shares which he or she is entitled to
vote at the meeting upon the question, to that number of votes provided by the Act or the articles, and the
result of the ballot so taken shall be thz decision of the sharcholders upon the said question.

8.11 Electronic Voting

Notwithstanding Section 8.0, any vote referred to in Section 8.08 may be held, in accordance
with the Act, partially or entirely by zlectronic means, telephone or other communication facility, if the
Corporation has made available such « facility.

Any person participating in a meeting of shareholders under Section 8.02 or 8.03 and entitled to
vole at the meeting may vote, in ascordance with the Act by electronic means, telephone or other

communication facility that the Corporation has made available such purpose.

8.12 Resolution in Lieu of Meeting
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A resolution in wriling signed by all the shareholders entitled to vote on that resolution at a
meeting of shareholders is as valid as if it had been passed at a meeting of shareholders. A resolutton in
writing imay be signed in one or more counterparts.

SECTION NINE
NOTICES

9.01 Method of Giving Notices

Any notice (which term includes any communication or contract document or instrument 1n
writing, or electronic document) to be given (which term includes sent, delivered or served) pursuant to
the Act, the articles or the by-laws or atherwise to a sharcholder, director, officer, or auditor or member of
a commiltee of the board shall be sufficiently given if delivered personally to the person to whom it is to
be given or if delivered to the person's record address or if mailed to such person at such record address
by prepaid mail or if sent to such person by electronic means as permitted by, and in accordance with, the
Act. The secretary may change or cause to be changed the recorded address of any shareholder, director,
officer, auditor or member of a cominitiee of the board in accordance with any information believed by
the secretary to be reliable. The foregoing shall not be construed so as to limit the manner or effect of
giving notice by any other means of communication otherwise permitted by law.

9.02 Notice to Joint Holders

1f two or more persons are registered as joint holders of any share, any notice may be addressed

to all of such joint holders but notice addressed to one of such persons shall be sufficient notice to all of
them.

9.03 Computation of Time

In compuling the date when notice must be given under any provision requiring a specified
number of days' notice of any meeling or other event, the date of giving the notice shall be excluded and
the date of the meeting or other event shall be included.

9.04 Omissions and Errors

The accidental omission to give any notice to any shareholder, director, officer, auditor or
member of a committee of the board or the. non-receipt of any notice by any such person or any error in
any notice not affecting the substance thereof shall not invalidate any action taken al any meeting held
pursuant to suich notice or otherwise founded thereon.

2.05 Persons Entitled by Death or Operation of Law

Every person who, by operation of law, transfer, death of a sharcholder or any other means
whatsoever shall become entitled to any share, shall be bound by every notice in respect of such share
which shall have been duly given to the sharcholder {rom whom such person derives title to such share
prior to such person's name and address being entered on the sccurities register (whether such notice was
given before or after the happening of the event upon which such person became so entitled) and prior to
such person furnishing to the Corporation the proof of authority or evidence of such person's entitlement
prescribed by the Act.
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SECTION TEN
EFFECTIVE DATE

10.01 Effective Date
This by-law shall come into for:e when made by the board in accordance with the Act.

10.02 Repeal

All previous by-laws of the Corporation which are inconsistent herewith are repealed as of the
coming into force of this by-law. Such repeal shall not affect the previous operation of any by-law so
repealed or affect the validity of any act done or right, privilege, obligation or liability acquired or
incurred under, or the validity of any contract or agreement made pursuant to, or the validity of any
articles or predecessor charter documents of the Corporation obtained pursuant to, any such by-law prior
to its repeal. Al officers and persons acting under any by-law so repealed shall continue to act as if
appointed under the provisions of this by-law and all resolutions of the shareholders or the board or a
committee of the board with continuiny; effect passed under any repealed by-law shall continue good and
valid except to the extent inconsistent vith this by-law and until amended or repealed.

ey
MADE by the board the 23%of M aecd , 2007.

L0 Garll

President and Chief Executive Officer

CONFIRMED by the Sharcholders in accordance with the Act the [Uﬂ‘ day of

\‘w’\z.\\-,‘f , 2007
V’Q d g(/f,&(/(/,a;

President and Chief Executive Officer
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BY-LAW AUTHORIZING BORROWING AND PLEDGING
CONNACHER OIL AND GAS LIMITED

incorporated undler the Albertu Business Corporations Act

BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED as a By-law of the Company as follows:

BY-LAWNO. 2

1. That the Directors of the Company may from time to time:

(a)

(b)

(c)

@

borrow money upon the credit of the Company by obtaining loans or advances or
by way of overdraft or otherwise;

issue, sell or pledge securities of the Company including bonds, debentures,
debenture stock, for such sums on such terms and at such prices as they may deem
expedient;

assign, transfer, convey, hypothecate, mortgage, pledge, charge or give security in
any manner upon zil or any of the real or personal, moveable or immoveable
property, rights, powers, choses in action, or other assets, present or future, of the
Company to secure any such sccurities or other securities of the Company or any
money borrower or to be borrowed or any obligations or liabilities as aforesaid or
otherwise of the Company herctofore, now or hereafter made or incurred directly
or indirectly or otherwise; madc

without in any way limiting the powers herein conferred upon the Directors, give
security or promises lo give securily, agrecments, documents and instruments in
any manner or foim under the Bank Act or otherwise to secure any money
borrowed or to be borrowed or any obligations or liabilities as aforesaid or
otherwise of the Ccmpany heretofore, now or hereafter made or incurred directly
or indirectly or otherwise.

That any or all of the foregoing powcrs may from time to time be delegated by the

Directors to any one or more of the dircctors or officers of the Company.
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3. That this By-law shali remain in force and be binding upon the Company as regards any
person acting on the faith thereof vmtil such person has recetved writien notification from the
Company that this By-law has been repealed or replaced.

ENACTED this 11" day of May, 2017,

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a By-law of Connacher Oil and Gas Limited
(hereinafier the called the "Compary") duly enacted by the Directors of the Company, that the
said By-law was duly confirmed and sanctioned by the Shareholders in the manner required by
law; and that the said By-law is now in [ull force and effect.

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Company this 11" day of May, 2007.

L/@ O ,guu/%c.

Richard A. Gusella
President and Chief Executive Officer

END



